T ——

=

SCV WATER AGENCY
TELECONFERENCE BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020
AT 6:30 PM

Please join the meeting from your Listen in Toll Free by Phone:
computer, tablet or smartphone:

"OR- 1-(866)-899-4679
https://global.gotomeeting.com Access Code: 155-005-909
/join/155005909

When practical please provide public comment by 4:30 PM the day of the meeting* by either
e-mail, phone, or mail (please see the agenda for more specifics).

To help expedite public comment, please contact the Board Secretary the day of the meeting at
1-(661)-297-1600 to advise on what items you would like to speak on. Public comments can also
be made during the meeting as specified under Item 3 of the Agenda.

*All written comments received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted to https://yourscvwater.com/ the next



WATER

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020 AT 6:30 PM
TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director
may call into an Agency Board meeting using the Agency’s
Call-In Number 1-(866)-899-4679, Access Code 155-005-909 or GoToMeeting
by clicking on the link https://qlobal.gotomeeting.com/join/155005909
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in
number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability and
require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
ajacobs@scvwa.org or mailed to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received
before 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything
received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the
SCV Water website the following day.

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to items not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in
this Agenda may do so now or at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at
the discretion of the Board’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each
speaker.) Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in Closed
Session before they are considered by the Board must request to make comment at
the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD +« SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 « FAX 661 2971611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com



October 6, 2020
Page 2 of 4

4, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR PAGE

5.1. * | Approve Minutes of the September 15, 2020 Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 5

52. * Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to
Amend the GSI Water Solutions, Inc. Contract for Field
Investigation of Potential Recharge Sites 11

53. * Approve Receiving and Filing of July 2020 Monthly Financial
Report — hitps://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2020/09/July-2020-Check-Registers.pdf 15

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL PAGE

6.1. * | Approve (1) a Resolution for Construction Contract and
Management Funding to The Newhall Land and Farming
Company, LLC and (2) a Work Authorization to Woodard and
Curran for Inspection Services for the Commerce Center
Drive Pipeline Project 37

6.2. * Approve Retail Debt Threshold Calculation 51

6.3. * Approve a Resolution for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to the
County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors for Annexation
No. 2019-08 (Detachment of Territory to the Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency), Tax Rate Area 6635, 11371, 13645,
13647 and 13975 for 507 Properties Formerly Served by the
Valencia Water Company 53

PAGE
7. * COST OF SERVICE/RATE TRANSITION PROJECT — PROPOSITION
218 NOTICE DISCUSSION — POWERPOINT — 10 MINUTES 139

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

9. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL

PURPOSES ONLY PAGE
9.1. * | September 17, 2020 Public Outreach and Legislation
Committee Meeting Report 147
9.2. * September 21, 2020 Finance and Administration Committee
Meeting Report 151
10. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY PAGE
10.1.* Engineering Services Section Report 157
10.2.” Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section
Report 165

10.3.* | Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section
Report 169




October 6, 2020
Page 3 of 4

10. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY (CONT.) PAGE

10.4.* Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 179
10.5.* Committee Planning Calendars 187

11. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

12. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS PAGE
12.1.” September 10, 2020 NWRA’s Western Water Table Talk
Series — Vice President Gladbach 201
12.2.* September 11, 2020 NWRA'’s Federal Affairs Committee
Meeting — Vice President Gladbach 205

12.3.% September 16, 2020 SCV Chamber of Commerce Latino
Business Alliance Hispanic Heritage Virtual Celebration —
President Martin 209
12.4.* September 17, 2020 Economic Outlook Virtual Forecast —

President Martin, Vice Presidents Gladbach and Gutzeit and
Directors Atkins, Cooper, DiPrimio, Ford, Kelly and Mortensen 211
12.5.” September 18, 2020 SCV Chamber of Commerce Virtual
Reception with 5" District Supervisor Kathryn Barger —

President Martin 215
12.6.” September 23, 2020 Southern California Water Dialogue
Meeting — President Martin and Director Plambeck 217

12.7. September 29, 2020 VIA CEO Forum — Director Atkins
12.8. Other AB 1234 Reports

13. DIRECTOR REPORTS

14. CLOSED SESSION — SEPARATE DIAL-IN PHONE NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO
THE BOARD AND APPROPRIATE STAFF

14.1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation — Significant
Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9, Claim of Martin Euredjian and Any and All Claims that Arise from
Incident on September 7, 2020 Against Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,
Claim for Property Damage, Date of Claim September 8, 2020

14.2. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation — Paragraph (1) of
Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9. Case Name: U.S. ex rel. Hendrix v. J-M
Manufacturing Company Inc., Case No. EDCV 06-55-GW-PJWx

OPEN SESSION CONTINUES WITH THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED ON THE
FIRST PAGE OF THIS AGENDA

15. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

16. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE




October 6, 2020
Page 4 of 4

17. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

18. ADJOURNMENT IN MEMORIAM OF ASHLEY FLEMING

*

Indicates Attachment
é Indicates Handout

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above
Agenda items.

NOTICES

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability
and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should
be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for
the Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours.
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website,
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on September 30, 2020.

E
| y
)’f\l{‘ 'J"‘. "_"‘:'l ~


ajacobs
Matt


DRAFT ITEM NO.
5.1

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency — September 15, 2020

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held
via teleconference at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, September 15, 2020. A copy of the Agenda is
inserted in the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: B. J. Atkins, Ed Colley, Kathy Colley, William Cooper, Robert
DiPrimio, Jeff Ford, Jerry Gladbach, Maria Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly,
Gary Martin, Dan Mortensen and Lynne Plambeck via
teleconference.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None.

Also present via teleconference: General Manager Matthew Stone, General Counsel Tom Bunn,
Board Secretary April Jacobs, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Chief Engineer Courtney
Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Eric Campbell, Director of Operations and
Maintenance Mike Alvord, Director of Tech Services Cris Perez, Director of Water Resources
Dirk Marks, Production Supervisor Gil Hermosillo, Principal Engineer Jason Yim, Senior
Engineer Shadi Bader, Associate Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak, Water Resources Planner Sarah
Fleury, Senior Management Analyst Kim Grass, Financial Analyst Darine Conner, Public
Information Officer Kathie Martin, Executive Assistant Leticia Quintero, Accounting Tech Il Kyle
Arnold, Administrative Assistant Terri Bell, IT Technician Rene Ponce and members of the
public.

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. A quorum was present.

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Plambeck and carried, the Board
approved the Agenda by the following roll call votes (ltem 4):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley Yes
Director K. Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Not Present President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Ford, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Board pulled ltem
5.3 for further discussion and approved the remaining items on the Consent Calendar by the
following roll call votes (ltem 5):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley Yes
Director K. Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Not Present President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board found the
installation of approximately 1,500 feet of 12” diameter pipeline along The Old Road to be
exempt from CEQA and authorized the General Manager to direct staff to complete this project
in an amount not to exceed $510,000 by the following roll call votes (ltem 5.3):


ajacobs
Item 5.1

ajacobs
DRAFT


Minutes of September 15, 2020

Page 2 of 5

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley Yes
Director K. Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Not Present President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the Board
found the installation of approximately 1,500 feet of 14” diameter pipeline along Decoro Drive
to be except from CEQA and authorized the General Manager to direct staff to complete this
project in an amount not to exceed $675,000 by the following roll call votes (ltem 6.1):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley Yes
Director K. Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Yes President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director DiPrimio, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the Board
authorized the General Manager to execute a purchase order with Hazen and Sawyer for an
amount not to exceed $400,000 for final design engineering services for the Santa Clara and
Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvement Project by the following roll call
votes (ltem 6.2):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley Yes
Director K. Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Yes President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board
authorized the General Manager to execute construction change orders up to seven percent
(7%) of the original construction contract for the West Ranch Recycled Water Main Extension
(Phase 2D) Project by the following roll call votes (ltem 6.3):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley No
Director K. Colley No Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Yes President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck No

Upon motion of Director Ford, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the Board approved
Resolution No. SCV-174 authorizing the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 6 to
the Agreement for the Supply and Conveyance of Water by the Department of Water
Resources of the State of California to the participating State Water Project Contractors under
the Dry Year Water Purchase Program by the following roll call votes (Item 6.4):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley Yes



Minutes of September 15, 2020

Page 3 of 5

Director K. Colley Yes Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Yes President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck Yes

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-174

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 6 TO THE AGREEMENT FOR THE
SUPPLY AND CONVEYANCE OF WATER BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO THE PARTICIPATING
STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS UNDER
THE DRY YEAR WATER PURCHASE PROGRAM

https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
091520-Resolution-SCV-174.pdf

General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (ltem 7).

The General Manager gave an update on the first six months of operations under COVID-19
conditions. He described measures SCV Water has taken to protect employees, its compliance
with executive orders, suspension of late penalties and service terminations for customers, and
recent trends in LA County COVID-19 statistics.

He commended the staff for their ability to adjust to the changes in their day to day work
routines while still accomplishing some significant things on ongoing projects and programs. He
also thanked the Board for their continued support and the adjustments they have made with
online meetings.

He then updated the Board on projects pertaining to PFAS, the Financial System Upgrade
(BAM), the upcoming audit and mentioned that we are now nearing completion of the
Classification and Compensation Study which will be going to the Finance and Administration
Committee in October 2020 and the Board in November 2020.

Lastly, he acknowledged the work that Water Resources is doing on its water resources
portfolio.

Committee Meeting Recap Reports for Informational Purposes Only (ltem 8).

There were no comments on the recap reports.



Minutes of September 15, 2020
Page 4 of 5

President’s Report (Iltem 9).

President Martin and General Manager Stone gave a report and recommendation on the
Financial Integration Policy asking the Board to consider and approve the resolution/policy.

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director DiPrimio and carried, the Board
approved Resolution No. SCV-175 adopting the Financial Integration Policy by the following
roll call votes (ltem 9.1):

Director Atkins Yes Director E. Colley No
Director K. Colley No Director Cooper Yes
Director DiPrimio Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Vice President Gutzeit Yes
Director Kelly Not Present President Martin Yes
Director Mortensen Yes Director Plambeck No

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-175

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
ADOPTING POLICIES FOR FINANCIAL INTEGRATION

hitps://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
091520-Resolution-SCV-175.pdf

President Martin then updated the Board on the issue with the Central Park signage and
advised the Board that he will be setting up an Ad Hoc Committee to look into this issue. He
informed the Board that the Ad Hoc Committee would consist of Vice President Gutzeit and
Directors E. Colley, Cooper, Kelly and Mortensen with Vice President Gladbach being an
alternate. He then mentioned that the Ad Hoc would meet sometime in October 2020.

He reminded the Board of the 2020 Economic Outlook Forecast that would be taking place on
September 17, 2020 and advised the Board that there will be a special Board meeting on
September 30, 2020 to discuss the General Managers review. He ended with the confirmation
that the November 3, 2020 Board meeting would be cancelled and that there would be a special
Board meeting on November 4, 2020.

AB 1234 Reports (Iltem 10).

Written reports were submitted by Vice President Martin, which were posted on the SCV Water
website, OnBoard and are part of the record.

There were no other AB 1234 reports.



Minutes of September 15, 2020
Page 5 0of 5

Director Reports (ltem 11).
There were no Director reports.

Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (Item 12).

There were no Director requests for event attendance.
Request for Future Agenda Items (ltem 13).

Director E. Colley requested an update in Closed Session, if applicable, on the litigation
pertaining to PVC pipe.

There were no other requests for future agenda items.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:12 PM (Item 14).

April Jacobs, Board Secretary

ATTEST:

President of the Board



10

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ITEM NO.

Sﬂl 5.2

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 10, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Steve Cole 7/~

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT:  Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Amend the GSI Water
Solutions, Inc. Contract for Field Investigation of Potential Recharge Sites

SUMMARY

On July 10, 2019, SCV Water contracted GSI Water Solutions (GSI) to investigate the feasibility
of groundwater recharge activities at two locations. The first location is known as the former
Castaic School Site and the second is an area in the upper portion of the Santa Clara River
known as 3a/3b. Staff seeks authorization to investigate up to three additional sites along the
Santa Clara River. Up to 75% of the cost for these investigations are eligible for grant
reimbursement under recently executed Proposition 68 Sustainable Groundwater Planning
Grant.

DISCUSSION

Since the inception of the contract, various tasks have been completed including construction
staking, near surface soil characterization, a geophysical survey, and permit procurement from
LA County Department of Public Health for installation of a piezometer at the Castaic School
site. Additionally, on May 14, 2020, work covered under the Agency’s existing contract with GSI
for Recharge Feasibility Studies was included into the Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant
(No. 4600012649). Inclusion into the grant required an amendment to the GSI contract to cover
additional work specified in the grant agreement. The total for this first amendment, which
covered grant related work for the Castaic School Site, was $24,400 and was approved by the
General Manager on 7/21/20.

GSI also conducted pre-investigation surveys and a Phase 1 Environmental Analysis at both the
Castaic School Site and the Upper Santa Clara River sites 3a/3b.

Due to various challenges with recharging water at sites 3a/3b, staff recommends investigation
of up to three alternative recharge locations in the Upper Santa Clara River Basin. This would
require a second amendment to the GSI contract to include the investigation of the alternate
location(s). The estimated total to cover these investigations is $50,000 and is eligible for up to
75% reimbursement through the Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant (excluding travel and
per diem expenses). The proposed amendment would increase the maximum payable under
GSI’s contract to $320,954.

On September 9, 2020, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee considered staff’s
request to approve a resolution authorizing the General Manager to amend the GSI Water
Solutions, Inc. contract for field investigation of potential recharge sites.

1


ajacobs
Item 5.2


12

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

With reimbursement from the Agency’s Proposition 68 Groundwater Sustainability Grant, the net
cost of performing work under the proposed contract amendment would be less than what is
allocated for this purpose in the current operating budget.

CEQA COMPLIANCE

A notice of exemption will need to be filed to proceed with field investigations at an alternative
location. However, the proposed actions are exempt under the provisions of CEQA and the
State CEQA Guidelines, since it involves a conceptual plan associated with feasibility and
planning studies for possible future actions, as well as basic data collection and resource
evaluation activities which do not result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental
resource. These activities may be strictly for information gathering purposes, or as part of a
study leading to actions which a public agency has not yet approved, adopted, or funded.
Impacts at both locations will be temporary and will be conducted consistent with any necessary
permitting requirements from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife. Accordingly, the
CEQA determination is that the proposed action qualifies under both the Feasibility and
Planning Studies exemption and a categorical exemption (Section 15262 and Class 6, Section
15306 of the State CEQA Guidelines).

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors
approve the attached resolution authorizing the General Manager to amend the GSI Water
Solutions, Inc. Contract for field investigation of potential recharge sites.

EV

Attachment

A7


ajacobs
Matt


RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO AMEND THE GSI WATER SOLUTIONS,
INC. CONTRACT FOR FIELD INVESTIGATION OF POTENTIAL RECHARGE SITES

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of Directors previously authorized
the General Manager to execute an agreement with GSI Water Solutions for Field Investigation
of Potential Recharge Sites at both the Castaic School Site and the Upper Santa Clara River
sites 3a/3b; and

WHEREAS, the contract with GSI Water Solutions (GSI) for Field Investigations at Potential
Recharge Sites was included in the Prop 68 Round 3 Grant in support of the Groundwater
Sustainability Plan (Grant) on May 14, 2020; and

WHEREAS, additional work required under the Grant that was not covered under GSI’s original
scope of work resulted in an amendment to the contract to include additional tasks for the
Castaic School Site totaling $24,400 and was executed under the General Manager’s authority
on 7/21/20; and

WHEREAS, the assessment of the Upper Santa Clara River sites 3a/3b identified some
potential concerns regarding the feasibility of onsite groundwater recharge; and

WHEREAS, to maintain the Agency’s practice of developing options to supplement our
diversified water supply portfolio, staff seeks to evaluate up to three alternate locations and
determine the most feasible option to continue conductance of the groundwater recharge
feasibility fieldwork; and

WHEREAS, investigation of alternative locations will need to include additional work required by
the Grant that was not included in GSI’s original scope of work for the areas in the Upper Santa
Clara River; and

WHEREAS, the additional work, as well as the existing budget for the feasibility studies, is
eligible for reimbursement under the Grant for up to 75% of the total project budget.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency authorize the General Manager to amend the GSI Water Solutions contract for
Field Investigations at Potential Recharge Sites for an amount equal to $50,000 not to exceed
the total contract amount of $320,954.



14

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ITEM NO.
5.3

S

Monthly
Financial
Report

JULY 2020


ajacobs
Item 5.3


16

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Statements of
Revenues and Expenses



18

[This page intentionally left blank.]



(%€) 9zr$ (89e'v1$) (zv6'e1$)
%2 (y2e$) (ees‘cL$) (£G2°€1$)
%9 (002) (008 L1) (oos‘zH)
%0 (s) (g81°2) (0612)
%901 18¥$ 2Gv$ ££6$
(%82) 059% (ges$) (g819%)
(%€) (tor$) 140c$ 0v6'2$
%t 9 eyt 6v1
(%1) (91) 126t G06°1
(%61) (91) 98 0L
%9 L 0Lk 181
(%1) (1) ozh 6l1
(%61) (v6) 10S L0V
%6 6 00} 601
%G2 6vS$ 902'2$ GG/'2$
%G2 6vS$ 902'2$ GG/‘2$
Juddidd aoueliep 19bpng |lenjoy
9)eq-0}-1ea)
(®) E) (€)) (@)
(000 un)

uol}isod 19N ul (aseasd9Qq) asealou|

(sosuadx3) pue sanuanay bunesadQ-uoN 19N

SHO Aed V¥102 8 Y8002 Sapnjoul ‘ed1nIes 1geq
o) Aed - s109loid uswanoidwy [ende)
sanuanay buresadQ-uoN

(sasuadx3) pue sanuanay HunesadQ-uoN
(sasuadx3) sanuanay bunesadQ 19N
sasuadx3 bunpesado |eroL

suoneladQ juawyeal] Jorep
$90IN0SaY Jolep

siieyy Aloreinbay ¥ Alenp Jarep
SouBUSIUIBI

Buneauibug

uonensiuiwpy

swabeuepy

sasuadx3 bunesado
sanuanay bunesadQ |ejol
so[es Jole M

sanuanay bunesado

62v$ (228v19) (ev6'ct$)
(y2e$) (eeg'el$) (LSL°€1$)
(002) (0081 1) (oos‘zt)
(S) (g81°2) (061°2)
187$ 2Gv$ €£6$
€59$ (6£8%) (981%)
t01$) S¥0'c$ 16°2$
9 eyl 6v1
((<]9)] 126t 906°}
(02) 06 0L
b 0L} 181
(@ ozh 8Ll
(c6) L0S 80%
6 00} 601
6759$ 902'2$ GG/2$
6v5$ 902'2$ GG.2$
aoueliep 196png lenjoy
poLIdd uariny
(o) (Q) (v)

02°1€°2 Buipug pouad is| 8y} 104
sasuadx3 pue senuanay Jo Juswalels

leuoiboy - Jalep\ ADS

o 2 =

~

N

A~~~ o~~~ o~
[s2) ©
PRI  aea

19



(21) (%LLg G26'2$ (682%) 1E1°2$
(91) (%69) 6082 (2v0'y) (eg2t)
(G1) (%12) Sly'e (0oo¥e) (a86)
(1) (%89) 8y (822) (0gg)
(e1) (%0%) (9) 9gl 28
(21) %P 9113 £52'c$ 0/£°$
(1) (%Pb1) (228%) £00°9% 6.1'G$
(01) (%L2) (161) 80/ /1S
(6) (%€9) (89) 821 09
(8) %! 2 vee 922
(2) (%) (9) 60/ €0/
(9) (%02) (29) §S2 €02
Q) (%12) (g81) 168 90/
) (%11) (22€) 260°E G9/°2
(8) (%8) (L129) 092°6$ 6¥G'8$
(@) (%29) (8e1) [ G8
(1) (%9) (£259%) 1£0°6$ $9v°8%
juadiad aouelep 19bpng |enjoy
91e(g-0}-1eaA
() () E)) (@
(000% u1)

uonisod 18N ut abuey [ejon
(esuadx3) pue sanuanay bBuneisado-uop |elol

sainypuadx3y 410

99IAI8S 1997

awoou| JBYl0

sasuadx3 pue anuanay Bunesadouon

sasuadx3 BunesadQ (19pun)/4onQ anuanay bunesado

asuadx3 bunesado |ejol

[elouaD) B UIWPY
Bunsauibug

SJUNOJOY JaWoISnY
uonnquisiq @ Uolssiwsue. |
Juswieal] Jorep

asuadx3 Buidwng

Ajddng jo @2inog

anusAay [e10]

1BYl0
Soles Jsle M

sanuanay bunesado

G26°2$ (682%) 9c1°2$
6082 (2v0'y) (eg2'1)
SIy'2 (oot'e) (586)
el44 (822) (ogg)
(49) 9c! 28
911$ £G62°c$ 69¢°c$
(228) 2009 081°S
(161) 80/ L1S
(89) 8zl 09
2 y2e 922
(9) 60Z £0.
(29) GGz €02
(g81) 168 90/
(228) 260'c G9/°2
(L129) 092'6$ 6¥5'8$
(8e1) €ze G8
(£29%) 1€0°6$ ¥9t'8$
aouelep 19bpng lenjoy
polied uain)
D) (a) (v)

02’ 1€"Z Buipu3 pouad Is| ay} 104
sasuadx3 pue sanUaAY JO JuaWA)elS

llelay - 191e\ ADS

o

j—
—

20



Large Disbursement
Check Registers



22

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SCV Water - Regional Division
Ten Largest Disbursements
From: Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020

No. Vendor Name
PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION

1 PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

2 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

3 SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION
SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

4 SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

5 ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.

6 CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.
CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.

7 CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.
NOSSAMAN LLP

8 NOSSAMAN LLP
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

O ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

ACWA/JPIA

Description

PROGRESS PAYMENT #N4 THRU 6/30/20 - PFAS
GROUNDWATER TREATMENT PROJECT, Q2 WELL

MAY 2020 VARIABLE

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES
FACE MASKS

HAND SANITIZER

PFAS S19734CA REIMBURSEMENT
PFAS S19734CN REIMBURSEMENT
PFAS S19734CS REIMBURSEMENT

PROGRESS PAYMENT #1Q EVOQUA - PFAS GROUNDWATER
TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS PROJECT

PROGRESS PAYMENT #1Q EVOQUA RETENTION - PFAS
GROUNDWATER TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS
PROGRESS PAYMENT #2N&3N EVOQUA - PFAS GROUNDWATER
TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS PROJECT

PROGRESS PAYMENT #3N&3N RETENTION - PFAS
GROUNDWATER TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS

VARI DESK/MAT-JD

PFAS S19734 REIMBURSEMENT

WATER BANKING POWER JUL-SEP

PROGRESS PAYMENT#2 THRU 6/1/20 - WEST
RANCH RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D
PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 RETENTION TRUST - WEST RANCH
RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D

PROGRESS PAYMENT#3 THRU 6/25/20 - WEST
RANCH RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D
PROGRESS PAYMENT#3 RETENTION TRUST - WEST RANCH
RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D

PFAS MAY 2020

PERCHLORATE MAY 20 - NWD
PERCHLORATE MAY 20 - SCWD
PERCHLORATE MAY 20 - VWD
PERCHLORATE MAY 20
PERCHLORATE INSURANCE MAY 2020

POWER/WHEELING CHARGES

WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30-NWD
WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30-SCWD
WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30-VWD
WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30

Amount
1,416,362.26

1,416,362.26
959,183.00
959,183.00
295.00
6,747.45
4,511.58
531.86
248,585.66
886.70
40,517.41

-2,025.87
663,853.65
-33,192.86

607.73
931,318.31
875,941.48
875,941.48
511,900.00
511,900.00
446,980.00

-22,349.00

424,631.00
425,489.06

-21,274.45

404,214.61
6,528.00
60,669.19
60,669.19
60,669.19
60,669.22
5,645.23
254,850.02
115,094.04
115,094.04
16,544.26
29,406.79
19,433.09
48,276.26

23



24

SCV Water - Regional Division

Ten Largest Disbursements
From: Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020

No. Vendor Name Description
10 ACWA/JPIA

Summary
Summary-All Checks Issued During July 2020

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

Amount
113,660.40

6,007,155.12

7,827,455.92

77%



SCV Water

Newhall Water Division
Ten Largest Disbursements
From: July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

|No. |Vendor Name Check Number |Check Date |Description Amount
SCV WATER 114562 07/29/2020 DUE TO/FROM - SHARED PAYROLL AND SERVICES 5/20 415,106.48
1 SCV WATER 415,106.48
SCV WATER 114494 07/10/2020 PURCHASED WATER 5/20 119,252.84
PURCHASED WATER 5/20 - SAUGUS WELL #1 & 2 15,583.90
FIXED WATER CHARGE 5/20 132,653.94
LAB FEES 5/20 1,085.00
2 SCV WATER 268,575.68
EDISON 114554 07/29/2020 A/C #2-40-708-3856 7/20 109,957.60
3 EDISON 109,957.60
CSI SERVICES, INC. 114530 07/24/2020 DIVE TANK INSPECTIONS 30,115.00
4 CSI SERVICES, INC. 30,115.00
EDISON 114534 07/24/2020 A/C #2-40-708-2270 7/20 3,594.50
A/C #2-42-100-2007 7/20 376.62
A/C #2-40-708-3344 7/20 23,811.33
A/C #2-40-708-3344 7/20 953.33
5 EDISON 28,735.78
PADILLA ELECTRIC BUILDERS INC 114488 07/10/2020 SEWER LIFT STATION PUMP #3 300-1087 22,906.00
6 PADILLA ELECTRIC BUILDERS INC 22,906.00
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 114506 07/16/2020 (2) KASCO POTABLE TANK MIXER 300-1070 19,969.00
7 CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 19,969.00
GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES 114539 07/24/2020 INVENTORY 19,894.66
8 GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES 19,894.66
NORTHERN DIGITAL INC 114543 07/24/2020 FABRICATED TANK PLC CONTROL PANELS 14,290.26
9 NORTHERN DIGITAL INC 14,290.26
MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO. 114516 07/16/2020 (25) TON A-BASE, (25) TON COLD MIX, (50) TON FILL SAND 3,989.65
(49) TON COLD MIX, (50) TON A-BASE (50) TON FILL SAND 7,369.73
10 MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO. 11,359.38
Summary - Largest Ten Checks Paid During July 2020 940,909.84
Summary - All Checks Issued During July 2020 1,055,463.69

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total 89%



26

Santa

SCV WATER

Clarita Water Division

Ten Largest Disbursements
From: July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

# Vendor Name Check Check Transaction Description Transaction Amount
Number Date

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 95033 7/13/2020 JUNE FIXED $667,967.89

JUNE SAUGUS $42,500.00

JUNE VARIABLE $543,018.68

1 SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY $1,253,486.57

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 95107 7/29/2020 #10-GOLDMAN/ SOLAR POWER INVOICE-3625164 $38,423.91

#11-GOLDMAN/ SOLAR POWER INVOICE-3625229 $62,132.84

#13-WAXIE INVOICE-79137222 $207.41

#14-WAXIE INVOICE-79234070 $433.41

#2-WAXIE INVOICE-79164796 $91.52

#3-WAXIE INVOICE-79161144 $103.87

#5-LUHDORFF & SCALAMANI-36014 $2,259.37

#6-LUHDORFF & SCALAMANI-36015 $131.25

#7-NOSSAMAN-508608-00012 $58,672.87

#8-RICHARD SLADE-5565 $456.12

#9-GOLDMAN SOLAR POWER INVOICE-3625208 $15,630.73

ARROWBOARD LED HOOD $92.84

JUNE 20 IGOE/MBI $8,479.44

JUNE 20 PAYCHEX INVOICE $802.89

JUNE 20 RETIREE MEDICAL $2,929.52

JUNE 20 PAYROLL $533,673.01

KITCHEN SUPPLIES $180.00

KITCHEN SUPPLIES-PINE STREET $140.56

MISC. TOOLS $322.16

OFFICE SUPPLIES - PINE ST $65.69

OFFICE SUPPLIES $51.44

PARTS VENDING MACHINE $330.40

POSTAGE FOR LETTERS $14.30

FINANCE SOFTWARE UPGRADE $2,070.45

FINANCE SOFTWARE UPGRADE $2,700.00

FINANCE SOFTWARE UPGRADE $5,706.45

CAR WASH UNIT#S3 $12.00

SAFETY MASKS $432.00

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES ($2,392.00)

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES ($19,136.00)

SUMMIT CIRCLE-WELLNESS ROOM $290.18

SUNSCREEN FOR CREWS $290.13

2 SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY $715,598.76

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. 95080 07/22/2020 4652 JUNE 20 $51,553.36

7457 JUNE 20 $109,908.09

3 SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. $161,461.45

CAL SIERRA CONSTRUCTION INC. 95014 07/13/2020 RETENTION ($7,337.50)

FY19/20 TANK RECOATING AND REPAIRS PRINCESS TANK 1 $73,375.00

FY19/20 TANK RECOATING AND REPAIRS PRINCESS TANK 2 $73,375.00

4 CAL SIERRA CONSTRUCTION INC. $139,412.50

N. HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS 95054 07/16/2020 GOLD SUPPORT 20/21 $24,000.00

NORTH STAR SUPPORT 20/21 $53,986.25

5 N. HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS $77,986.25

NOHO CONSTRUCTORS 95076 7/22/2020 PLACERITA BOOSTER SC-12 $56,995.00

RETENTION ($2,676.50)

6 NOHO CONSTRUCTORS $54,318.50

CSI SERVICES INC 95067 07/22/2020 UNDERWATER TANK DIVE INSPECTIONS $40,450.00

7 CSI SERVICES INC $40,450.00

CORELECTRIC INC. 95017 07/13/2020 GOLDEN TRIANGLE YARD $8,580.00

PLACERITA BOOSTER SC-12 $29,575.00

8 CORELECTRIC INC. $38,155.00

RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION INC 95030 07/13/2020 CLEARLAKE DR. $2,105.00

NWD SERVICE AREA $2,470.00

MAINLINE BREAK 6/16/2020 OFF JAKE'S WAY $29,442.00

9 RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION INC $34,017.00



SCV WATER

Santa Clarita Water Division
Ten Largest Disbursements
From: July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

# Vendor Name Check Check Transaction Description Transaction Amount
Number Date

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 95106 07/29/2020 06/20 ALLOCATION BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $2,349.00
06/20 ALLOCATION FUEL $6,596.00

06/20 ALLOCATION INTERNAL RELATIONS $3.00

06/20 ALLOCATION LEGAL $8,224.00

06/20 ALLOCATION OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,010.00

06/20 ALLOCATION PUBLIC RELATIONS $535.00

06/20 ALLOCATION RECRUITMENT $6.00

06/20 ALLOCATION SAFETY $3,446.00

06/20 ALLOCATION TECH SERVICES $3,662.00

06/20 ALLOCATION UNIFORMS $824.00

06/20 ALLOCATION VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $3,612.00

06/20 ALLOCATION WATER USE EFFICIENCY $2,586.00

10 SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY $32,853.00
Summary - Largest Ten Payments Made During the Month $2,547,739.03

Summary - All Vendors Paid During the Month

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total Monthly Check Register

$2,791,221.33

91%

27



28

SCV Water -Valencia Water Division
Ten Largest Check Disbursements
From July 1, 2020 - July 31, 2020

No. Vendor Name Check # Check Date Description Total

SCV WATER 222219 7/9/2020 LAB CHARGES JUNE 2020 1,189.00

0620 RECYCLED PURCHASED WATER 38,893.90

LAB CHARGES JUNE 2020 3,207.00

VARIABLE WATER JUNE 2020 515,542.16

FIXED WATER JUNE 2020 500,676.97

1 SCV WATER 1,059,509.03
SCV WATER 222290 7/29/2020 JUNE 2020 DUE TO FROM VALENCIA 473,371.26
REGIONAL 2018A DEBT SERVICE 488,487.50

JUNE 2020 ALLOCATIONS 22,402.00

2 SCV WATER 984,260.76
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 222228 7/16/2020 (8) KASCO TANK MIXERS 300-6736 81,533.70

3 CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 81,533.70
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 222283 7/29/2020 PETERSEN TANK-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 75,314.00

4 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 75,314.00
CORE & MAIN LP 222230 7/16/2020 INVENTORY 57,490.75
INVENTORY 2,250.23

INVENTORY 2,613.22

(200)BRASS HEX NUTS,((100)WASHERS INV 262.80

INVENTORY 113.53

MASTER METR, SWIVEL GASKET, COVER 361.06

(200)BRASS HEX NUTS,((100)WASHERS INV 802.63

(2) CF HYDRANT MOTOR STD 1,516.23

(1) 6-HOLE CLOW HYDRANT 300-5383 1,657.09

5 CORE & MAIN LP 67,067.54
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 222238 7/16/2020 PETERSEN TANK-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 64,142.76

6 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 64,142.76
RYAN PROCESS, INC. 222242 7/16/2020 TRI CHLOR TABLET - GEN DISNFECT 49,827.54

7 RYAN PROCESS, INC. 49,827.54
CORE & MAIN LP 222209 7/9/2020 (500) WASHERS 109.50
FLANGES,4" CLA VAL, 8" CLA VAL 27,473.15

5 GAL CALCIUM THIOSULFATE 300-8147 3,865.15

5 GAL CALCIUM THIOSULFATE 300-8147 3,865.15

5 GAL CALCIUM THIOSULFATE 300-8147 3,865.15

8 CORE & MAIN LP 39,178.10
CORE & MAIN LP 222254 7/23/2020 INVENTORY 25,351.31

9 CORE & MAIN LP 25,351.31
STYLO GROUP 222269 7/23/2020 MISSION VLGAGE TWO 4MG STORAGE TANKS 1,575.00
MISSION VLG TR61105 PHASE | INSPECTION SVC 5,437.50

MISSION VLG DEMINERALIZATION FACILITY & PIPELINE 831.25

MISSION VLG ALL PHASES PLAN REVIEW 3,168.75

WESTSIDE COMM RECYCLED WATER MASTER PLAN REVIE) 2,187.50

WESTSIDE COMM POTABLE WATER MASTER PLAN REVIEW 3,062.50

PETERSEN TANK-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 4,393.75

PETERSEN BOOSTER STATION-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 481.25

MISSION VLG ALL PHASES PLAN REVIEW 2,900.00

10 STYLO GROUP 24,037.50

Summary - Largest Ten Checks Paid During July 2020

Summary - All Checks Issued in July 2020

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

2,470,222.24

2,705,110.40

91%




Director Stipends



30

[This page intentionally left blank.]



31

yA mm:_awms_ |jeiol 8 mm:_amms_ |eiol
9 sheq pied |eloL L sheq pied |ejoL
06'89€°L$ lejoy puadig G0'L6S°LS [ejoy puadig

G1'822$ 90URIBJUOY [BNUIA 0202 YMOY [  02/0€/20
G1'822% 90UBIBUOY [BNUIA 0202 VMOV |  02/0€/20 G1'822% 90UaIRUOY [BNUIA 0202 VMOV |  02/62/L0
G1'822$ 80UaI8JU0D [BNUIA 0202 YMOY |  02/62/20 Gl'8ze! Bunes|\ pieog Jejnbey 02/12/L0
G1'82z$ Bunesy peog sejnbay 02/12/L0 61’822 Bunss|y 88HIWWOY UOHBISIUILIPY PUB 80UBUIH 02/02/20
51'822$ Bunesiy @eHIWWOY PaysIsle Pue s80INosay JoleM | 02/80/20 G1'822! Builed [lBH UMO] [BNHIA JIOMBSBY SaUS | 02/G1/L0
51'822% Buies|y pseog Jeinbay 02/,0/L0 G1'822% Buies|y pieog Jeinbay 02/0/20
00'0$ Bunesy [enuIA B1elS dUs Jo dreIS VIA | 02/20/L0 00°0% Buied|\ [BNUIA 81BIS Bui jo BleIS VIA | 02/20/L0
G18ze$ bunes|y eapiwwo) suoneladQ pue Buuesuibug pajnpayosay 02/10/20 Gl8ze$ bunes|y saniwwo) suoneladQ pue Buussuibug pajnpayosay 02/10/20

unowy bunasp aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq
‘Piod per 108 “olundiq Haqoy 1019311
8 sbuneay [ejoL [ sbunaap ejoL
8 sheq pied |eloL € sheq pied |eloL
02'528‘L$ lejoy puadig Sb'+89% lejo) puadig
G1'82e$ 90UBIRJUOD [ENMIA 0202 YMOV|  02/0€/L0
G1'822$ 90UBIRJUOY [ENMIA 0202 YMOV|  02/62/L0
G1-822$ Bunesy pieog seinbay| 0z/12/L0
G1'822% Buea|y |leH UMO] [BNUIA JIOMBSaY SOHS|  02/G1/20
G1'8ee Buijes|\ eapIWIWOD PaysIaleM Pue sa0Inosay Jalem|  02/80/20 00°0$ bunes|y pieog seinbey| 0z/12/L0
G1'8229 bunes|y pLeog Jeinbey|  02/20/20 G1'gezs$ Bunespy eeRWWOY UoleASIUIWPY pue doueuld[  0z/02/.0
G1'822¢ Buies|y preod YSO-ADS|  02/90/20 G1'822$ Buies|y eapiwWoY uone|sibaT pue yoealno alland|  0z/91/20
51'822% Bunespy sapwwo) suonelado pue Buussulbul painpayosay|  02/10/L0 G1'822$ Bunesiy p.eog seinbey|  02/20/L0
unowy bunasp aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq

19d007 Weli\ 1019911 31100 Ayrey| 101024

¥ sbunea [eloL 6 0202 AInr 10} sbuneay [ejoL

¥ sheq pied |eloL 6 0202 AInr 104 sheq pied |ejoL

09'216$ lejoL puadig GE'€50°2$ [eloL puadig
G1'822$ 20UBIRJUOD [BNUIA 0202 VMOV |  02/0€/20
G1'822$ 20UBJRUOD [BNUIA 0202 VMOV |  02/62/L0
G1'822$ Bunes|y pJeog Jeinbey | 02/12/20
G1'822 Bunesy Sa)ILWOY UolesIUILPY pue soueul] | 02/02/L0
G1'822 Bunes|y sepiWwWoy uolesiba pue yoeaunQ dand | 02/91/20
G1'822 Buies |[BH UMO [BNHIA JIoMBSaY SBHS | 02/71/L0

G1'822$ Bupesy preog seinbey | 02/12/20 G1'822 Bujes|y @8RIWWOD PaysIBle| PUB S80IN0saY Jalem | 02/80/20

G1'822$ Bupes|y eelIWW0D paysIeleM pue Sedinosey 18lem | 02/80/20 G1'822% Bunes|y pJeog Jeinbey | 02/20/20

G1'822$ Bunes|y preog seinbay | 02/20/20 G1'822$ Bunes|y preog ¥SH-ADS | 02/90/20

G1'822$ Bues|y espIWwWoy suolesadQ pue Buussuibul psinpayosey | 02/10/20 00°0$ JeuIgaM YOOINQ dlWouod3 MeN dYL | 02/£0/90

unowy bunasp aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq
31109 P3 1010811 SUDRV T g 1010811

0202 AInp jo yuop ayy 104
0202 LSNONV AIVd SAN3ILS SHO1034dIa



or'6£€°LLS SAN3dILS TV.LOL
6L SONILIIN TV.LOL
[ SAVA Alvd 1V1O0L
9 sbunesy [e1o0.L € sbunaspy [eloL
9 sheq pied |e1oL € sheq pied |ejoL
06°89€‘L$ lejo) puadig Sv'v89$ |ejo] puadng
G1'82e 90UBI9JUOD [ENUIA 0202 YMOV|  02/0€/L0
G1'8229 90UBIBJUOD [BNMIA 0202 YMOV|  02/62/L0
G1'8229 bunes|y pieog Jeinbey|  0z/12/L0
G1822$ Bunes|y sepWwWo) uoyesife pue yoeannO dland|  02/91/20 G1'822 Buies|y pieog Jeinbay 02/12/L0
G1'822% Bunea|y pseog Jeinbay|  02/20/L0 G1'822 Buies|\ s8RIWWOY UolISIUIWPY puE ddueul] 02/02/20
G1'822$ Bunea|y sepiWwWoy suoiesadQ pue Bunesulbug pajnpayosay|  02/L0/20 61’822 Bunes|y pJeog Jejnbay 02/0/20
unowy bunaspy aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq

joequie|d auuA 1010a1iqg UaSUSMOp ueq J101oaiid

oL sbunaay [eloL 9 sbunaap [eloL
oL sheq pied |eloL 9 sheq pied |ejoL
05°'182°2$ lejoy puadig 06'89¢°L$ lejo puadis
G1'8ze 90UBI9JUOD [ENMIA 0202 YMOV|  02/0€/L0
G1'822 20URIBJUOD [BNUIA 0202 VMOV|  02/62/20
G1'822$ Bunesy pieog [BNUIA VIAI/VMOY|  02/42/L0
G1'822% Buneay|y jsepeaig [BNUIA SSIMIBIBM YMY|  02/£2/0
G1'822 Bunes|y pLeog teinbey|  02/12/L0 G1'822 80UaI8JUOD [BNUIA 0202 YMOV|  02/0€/L0
G1'8229 Buies|y sapiwwWoD uone|sibaT pue yoealnQ dland|  02/91/20 G1'822 80UdIBJUOD [BNMIA 0202 YMOV|  02/62/L0
518229 Bunes|y |[eH UMO [BNHIA JIOABSeY SBHS|  03/51/L0 61’822 Bupea|y pieog Jeinbey|  0z/12/L0
51'822% Bunes|y pLeog Jeinbey|  02/20/L0 G1'822$ Bunesyy eaHIWWOY UoleSIUIWPY PuE ddueuld[  02/02/.0
G1'822% Bunes|y preog ¥SH-ADS|  02/90/20 G1'822% Buesy apIWwWoy uoiejsiba pue yoeanno dNand|  02/9+/20
G1'822$ Bunes|y sepiWwWoY suoiesadQ pue Bulesulbug pajnpayosay|  02/10/20 G1'822$ Bunea|y pieog Jteinbey|  02/20/L0
unowy bunaspy aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq
uipepy Aies 1ojoaiig 119X ' "H 103103i1g
S sbunaay [ejoL 6 sbunaap ejoL
S sheq pied |e1oL 6 sheq pied |ejoL
SLOVL LS lejoy puadig GE£'€50°2$ lejo puadis
G1'gezs$ 80UdIBJUOD [BNMIA 0202 YMOV|  02/0€/L0
G1'82z$ 20ULJBUOD [BNHIA 0202 VMOV/|  02/62/L0
G18ze$ Bunes|y 8apiwwo) 186png YHMN|  02/22/20
G1'822$ Bunesy pieog seinbey|  02/12/L0
G1'822 Bunes|y pLeog Jeinbey|  02/12/L0 G1'822 Bues|y spIWWOY uole|siBa pue yoeauno aNand|  02/94/20
G1'8229 Bues|\ S8HIWWOY UOIRJSIUILPY PUB 8ouBuld|  02/02/L0 G1'822 Bunes|y |leH UMO] [BNUIA JIOMBSaY SBUS| 02/t L/L0
518229 Bues|y S8RIWWOD PBYSIBIBA PUE S80IN0say 181eMm|  02/80/L0 G1'822! Bunes|y SeRIWWOD PaysISjeM pue SeoInosay 18lem|  02/80/20
G1-822$ Bunesy pieog Jeinbey|  02/20/L0 G18ze$ Bunes|y preog Jeinbay|  0z/20/20
G1'822% Bunesy preog ¥SH-ADS|  02/90/20 G1'822% Bunea|y pseog vSO-ADS|  02/90/20
unowy Buneap aleq junowy [EE aleq

119ZIN5 enepy 1019941 goeqpe|n Auiar J0joaiid

32



Director Reimbursements

33



34

[This page intentionally left blank.]



000 suonoesuen) 07/61Ad €1d 070T AI0[ ONs s
JuswesINquiey JusWAsSINqWIdY 10} uoseay juswesInquiey JuswasInquiey
JO Junowy J0 uaidioay Jo ajeq

02Z/61 A 10 €1d 03 urejaad uonodesuer) g0z Al

‘ysea Ainp 1osye suonoesuel] pJeD-4 eunr,, - 0202/05/9 30 se payepdn suondesuel] (VS|A) pied -d I
0202Z/LE/. JO Se pajepdn suondesuel] gy 02/6L JeaA |edSid 10} 8iNs0ojasiqg |enuuy
alowl 10 Q0 _.w = :wwa._mr_u |enpIAIpU|,, 10} Juswidsinquiiay JO 1S17

G°G90€G UO}d9S dp0oY "IN0H VI

35



36

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SLV ITEg"II1ND.

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 15, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Keith Abercrombie 7 C .

Chief Operating Officer

SUBJECT: Approve (1) a Resolution for Construction Contract and Management Funding to
The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC and (2) a Work Authorization to
Woodard and Curran for Inspection Services for the Commerce Center Drive
Pipeline Project

SUMMARY

The Commerce Center Drive Pipeline project has been advertised for construction bids. Bids
have been received and staff is recommending approval of construction contract and
construction management funding to The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC (Newhall
Land). Staff is also recommending approval of a work authorization to Woodard and Curran
(W&C) for inspection services.

DISCUSSION

The Agency’s Capital Improvement Program includes construction of new production wells that
will replace capacity lost from wells that were shut down in 1997 because of perchlorate
contamination. Construction of the Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells Project, which consists
of three parts: 1) two new wells just west of Magic Mountain amusement park, 2) site
preparation and infrastructure, 3) and a pipeline to convey the water along Commerce Center
Drive to the Magic Mountain Parkway Pipeline. It will consist of about 1,000 feet of 30-inch
welded steel pipeline. On October 1, 2019, the Agency executed Amendment No. 1 to the
Magic Mountain Water Pipeline Installation Agreement (Agreement) with Newhall Land. Under
the terms of the Agreement, Newhall Land will install the Commerce Center Drive pipeline as a
part of the road improvements and the Agency will reimburse Newhall Land for construction
costs.

Newhall Land solicited construction bids on April 7, 2020.

On April 17, 2020, four bids were received by Newhall Land. A summary of the bids is
presented below:

Bidder Bidder Location Total Bid Price
Blois Construction, Inc. Oxnard, CA $891,139.70
Toro Enterprises, Inc. Oxnard, CA $972,109.60
Leatherwood Construction Fountain Valley, CA $1,062,601.00
Sam Hill & Sons, Inc. Ventura, CA $1,692,152.00

37


ajacobs
Item 6.1

ajacobs
KA


38

Newhall Land and Agency staff evaluated the submitted bids. The apparent responsive low bid
was from Blois Construction Inc. (Blois) for a total of $891,139.70. The engineer’s estimate for
the project is $598,360. Blois is a licensed Class A contractor in the State of California and is
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations.

Newhall Land will manage the construction contract of the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline
project as part of the overall road development.

Staff solicited proposals for inspection services. Staff is recommending W&C for the work. The
general scope of work includes providing inspection, overall construction coordination and
material testing.

CEQA DETERMINATION

The proposed action is installing the Commerce Center Pipeline, and was previously evaluated
by the Castaic Lake Water Agency’s (CLWA) Board of Directors. On September 14, 2005,
CLWA, as the lead agency under CEQA, certified the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the
Groundwater Containment, Treatment, and Restoration Project and adopted findings, the
Statement of Overriding Considerations and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Programs
with the adoption of Resolution No. 2429. CLWA filed the Notice of Determination with the Los
Angeles County Clerk’s Office and the State Clearinghouse on September 19, 2005. The
pipeline alignment and sizing have been updated and there are no substantial changes to the
project and no further CEQA documentation is necessary for the Board to act with regards to
the proposed actions.

On May 7, 2020, the Engineering and Operations Committee considered staff’s
recommendation to approve (1) a Resolution for Construction Contract and Management
Funding to The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC, and (2) a Work Authorization to a
Woodard and Curran for Inspection Services for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Agency will reimburse Newhall Land for construction costs and the Agency shall pay
Newhall Land for construction management and miscellaneous costs for permits, construction
survey and geotechnical testing. Blois’ construction bid is $891,139.70. Newhall Land’s budget
for construction management and miscellaneous costs (permits, construction survey, and
geotechnical testing) is an amount not to exceed $84,100. Woodard and Curran’s budget for
inspection services is an amount not to exceed $260,000. Woodard and Curran’s services will
be performed on a time and materials basis.

This project is funded in the Agency’s Biennial Budget for FY 2019/2020 and FY 2020/2021 as
part of the $11,161,000 Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells Project. The Commerce Center

Drive Pipeline project’s total estimated cost, including engineering, construction management,
construction, inspection and miscellaneous costs, is $1,271,139.70. As of March 31, 2020, the
Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells project’s total expenses are $468,997.65. The first $8.3

million of the project will be funded by Whittaker Corporation, consistent with terms of Castaic

Lake Water Agency Litigation Settlement Agreement related to perchlorate contamination.

RECOMMENDATION



The Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors (1)
approve the attached resolution awarding funding in an amount not to exceed $891,139.70 for
construction costs and an amount not to exceed $84,100 for construction management and
miscellaneous costs to The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC, and (2) authorize the
General Manager to execute a work authorization with Woodard and Curran for an amount not
to exceed $260,000 for inspection services for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline project.

JL

Attachments

Ao/

39


ajacobs
Matt


40

[This page intentionally left blank.]



RESOLUTION NO. SCV-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
APPROVING FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
TO THE NEWHALL LAND AND FARMING COMPANY, LLC,
FOR THE COMMERCE CENTER DRIVE PIPELINE PROJECT

WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) desires to take steps to increase the
reliability of its existing water system; and

WHEREAS, SCVWA'’s Capital Improvement Program includes new pipelines to connect
SCVWA'’s future Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells Project to the Magic Mountain Pipeline,
located in The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC, (Newhall Land)’s Mission Village
project; and

WHEREAS, Newhall Land is constructing the Mission Village project, and would like to
install/construct SCVWA'’s new pipelines, as part of Newhall Land’s road improvements, subject
to SCVWA'’s reimbursement; and

WHEREAS, any agreement with Newhall Land regarding the Mission Village project is
independent of SCVWA'’s pre-existing plans to construct the pipeline as part of SCVWA'’s
Capital Improvement Program to ensure a reliable supply of water; and

WHEREAS, on September 14, 2005, Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA), as the lead agency
under California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration
for the Groundwater Containment, Treatment, and Restoration Project (MND) (State
Clearinghouse #2005081053), and MND which evaluate the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline
Project and approved the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Programs with the adoption of
Resolution No. 2429; and

WHEREAS, CLWA, as a CEQA Lead Agency, filed the Notice of Determination with the Los
Angeles County Clerk’s Office and the State Clearinghouse on September 19, 2005; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the integration of CLWA into SCYWA, SCVWA is now the lead
agency under CEQA for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project; and

WHEREAS, in its role as lead agency SCVWA has now evaluated the adopted MND pursuant
to CEQA Guideline 15162 to determine if, when taking subsequent discretionary actions in
furtherance of a project for which an MND has been adopted, SCVWA is required to review any
changed circumstances to determine whether any of the circumstances under Public Resources
Code section 21166 and CEQA Guidelines section 15162 require additional environmental
review; and

WHEREAS, based on that evaluation, and given that the proposed pipeline alignment and
sizing have been updated in such a manner that the Project will now run through an existing
right of way, SCVWA staff concluded that the MND fully analyzed and mitigated all potentially
significant environmental impacts, if any, that would result from the Project, and therefore, no
subsequent EIR or mitigated negative declaration is required; and

41



42

WHEREAS, the General Manager executed Amendment No. 1 to the Magic Mountain Water
Pipeline Installation Agreement with Newhall Land for the construction of the Commerce Center
Drive Pipeline on October 1, 2019; and

WHEREAS, all bid proposals submitted to Newhall Land, pursuant to the Magic Mountain Water
Pipeline Installation Agreement, and SCVWA'’s construction contract documents, as amended
by Addenda, were received by Newhall Land on Friday, April 17, 2020 by 2:00 p.m., in full
accordance with the law and Newhall Land’s customary procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds, after considering the opinion of staff, that the total bid
of Blois Construction, Inc. in the amount of $891,139.70 is the lowest responsible bid of four
bids submitted, and that said bid substantially meets the requirements of said construction
contract documents as amended by Addenda; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Magic Mountain Water Pipeline Installation Agreement,
Newhall Land will perform the construction management and miscellaneous construction
support services for this project in an amount not to exceed $84,100.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the SCVWA Board of Directors (Board) finds that the
administrative record has been completed in compliance with CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines, and
that the MND and supporting materials, taken together, reflect the Board’s independent
judgment.

Further, based on the substantial evidence set forth in the record, including but not limited to the
MND and supporting materials the Board finds that, based on the whole record before it, none
of the conditions under State CEQA Guidelines section 15162 requiring subsequent
environmental review have occurred because the Project:

a) will not result in substantial changes that would require major revisions of the MND
due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial
increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects; and

b) will not result in substantial changes with respect to the circumstances under which
the Project is developed that would require major revisions of the MND due to the
involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the
severity of the previously identified significant effects; and

c) does not present new information of substantial importance that was not known and
could not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the
MND was adopted, as applicable, showing any of the following: (i) that the
modifications would have one or more significant effects not discussed in the earlier
environmental documentation; (i) that significant effects previously examined would
be substantially more severe than shown in the earlier environmental
documentation; (iii) that mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to
be feasible would in fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more
significant effects, but the applicant declined to adopt such measures; or (iv) that
mitigation measures or alternatives considerably different from those analyzed
previously would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the
environment, but which the applicant declined to adopt.



Further, based on the substantial evidence set forth in the record, including but not limited to the
MND and supporting materials, the Board finds that the applicable mitigation measures
identified in the MND have been incorporated into a specific mitigation monitoring program for
the Project and would ensure that any potential environmental impacts would be reduced to less
than significant levels.

The Board re-adopts those mitigation measures identified in the MND that are relevant to the
Project as detailed specifically in the Mitigation Monitoring Program and by this reference
incorporated herein.

The documents and materials that constitute the record of proceedings on which this Resolution
has been based are located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita CA 91350. The
custodian for these records is the SCVWA Board Secretary. This information is provided in
compliance with Public Resources Code section 21081.6.

A Notice of Determination shall be filed with the County of Los Angeles and the State
Clearinghouse within 5 (five) working days of the Board’s final Project approval.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board does authorize its General Manager to accept said low
bid and does therefore authorize SCVWA'’s General Manager or its Chief Operating Officer to
approve the funding to Newhall Land for a reimbursement to Blois Construction, Inc., hereby
found to be the “lowest responsible bidder” for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project
pursuant to said SCYWA'’s construction contract documents, as amended by Addenda, for a
total construction budget not to exceed $891,139.70.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board does authorize its General Manager or its Chief
Operating Officer to approve the funding to Newhall Land for construction management and
miscellaneous construction support services for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project
pursuant to the Magic Mountain Water Pipeline Installation Agreement in an amount not to
exceed $84,100.

43



44

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Buijas pieog

109lo.ud auljadid
9ALIQ 191Ud) 9dJaWWOo)

020¢ ‘9 1990120 >Uw



z 00v ¢

En_ ‘AW

(% ¢ snbreg) |
W\ SHaMm sjuawae|ds

:o_uo_:ummc u:m uoie’o




N~
<

09£°86G$ -e1ewis3 s Jesulbug

00°2¢ST‘C69°'TS (VD “eanjuap) duj ‘suos pue |jiH wes
00°T09‘290‘T$ (v “A9)jeA uiejuno4) *auj ‘Uoi3dNIISUO) POOMIBYIED]
09'60T‘CL6S (vD ‘paeuxQ) -du) sasudiaug ool
0L 6ET'T68S (V2 ‘paeuxQ) -auj uoidNIISUO) siojg
9d1id pig asegq [ejoL 13ppig

‘pJeME 12BJ3U0D UOI1DNJISUOD 404 (SIo|g) *dU| ‘UOIIONIISUO) SIO|g PUBWILLIOIDY
‘puet ||leymaN AQ paAIadal spig uoildonaisuo) () 4no4 :0z0c ‘LT |Hdy .
(51502 JUsWa3euewW UOIIONJISUOD pue U0oI1dNJISU0I) pue |[jleymanN Aed ||IM YAAADS  »

"Sjusawanosdwi peods 9y jo Jed
S u0139nJ31su0d 33euew pue syusawanoidwi auiadid ay3 1ONJIISUOD ||IM pue] ||[BYMIN

‘(pueq jleyman)
‘377 ‘Auedwo) Suiwaeq pue pue ||[eyMaN 9yl pue YAMADS Ag paindaxa juswaaidy
uollejjeisu| auljadid 491\ UleIUNO|A J1SE|A 9yl 03 T "ON 1USWpUAWY :6TOCZ ‘T 41990100

S3I11IA110Y pal1ajdwo)--auljadid J191ua) 92JoWWO)) |




HWOJ'HILYMAISHNOA

000‘T9T‘TTS
000°00SS
000'T698S
000°000°'TS
000°0L6S

00T ‘vvES
000°09¢S
00T ¥8$

0L 6E£T°T68S

350D 123/0.4d |e10] palewiisy Juain)
$350) AJani|aQ 103[oud [euonippy
$150) UO0I1dNJISUO) |eude)
dueauiSu] pue ‘uoidadsu| ‘quawageue|p UOIIdNIISUOD)
udisaq pue duiuue|d
$150) 123lo04d |er01

198png uo13dadsuj pue Jusawadeuep UuoIdNIISUO)

(uor3oadsul) uelin) 1 pPJEPOON

(Bu13s93 snoaue||92sIw pue JusWadeuew UOIIONJISUOD) pue ||eymaN
:uoiadsu| pue jJusawadeue|pl UOIIINIISUO)

Junowy 1oeJiuo) ,sio|g
:U0I32NIISUO)

193png 109loud
auljadid Jo1ua) 92J2WWO0)

[ee]
<



49

HWOJ'HILYMAISHNOA

(sAep Jepus|ed Tg) poliad uol3dNIISU0) :1z0e ‘8 Adenigeq — 0z0T ‘6 19qUSA0ON
(Surpuny uo11anJ3su0d) Ul pieogd :0z0C ‘9 41990100

(8uipunj} uo13dnJ3su0l) RIWIWO) suollesadQ @ SuldaaulISu] :0z0c ‘L AeiN

9|npayas 1aloud
109[04d auljadid aAlIg 491U 92J3WIWO0D)




HWOJ'HILYMAISHNOA

199(04d 9ALIQ 491U SIJ3WWIOD dY3 JOJ SIIIAISS UOI3IdSUl 10} 000‘097S PR9IXS 10U JUNOWE ue

10} “2U| ‘UeLIND PJEPOOAN YHM UOIIEZIIOYINE YJOM B 91NJ3XD 0} JoSeue) [eJ2USD) Y] ZIIOYINY

‘)77 ‘Auedwo) Suiwaeq pue pue ||leyMmaN 9yl 03 S1S0D
SNOaUe||33SIW pue Jusawadeuew UoIdNIISUOD 10) 00T ‘P8S PR9IX3 01 10U JUNOWE Ue pue SIS0

UOI3NJISUOD 40} 0/ 6ET T68S PR9IXa 03 30U Junowe ul Suipuny Suipseme uollnjosas e anosddy

154032341
JO pJeog ay3 1ey3 spuswwodal 993wwo) suollesadQ pue 3uliasuisul ayl

SUOllepuUaWWIOIDY
109[04d auljadid aAlIg 491U 92J3WIWO0D)

o
0



y SCV

ITEM NO.
6.2

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 22, 2020
TO: Board of Directors o
FROM: Rochelle Patterson & &y‘é Z
Director of Finance and Administration
SUBJECT:  Approve Retail Debt Threshold Calculation
SUMMARY

SB 634 limits the amount of retail debt issuance to ten million dollars ($10,000,000) if a four-
fifths (4/5) majority vote is not achieved. If there is not a four-fifths (4/5) majority vote by the
Board for a new debt issuance that will exceed ten million dollars ($10,000,000), SB 634 does
allow an increase to the retail debt threshold, in excess of ten million dollars ($10,000,000) by
adjusting the amount annually in proportion to the assessed value of real property within the
Agency (SB 634, Section 14 (a)(1)). The calculation shown below will be performed annually in
order to determine the new retail debt threshold when a four-fifths (4/5) majority vote is not

received.

DISCUSSION

Every August, the County of Los Angeles and Ventura County Department of Auditor-Controller
issue reports showing the assessed valuations within the Agency for the current fiscal year. The
valuation date is the preceding January 1. The base year will be set using the August 2018
reports, which display the 2018-2019 assessed valuations. The August 2018 reports reflect the

assessed value on January 1, 2018, when the Agency came into existence.

LA County Property Tax Valuations
Secured (Locally & Public Utility) Unsecured

FY Land Improvements Improvements Total
2018-2019 $18,897,125,928 $ 24,163,035,735 $ 387,903,628 $43,448,065,291
2019-2020 $19,941,387,507 $ 25,291,193,921 $ 395,004,162 $45,627,585,590
2020-2021 $20,889,807,665 $ 26,697,610,942 $ 399,799,207 $47,987,217,814

Ventura County Property Tax Valuations

FY Secured Unsecured Total
2018-2019 $ 28,776,667 $ $ 1,274,455 $ 30,051,122
2019-2020 $ 34,083,193 $ $ 1,253,240 $ 35,336,433
2020-2021 $ 39,548,695 $ - $ 1,539,955 $ 41,088,650

Combined
FY Secured Unsecured Total %
Increase

2018-2019 $18,925,902,595 $ 24,163,035,735 $ 389,178,083 $43,478,116,413
2019-2020 $19,975,470,700 $ 25,291,193,921 $ 396,257,402 $45,662,922,023 5.03%
2020-2021 $20,929,356,360 $ 26,697,610,942 $ 401,339,162 $48,028,306,464 10.47%

51


ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson


52

At the June 16, 2020 Board meeting, the Board approved the capped retail debt ($10 million
adjusted for change in assessed valuation from 2018 to date).

To determine the revised debt threshold, the calculation will be applied at the time the debt is
issued.

On September 21, 2020, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s
recommendation to approve the retail debt threshold calculation.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS
For the 2020A bond, the retail debt threshold will be increased by 10.47% or $1,047,000.
RECOMMENDATION

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
the retail debt threshold calculation.

RP

MM~


ajacobs
Matt


ITEM NO.

| Sﬂl 6.3

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 22, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Steve Cole /"7

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT:  Approve a Resolution for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to the County of Los
Angeles Board of Supervisors for Annexation No. 2019-08 (Detachment of
Territory to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency), Tax Rate Area 6635,
11371, 13645, 13647 and 13975 for 507 Properties Formerly Served by the
Valencia Water Company

SUMMARY

On October 15, 2017, Senate Bill 634 (“SB 634”) was signed into law by Governor Brown,
thereby creating the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“SCV Water”) as of January 1, 2018.
As required by SB634, SCV Water submitted an Application for Conditions to the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (“LAFCQO”) addressing the creation of
SCV Water, which included a plan for providing services. Pursuant to a term and condition
imposed by LAFCO, SCV Water was required to submit an application with LAFCO to annex a
geographic area formerly served by VWC but located outside of the SCV Water service area
(Annexation Area) no later than January 1, 2020. The Board previously satisfied this condition
by adopting Resolution No. SCV-131 requesting LAFCO to initiate proceedings for Annexation
and Sphere of Influence Amendment on December 17, 2019 for the Annexation Area.

Prior to the Board’s action on December 17, 2019, staff mailed letters to the 507 properties in
the proposed Annexation Area. The letter outlined the proposed annexation and potential
impact. Specifically, that current parcel owners within the SCV Water service area pay an
advolorem tax of $0.076 per $100 in assessed property value. The letter also announced the
December 17, 2019 SCV Water Board of Directors meeting, and explained the LAFCO process
and opportunities for public input at the meeting and additional opportunities to come later.

This Resolution for Negotiated Tax Exchange is the next step in a multi-step LAFCO process
(see below for next steps).

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

On January 30, 2018, SCV Water submitted an Application for Conditions to LAFCO
addressing the creation of SCV Water, which included a plan for providing services, as
required by SB 634. LAFCO held two public hearings on the Application for Conditions and on
April 11, 2018, the Commission approved conditions that included Condition No. 9 which
stated “the Agency shall file an application with LAFCO to annex that specific geographic area
formerly served by the Valencia Water Company (VWC) identified in the SCV Water Plan for
Services.

53


ajacobs
Item 6.3


54

Accordingly, SCV Water initiated proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000, Government Code section 56000 et seq., for a
change of organization for annexation of the Annexation Area into SCV Water (the
“Annexation”) in satisfaction of Condition No. 9. The purpose of the proposed Annexation was
to comply with Condition No. 9 and enfranchise the voters of the Annexation Area to
participate in all applicable election activities of SCV Water, consistent with Section 11 of the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Act, enacted by SB 634. The initial step in the LAFCO
application process was satisfied by the SCV Water Board’s adoption of the Resolution of
Application (Resolution No. SCV-131) requesting that LAFCO initiate proceedings for the
annexation and the SOI change.

The following table summarizes the steps taken to date (highlighting the proposed action, step
No. 5) and the remaining steps to be taken to complete the Annexation and SOI change.

No. Process Description Status
1 SCVWater Board adoption of Resolution initiating LAFCO Completed
proceeding for the Annexation and SOI change
2 LAFCO sends Notice of Filing to all taxing agencies Completed
3 | County’s CEO/Auditor Controller/Assessor determines which Completed
agencies may need to adopt negotiated property tax transfer
resolutions
4 | County’s CEO/Auditor Controller/Assessor calculates and Completed
prepares the Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution and send
out to agencies
5 | SCV Water Board adopt Negotiated Tax Exchange Proposed Action
Resolution
6 All other required agencies adopt Negotiated Tax Exchange In Process
Resolution
7 | LA County Board of Supervisors adopts Resolution Awaits steps 5
and 6, which is
usually a 4-7
month process
8 LAFCOQ issues a Certificate of Filing Awaiting prior step
9 LAFCO provides written notice to all landowners and Awaiting prior step
registered voters, and publishes a notification in the
newspaper
10 Public hearing occurs at a regularly scheduled LAFCO Awaiting prior step
Commission meeting
11 Should LAFCO approve the annexation, there is a protest Awaiting prior step
period of at least thirty (30) days.
12 | Should the protest threshold not be met, LAFCQO’s action will Awaiting prior step
be confirmed
13 | Should 25% of registered voters protest the Annexation, the Awaiting prior
Los Angeles County Registrar will conduct an election for step, if necessary
registered voters within the Annexation Area to confirm or
overturn LAFCQO’s approval
14 | Should less than 50% of registered voters within the Awaiting prior
Annexation Area vote no to move forward with the step, if necessary
Annexation, LAFCQO’s approval will be confirmed




15 | Should 50% of registered voters within the Annexation Area Awaiting prior
vote no to move forward with the Annexation, LAFCO’s step, if necessary
approval is overturned

As summarized in the table above we are currently at Step 5 in a multi-step LAFCO process
which is the proposed adoption of the Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution. The Negotiated
Tax Exchange Resolution was prepared pursuant to Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation
Code, which provides that for specified jurisdictional changes, the governing bodies of affected
agencies shall negotiate and determine the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged
between the affected agencies.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

All costs associated with submittal of the LAFCO application process are to be paid by SCV
Water. The estimated cost of the application process is approximately $15,000. Once the
Annexation Area is annexed, any fees, charges, assessments or taxes for SCV Water may be
collected by the County of Los Angeles Tax Collector in the same manner as ad valorem
property taxes or otherwise allowed by law. Any previously authorized fees, charges,
assessments or taxes related to the State Water Project, shall be extended to the Annexation
Area, once annexed, and the Annexation Area shall be subject to the payment of such service
fees, charges, assessments or taxes as SCV Water currently imposes and may legally impose
in the future. Currently, parcel owners within the SCV Water service area pay $0.076 per $100
in property value. After LAFCO approval of the Annexation, the current inhabitants of the
Annexed area would generate approximately $288,000 per annum in tax revenue to SCV
Water.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Directors approve the attached resolution for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to
the County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors for Annexation No. 2019-08 (Detachment of
Territory to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency), Tax Rate Area 6635, 11371, 13645, 13647
and 13975 for 507 Properties Formerly Served by the Valencia Water Company.

SLC

Attachments

Attachment 1 — Resolution No. SCV-131
Attachment 2 — LAFCO Notice of Filing
Attachment 3 — Letter and Resolution for Approval

A 7

55


ajacobs
Matt


56

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-131

A RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION BY THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REQUESTING THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF
LOS ANGELES TO INITIATE PROCEEDINGS FOR ANNEXATION AND SPHERE OF
INFLUENCE AMENDMENT FOR THAT SPECIFIC GEOGRAPHIC AREA FORMERLY
SERVED BY THE VALENCIA WATER COMPANY AND FINDING THAT THE ACTION IS
NOT A “PROJECT” UNDER CEQA OR IS, ALTERNATIVELY, EXEMPT FROM CEQA

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2017, Senate Bill 634 (“SB 634") was signed into law by Governor
Brown, thereby creating the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency as of January 1, 2018 (“SCV
Water”); and

WHEREAS, SCV Water is authorized to acquire, hold, and utilize water and water rights,
including, but not limited to, water available from the state under the State Water Resources
Development System/State Water Project (“SWP”), and provide, sell, manage, and deliver
surface water, groundwater, and recycled water for municipal, industrial, domestic, and other
purposes at retail and wholesale within the boundaries of SCV Water; and

WHEREAS, SB 634, included, among other things, a requirement that the Valencia Water
Company (VWC) be dissolved no later than July 1, 2018 and its operations, assets and liabilities
transferred to SCV Water, and included a statement of the Legislature’s intent that VWC be
integrated with SCV Water; and

WHEREAS, as required by SB 634, VWC was dissolved and all its operations, assets and
liabilities were transferred to SCV Water; and

WHEREAS, as required by SB 634, on January 30, 2018, SCV Water submitted an application
for conditions addressing the creation of SCV Water (including among other items, a plan for
providing services) to the Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) for the County of Los
Angeles (the “Application for Conditions”); and

WHEREAS, as required by Section 29 of SB 634, the plan for services submitted by SCV Water
to LAFCO included, among other items, a plan for the integration of VWC into SCV Water
pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 (j) of SB 634. Specifically, Section 4 (j) of SB 634
provides as follows:

“The agency shall continue to supply water at wholesale to
Valencia Water Company. No later than January 31, 2018, the
agency, as the successor in interest to Castaic Lake Water
Agency, shall take the appropriate steps together with the board of
directors of Valencia Water Company to authorize the dissolution
of Valencia Water Company and the transfer of the company’s
assets, property, liabilities, and indebtedness to the agency,
consistent with the requirements of subdivision (k) and any other
obligations of the parties. The dissolution and transfer shall be
finalized no later than May 1, 2018, but the board of the agency
may postpone this deadline until no later than July 1, 2018, if, by
resolution, the board of the agency finds that specific
circumstances require additional time. A transfer pursuant to this

57



58

subdivision is not subject to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Division 3 (commencing
with Section 56000) of Title 5 of the Government Code)”; and

WHEREAS, the LAFCO Commission held two public hearings on SCV Water's Application for
Conditions (March 14, 2018 and April 11, 2018); and

WHEREAS, on April 11, 2018, the Commission approved, among other items, conditions
(“Conditions™) which included Condition No. 9, specifically addressing the geographic area
formerly served by VWC, as follows:

“No later than January 1, 2020, the Agency shall file an application
with LAFCO to annex that specific geographic area formerly
served by the Valencia Water Company (VWC) shaded in green
as indicated on Page 17, Figure 2-1 SCV Water's Service Area
Map, of the SCV Water Plan for Services. Said application shall
include an associated Sphere of Influence (SOI) amendment and
proof of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance;
(“Condition No. 9”)"; and

WHEREAS, SCV Water desires to initiate proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg
Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, Government Code section 56000 et seq., for a
change of organization for annexation of that specific geographic area formerly served by the
VWC (the “Annexation Area”) into SCV Water (the “Annexation”) in satisfaction of Condition No.
9; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the proposed Annexation is to comply with Condition No. 9, as
required by LAFCO; and

WHEREAS, the Annexation would allow the voters of the Annexation Area to participate in all
applicable election activities of SCV Water, consistent with Section 11 of SB 634, and

WHEREAS, the proposed Annexation is not consistent with the sphere of influence (“SOI”) of
SCV Water, therefore it is proposed and requested that the SCV Water SOI be concurrently
amended to reflect the proposed Annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Annexation Area proposed to be annexed is already developed and inhabited;
and

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the Annexation Area encompass areas within the County of Los
Angeles proposed to be annexed are described in the legal description, and depicted on the
corresponding map, Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B”, respectively, which are incorporated herein by
reference; and

WHEREAS, the types, intensity, and manner of services that will be provided by SCV Water to
the Annexation area following the approval of any reorganization, will be the same as the
services that were previously provided by the VWC; and

WHEREAS, the Annexation, together with the SOl amendment, is not a “Project” that is subject
to CEQA as there is no potential that the Annexation and SOl amendment will result in either a
direct physical change to the environment or a reasonably foreseeable indirect change to the



environment and because it is a governmental, organizational or administrative activity that
merely authorizes a boundary change, it will not result in any direct or indirect changes to the
environment. (Public Resources Code § 21065; State CEQA Guidelines § 15378); and

WHEREAS, even if the Annexation and SOl amendment is a “Project” and subject to CEQA, it
is exempt under State CEQA Guidelines section 15061(b)(3)-Common Sense Exemption as “it
can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a
significant effect on the environment” because there will be no reasonably foreseeable change
in the types, intensity, and manner of service within the Annexation area as a result of any
approval and because no construction or other physical alteration of the environment is
proposed; and

WHEREAS, even if the Annexation and SOl amendment is a “Project” and subject to CEQA, it
is further exempt under the categorical “change in organization” exemption (State CEQA
Guidelines § 15320), as the Annexation does not change the geographical area in which
previously existing powers are exercised but is a mere boundary change to allow the continued
provision of existing services, and because there are no unusual circumstances, sensitive
environments, or other “exceptions” to the application of the exemption under State CEQA
Guidelines § 15300.2; and

WHEREAS, the Annexation proposed by this Resolution of Application simply addresses and
implements Condition No. 9 as previously approved by LAFCO on April 11, 2018, relative to the
creation of SCV Water which Condition LAFCO was empowered to approve by State law (Gov.
Code, § 56886); and

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this resolution have occurred.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the SCV Water does
hereby find and determine and resolve as follows:

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein
and made an operative part of this Resolution of Application.

2. CEQA Compliance. For all the reasons set forth in the above Recitals, and
based upon all of the substantial evidence in the record as a whole, the Board
finds that the Annexation, together with the Sphere of Influence amendment: (1)
is not a “project’ subject to environmental review under CEQA pursuant to Public
Resources Code § 21065 and State CEQA Guidelines § 15378; (2) alternatively,
is exempt from CEQA pursuant to the “catch-all” exemption codified in Section
15061(b)(3) of the State CEQA Guidelines; and (3) alternatively, is exempt
pursuant to the “change in organization” exemption codified in Section 15320 of
the State CEQA Guidelines, and that none of the exceptions to the application of
this exempt exist under State CEQA Guidelines § 15300.2.

3. A proposal is hereby made by SCV Water to LAFCO for a change of organization
as follows:

a. This proposal is made pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 commencing with Section 56000 of
the California Government Code.

59



. The nature of the proposed change of organization is the Annexation of the
Annexation Area to SCV Water.

The Annexation Area are not within the Sphere of Influence (“SOI’) of SCV
Water, therefore it is requested that the SOI of SCV Water be concurrently
amended to reflect the proposed Annexation.

. The affected territory proposed to be annexed is inhabited.

. The boundaries of the proposal area are described in the legal description,
and depicted on the corresponding map, Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B,”
respectively, for annexation, which are incorporated herein by reference.

The reason for proposed Annexation, together with the proposed SOI
amendment, is to comply with the requirements of SB 634, LAFCO Condition
No. 9.

. The Annexation will allow voters of the Annexation Area to participate in all
applicable election activities of SCV Water, consistent with Section 11 of SB
634.

It is desired that the proposed Annexation provide for and made subject to
the following terms and conditions:

1)  The Annexation Area, once annexed, will be subject to all rules and
regulations of SCV Water, including but limited to water efficiency
guidelines, conservation requirements and Best Management
Practices.

2)  Any previously authorized fees, charges, assessments, or taxes of
SCV Water, including any fees, charges, assessments, or taxes
related to State Water Project, shall be extended to the Annexation
Area, once annexed, and the Annexation Area shall be subject to the
payment of such service fees, charges, assessments, or taxes as
SCV Water currently imposes and may legally impose in the future.

3) Once the Annexation Area is annexed, any fees, charges,
assessments, or taxes for SCV Water may be collected by the County
of Los Angeles Tax Collector in the same manner as ad valorem
property taxes or otherwise allowed by law.

4) DWR notification of extension of the SCV Water's boundaries as
related to delivery of water to the Annexation Area.

5) Formation by SCV Water of a Water Service Area within the
Annexation Area, once annexed.

This Resolution of Application is hereby adopted and approved by SCV Water
and LAFCO is hereby requested to initiate proceedings for the annexation of
territory as authorized and in the manner provided by the Cortese-Know-
Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000.



SCV Water is hereby authorized and directed to file a certified copy of this
Resolution together with the required application and other documents for the
Annexation and corresponding SOl amendment regarding the Annexation Area,
with the Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation Commission for the
County of Los Angeles.

Notice of Exemption. The Board of Directors directs staff to file a CEQA Notice
Exemption with the County of Los Angeles Clerk and State Clearinghouse within
five (5) working days of adoption of this Resolution.

Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that constitute the record
of proceedings on which this Resolution and the above findings have been based
are located at the offices of SCV Water. The custodian for these records is the
Clerk to the Board, and the records are located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road,
Santa Clarita, CA 91350.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board of

Directors of SCV Water. /
/ / /,,z,/ Z

Presndent

I, the undersigned, hereby certify: That | am the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, and that at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of
said Agency held on December 17, 2019, the foregoing Resolution No. SCV-131 was duly and
regularly adopted by said Board, and that said resolution has not been rescinded or amended
since the date of its adoption, and that it is now in full force and effect.

DATED: December 17, 2019 (/% ///&/@Méy

Secretary

61



62

EXHIBIT “A”
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02
TO SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

All that real property in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, more particularly described as
follows:

Commencing at the northwesterly terminus of that course in the northeasterly line of Pico Project No. 1
shown on map filed in Book 94 Pages 2 through 4 inclusive, of Record of Survey, in the Office of said
County Recorder, as having a bearing and distance of North 54°20°17" West 8,850.91 feet, and for the
purpose of this description shall bear North 54°08’31” West;

Thence southeasterly along said northeasterly line of Pico Project No. 1, South 54°08'31" East 5,590.23
feet to the northerly corner of the land described in document recorded July 30, 2004 as Instrument No.
04-1959178, of Official Records, in the Office of said County Recorder, said point being the True Point of
Beginning;

1. Thence, continuing southeasterly along said northeasterly line of Pico Project No. 1, South 54°08'31"
East 2,544.34 feet to the southerly corner of Lot 14, as shown on Licensed Surveyor’s Map recorded in
Book 25, Pages 6 through 20, inclusive of Record of Surveys, in the Office of said County Recorder;

2. Thence, southerly along the east line of protracted Section 30, Township 4 North, Ranch 16 West, San
Bernardino Meridian, being in the Rancho San Francisco per map recorded in Book 1, Pages 521 and 522
of Patents, in the Office of said County Recorder, South 00°17'42" West 2,910.07 feet to the northeast
corner of Section 31, said Township and Range;

3. Thence, westerly along the north line of the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section
34, North 89°42'04" West 1,320.00 feet to the northwest corner of the northeast quarter of the
northeast quarter of said Section 31;

4. Thence, southerly along the west line of the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section
31, South 00°18'31" West 1,319.90 feet to the southeast corner of the northwest quarter of the
northeast quarter of said Section 31;

5. Thence, westerly along the along the south line of the northwest quarter of the of the northeast
quarter of said Section 31, thence North 89°42'01" West 1,320.00 feet to the southwest corner of the
northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section 31;

6. Thence, westerly along the north line of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of said Section
31, North 89°42’01” West 1,320.00 feet to the northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the
northwest quarter of said Section 31;

7. Thence, southerly along the west line of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of said Section
31, South 00°18'31" West 1,319.86 feet to the northeast corner of the west half of the southwest quarter
of said Section 31;

8. Thence, southerly along the east line of the west half of the southwest quarter of said Section 31,
South 00°18'31” West 871.05 feet to a point in the southwesterly line of Parcel 4 as shown on Parcel Map

1|Page



No. 15955 filed in Book 188, Pages 90 through 95, inclusive of Parcel Maps, in the Office of said County
Recorder;

9. Thence, northwesterly along said southwesterly line of Parcel 4, North 63°31'24" West 749.49 feet to
the northwesterly terminus of said southwesterly line of Parcel 4;

10. Thence, northerly along the westerly line of said Parcel 4, North 01°35'45" West 439.71 feet;

11. Thence, leaving said westerly line of said Parcel 4, South 86°05'29" West 580.48 feet;

12. Thence, North 05°11'40" West 394.29 feet;

13. Thence, North 74°10'00" East 623.92 feet to a point in said westerly line of said Parcel 4;

14. Thence, northerly along said westerly line of Parcel 4, North 01°35'45" West 1,439.47 feet to a point
in the northerly line of Poe Parkway, 80.00 feet wide, as shown on map of Tract No. 33613 filed in Book
1242, Pages 1 through 18, inclusive of Maps, in the Office of said County Recorder, said point being the
beginning of a non-tangent curve concave Southerly having a radius of 1,390.00 feet, a radial line through
said point bears North 10°55'11" East;

15. Thence, leaving said westerly line of Parcel 4 and westerly along the southerly line of Lot 2 as
described in document recorded November 21, 2003 as Instrument No. 03-3527963, of said Official
Records, through a central angle of 08°43'08" an arc distance of 211.52 feet to the beginning of a non-
tangent curve concave Easterly having a radius of 75.00 feet, a radial line through said point bears South

56°27'25" West;

Thence, along the westerly, northwesterly, northerly and northeasterly lines of said Lot 2 the following
courses:

16. Northerly along said curve through a central angle of 77°06'10" an arc distance of 100.93 feet to the
beginning of a reverse curve concave Northwesterly having a radius of 75.00 feet;

17. Northeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 25°10'40" an arc distance of 32.96 feet;
18. North 18°22'S5" East 138.54 feet;

19. North 02°45'30" West 20.00 feet;

20. North 74°46'34" East 71.47 feet;

21. North 02°13'10" East 154.00 feet;

22. North 51°20'11" East 172.50 feet;

23. North 40°10'01" East 151.50 feet;

24. North 61°24'19" East 170.75 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Southerly having a
radius of 150.00 feet;

2|Page

63



64

25. Southeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 89°11'35" an arc distance of 233.51 feet;

26. South 29°24'06" East 151.51 feet to a point in the southeasterly line of Parcel 5 as shown on Parcel
Map No. 15955 filed in Book 188, Pages 90 through 95, inclusive of Parcel Maps, in the Office of said
County Recorder;

27. Thence northeasterly along said southeasterly line of Parcel 5, North 60°35'54" East 1,314.39 feet to
the southerly corner of Parcel 3 as described in document recorded December 1, 2000 as Instrument No.
00-1874523, of said Official Records;

Thence, along the northwesterly lines of last-mentioned Parcel 3 and along the westerly, northwesterly
and northerly lines of Parcel 2 of said document recorded as Instrument No. 00-1874523, the following
courses:

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

North 15°38'29" West 11.49 feet;
North 07°35'S56" East 6.79 feet;
North 39°39'09" East 11.03 feet;
North 65°00'42" East 13.26 feet;
North 74°58'18" East 39.63 feet;
North 63°48'59" East 14.69 feet;
North 49°54'05" East 17.31 feet;
North 39°12'21" East 13.47 feet;
North 26°43'05" East 10.05 feet;
North 16°04'10" East 6.78 feet;
North 06°03'50" East 14.10 feet;
North 09°10'02" West 12.79 feet;
North 25°55'48" West 9.09 feet;
North 33°58'08" West 28.73 feet;
North 09°35'04" West 9.98 feet;
North 27°33'35" East 4.79 feet;

North 36°11'09" East 15.77 feet;

3|Page



45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

58.

North 18°01'57" East 19.00 feet;
North 64°52'07" East 5.75 feet;
South 44°16'33" East 10.57 feet;
South 50°45'38" East 10.47 feet;
South 77°35'22" East 7.31 feet;
North 81°53'20" East 32.42 feet;
North 75°14'17" East 26.69 feet;
North 61°28'45" East 19.45 feet;
North 87°19'06" East 10.42 feet;
South 52°47'49" East 8.80 feet;
South 35°19'18" East 42.02 feet;
South 48°59'23" East 14.09 feet;
South 75°02'S0" East 11.41 feet to a point in said southeasterly of Parcel 5 of Parcel Map No. 15955;

Thence, along said southerly line of Parcel 5 of Parcel Map No. 15955, North 60°35'54" East 1,977.22

feet to the most southerly corner of the land described in document recorded July 30, 2004 as
Instrument No. 04-1959179, of said Official Records;

Thence, along the southwesterly lines of last-mentioned document, the following courses:

58.

North 62°47'57" West 83.54 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave Northeasterly

having a radius of 115.00 feet, a radial line through said point bears South 27°50'38" West;

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 41°51'30" an arc distance of 84.02 feet;
North 20°17'52" West 115.85 feet;

l\.lorth 39°04'45" West 24.46 feet;

North 10°02'57" West 120.06 feet;

North 32°07'31" West 194.83 feet;

North 23°23'31" West 118.00 feet;

North 36°44'31" West 112.00 feet;

4|Page

65



66

67. North 75°45'39" West 54.27 feet;

68. North 48°39'32" West 236.67 feet to a point in the southeasterly line of Valencia Boulevard, as
described in document recorded May 1, 2003 as Instrument No. 03-1251507, of said Official Records;

69. Thence, along said southeasterly line of Valencia Boulevard, South 49°24'33" West 62.85 feet to the
beginning of a tangent curve concave Northwesterly having a radius of 2,460.00 feet;

70. Thence, continuing along said southeasterly line of Valencia Boulevard and southwesterly along said
curve through a central angle of 06°08'55" an arc distance of 263.99 feet;

71. Thence, along the southwesterly line of said Valencia Boulevard, North 34°26'32" West 120.00 feet to
a point in the southeasterly line of the land described in document recorded July 30, 2004 as Instrument
No. 04-1959178, of said Official Records, said point being the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave
Northwesterly having a radius of 2,340.00 feet, a radial line through said point bears South 34°26'32"
East;

72. Thence, along said southeasterly line and southwesterly along said curve through a central angle of
00°13'04" an arc distance of 8.89 feet;

Thence, along the southwesterly lines of last-mentioned document, the following courses:
73. North 57°41'49" West 155.72 feet;

74. South 61°28'09" West 37.25 feet;

75. North 85°39'00" West 217.93 feet;

76. South 71°24'05" West 13.21 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly having a
radius of 100.00 feet;

77. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 89°23'05" an arc distance of 156.01 feet;
78. North 19°12'50" West 222.32 feet;
79. North 46°24'06" West 31.49 feet;

80. South 84°06'39" West 10.65 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northerly having a
radius of 150.00 feet;

81. Westerly along said curve through a central angle of 31°37'48" an arc distance of 82.81 feet;

82. North 64°15'33" West 78.30 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly having a
radius of 190.00 feet;

83. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 41°49'32" an arc distance of 138.70 feet;
84. North 22°26'01" West 24.23 feet;

5|Page



85. North 62°05'03" West 38.05 feet;
86. North 40°38'44" West 138.25 feet;

87. North 61°38'03" West 18.42 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly having a
radius of 150.00 feet;

88. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 76°30'07" an arc distance of 200.28 feet;
89. North 14°52'04" East 150.61 feet;

90. North 25°11'12" West 88.53 feet;

91. North 40°06'10" West 112.03 feet;

92. North 47°22'03" East 44.93 feet;

93. Thence, along the northwesterly line of last-mentioned document, North 51°21'48" East 1,368.97
feet to the True Point of Beginning.

Area: 343.937 acres

6|Page

67



20-6102 "ON NOILVX3NNV
AHVANNOS YMADS ONILSIX3
AHVANNOE ALID

aN3937

{000SI = .l :37VIS

6 40 | I93YS

VLIV VLINVS

dV ALINIDIA
(VMADS) Aousby 4aippm A||DA D}1ID|D DIUDS

o8 LIGIHXS

68



EXHIBIT "B"

Sheet 2 of 9

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)

N INDEX MAP

07-30-04
INST. NO.

~
I DEED RECORDED
I 04-1959178, O.R.

___“ ¥

DEED RECORDED
07 30-04

O4—I959179 0. R. [

TRACT NO. 49762
M.B. 1210-50-56

il

SCALE: I* = 1000

LEGEND

— = EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02

69



70

Sheet 3 of 9

N EXHIBIT "B"
\‘\Z\ Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)
s S,

b
.

I Ty NG
I ‘3. {2\,/5\ 4’4‘2 I
L S }‘2,4’ 3 I
A€0A~ g 3
| ~ TR, =g7]
~ ,%\9/00 o .: |
RS 94-2-4 | e ™ ' o W=
& %50, e |
X e SCx O g
| \ Yo w o
e = 4 3% |
\\ i |
| % ;
- | R, |
| DEED RECORDED 07-30-04
€ | INST. NO. 04-1959178, O.R.
<
| DEED RECORDED 05-01-03 o b |
(T) &7 I INST. NO. 03-1251507, O.R. ‘490;9,‘
13 ~
@ &9 | ® CENTER OF 5"
) : S'LY CORNER LOT 14 i
P SECTION 30 1%‘!! ‘@@ LS 25-6-20 i \
o et el O, . A S i, 5 W
SCALE: |" = 400' @ E’, é‘\l \\vy
| @ D @ Lied DEED RECORDED 07-30-04 :@
LEGEND 7 2 INST. NO. 04-1959179, O.R.
POC  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT @ @ @ - I
TPOB TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING | @ @ @ @ )
— e e . EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY I
— ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02 @ |




96-06-01¢l1 "g'N
2¢9.6% 'ON 10vdl

00t = .1 :37IVOS

6 40 {7 1e3ys

B

.
6l-I-¢kel '8N %)

€19€€ "ON 1OVdl

G66-06-881 GNd
GG6GI "ON dVIN 130UVd
G 1304vd 3ANIT AT3S

20-6102 "ON NOILVXINNY
AHVANNOB VMADS ONILSIX3

aN3937

"¥'0 '6216661-70 "ON "LSNI
$0-0€-20 03040234 A330

(VMADS) Kouaby 1ajopm £3]|DA D414D|D DIUDS

w8u L18GIHX3

~
g
£
$
=

71



206102 "ON NOILVX3INNV
— - c— 1€ NOILD3S
AHYANNOS YMADS ONILSIX3 40 ¥3LN3D
aN3937 — — — — — —
_ 00t = ul :37IVIS
_ 61-1-¢v2l ‘g’

€I19€€ "'ON 1OVl

INiyg
L3rny,

6 40 G |93yg

(VMADS) Aouaby 1a1pm A3)|DA DIIID|D DIUDS

«8u LIGIHXY

72



|
|
|
|

NIO°55'IIE (R) 7

EXHIBIT "B"

Sheet 6 of 9

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)

® ,

SW'LY LINE PARCEL 4
PARCEL MAP NO. 15955
PMB 188-90-95

U

TRACT NO. 33613

M.B. 1242-1-19

W'LY LINE PARCEL 4

PARCEL MAP NO. 15955
PMB 188-90-95

SCALE: |* = 400'
LEGEND

— e e EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02

73



74

EXHIBIT ..B" Sheet 7 of 9

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)

LOT 2
LLA 102,125

RECORDED 11-21-03
INST. NO. 03-3527963, O.R.

SCALE: I =150

TRACT NO. 33613
M.B. I1242-1-19

NIO®55'I1°E (R)

—_————— -

ss62725W (R) | ®

LEGEND

s LecenD
Wiy, —— — — — EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY
——— ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02




EXHIBlT “B" Sheet 8 of 9

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) |

SE'LY LINE PARCEL 5
PARCEL MAP NO. 15955
& &) PMB 188-90-95

PARCEL 2
LLA 10I-867
RECORDED 12-01-00
INST. NO. 00-1874523, O.R.

TRACT NO. 33613
M.B. 1242-1-19

SCALE: I"=50"

194

PARCEL 3
LLA I0I-867
RECORDED 12-01-00
INST. NO. 00-1874523, O.R.

SE'LY LINE PARCEL 5
PARCEL MAP NO. 15955
PMB 188-90-95

LEGEND

——— = = e EXISTING SCYWA BOUNDARY
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02

75



EXHIBIT "B" Sheet 9 of 9

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)

ANNOTATION TABLE ANNOTATION TABLE
COURSE | BEARING/DELTA | LENGTH RADIUS COURSE | BEARING/DELTA | LENGTH RADIUS
1 S54'08'31"E 2544,34' 48 S5045'38"E 10.47"
2 S00117°42°W 2910.07° 49 S77°3522°E 7.31"
3 N89°42'04"W 1320.00° 50 N81'53'20°E 32.42°
4 S0018'31"W 1319.90' 51 N751417'E 26.69°
5 N89°42'01"W 1320.00’ 52 N61'28'45"E 19.45"
6 N89'42'01"W 1320.00° 53 N87'19'06"E 10.42
7 S00"18'31"W 1319.86" 54 $52'47'49"E 8.80
8 S001831"W 871.05" 55 S35719"18"E 42.02
9 NB3'31'24"W 749.439° 56 S48'59'23"E 14.09"
10 NO1'35'45"W 439.71" 57 S75'02'50"E 11.41°
11 S86°05'29"W 580.48' 58 N60'35'54"E 1977.22'
12 N05'11°40"W 394.29° 59 N62°47'57"W 83.54°
13 N7410'00"E 623.92' 60 41°51'30" 84.02° 115.00°
14 NO1°35 45"W 1439.47 61 N20"1752"W 115.85'
15 08'43'08" 211.52' 1390.00° 62 N39'04'45"W 24.46"
16 77°06'10" 100.93" 75.00' 63 N10'02'57"W 120.06°
17 2510°40" 32.96 75.00' 64 N32°07'31"W 194.83
18 N18'22'55"E 138.54 65 N2323'31"W 118.00'
19 N02°45'30"W 20.00° 66 N36°44'31"W 112.00'
20 N74°46°34"E 71.47 67 N75'45'39"W 54.27
21 NO21310°E 154.00° 68 N48°39'32"W 236.67
22 N51"20'11°E 172.50' | 69 549'24'33"W 62.85
23 N40*10'01"E 151.50" 70 06°08'55" 84.02° 2460.00°
24 N61°24'19"E 170.75' 71 N34'26'32"W 120.00°
25 89'11°35” 233.51" 150.00’ 72 00"13'04" 8.89' 2340.00
26 S29'24'06°E 151.51' 73 N57°41'49"W 155.72°
27 N60'35'54"E 1314.39° 74 S61728'09"W 37.25
28 N15°38'29"W 11.49° 75 NB85°39'00"W 217.93
29 N07°35'56"E 6.79’ 76 S71°24'05"W 13.21°
30 N39°39'09"E 11.03’ 77 89'23'05" 156.01" 100.00°
31 N65'00'42"E 13.26’ 78 N19"12'50"W 222.32°
32 N74'58'18"E 39.63" 79 N4624 06" W 31.49°
33 N6348'59"E 14.69° 80 S84°06'39"W 10,65’
34 N49°54’05"E 17.31 81 31°37°48" 82.81 150.00’
35 N39"12'21"E 13.47 82 N64'15'33"W 78.30°
38 N26°43'05"E 10.05 83 41'49'32" 138.70° 190.00’
37 N16°04"10"E 6.78' 84 N22°26'01"W 24,23
38 N06'03'50"E 14.10° 85 N62'05'03"W 38.05
39 NOS10'02"W 12.79' 86 N40°38'44"W 138.25
40 N25°55'48"W 9.09’ 87 NE1°38'03"W 18.42'
41 N33'58'08"W 28.73 88 76°30'07" 200.28 150.00°
42 N09°35'04"W 9.08 89 N14'52'04"E 150.61"
43 N27°33'35"E 4.79' 90 N2511"12"W 88.53’
44 N36'11'09°E 15.77 91 N40°06"10"W 112.03
45 N18°01'57E 19.00’ 92 N47°22'03"E 44.93
46 N64'52'07"E 5.75 93 N51°21'48"E 1368.97
47 S44416'33"E 10.57’




ATTACHMENT 2

LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission

for the County of Los Angeles

Commission
Jerry Gladbach
Chair

Donald Dear
st Vice-Chair

Gerard McCallum
2nd Vice-Chair

Kathryn Barger
Richard Close
Margaret Finlay
John Mirisch
David Ryu
Hilda Solis

Alternate Members
Lori Brogin-Faliey
Sheiia Kuehl
David Lesser
Judith Mitchell
Joseph Ruzicka
Vacant

(City of Los Angeles)

Staff
Paul Novak
Executive Officer

Adriana Romo
Deputy Executive Officer

Amber De La Torre
Doug Dorado
Adriana Flores
Michael Henderson
Alisha O’Brien

80 South Lake Avenue
Suite 870

Pasadena, CA 91101
Phone: 626/204-6500
Fax:  626/204-6507

www.lalafco.org

NOTICE OF FILING

Los Angeles County Supervisor Kathryn Barger

Los Angeles County Chief Executive Office

Consolidated Fire Protection District

Newhall School District

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District
Antelope Valley Resource Conservation District

Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles County
Los Angeles County Office of Education

LAFCOFile:  Annexation No. 2019-08 to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency and
Amendment to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Sphere of Influence

Pursuant to Government Code Section 56658, notice is hereby given that an application for
the proposed annexation listed above has been received by the Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCO). The application proposes to annex approximately 349+ acres of
uninhabited territory to the Santa Clarita Water Agency. The affected territory is generally
located southwest of the intersection of Old Rock Road and Valencia Boulevard, in Los
Angeles County unincorporated territory near the City of Santa Clarita.

The proposal application, map, and legal description are attached for your review. Please
submit comments, if any, to the LAFCO office by March 16, 2020.

Pursuant to Government Code section 56662(a) the Commission may make determinations
upon the proposed annexation without notice and hearing and may waive protest hearing
if the affected territory is uninhabited, no affected local agency has submitted a written
demand for notice and hearing during the 10-days following this notice, and satisfactory
proof has been provided to LAFCO that all the landowners within the affected territory
have given their written consent to the proposed annexation.

If you have any questions about this proposal, please contact this office at
(626)204-6500.

Date: January 14, 2020

Doug Dorado
Government Analyst

Enc.

77



78

[This page intentionally left blank.]



LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission

fo

Commission
Jerry Gladbach
Chair

Donald Dear
st Vice-Chair

Gerard McCallum
2nd Vice-Chair

Kathryn Barger
Richard Close
Margaret Finlay
John Mirisch
David Ryu
Hilda Solis

Alternate Members
Lori Brogin-Falley
Sheila Kuehl
David Lesser
Judith Mitchell
Joseph Ruzicka
Vacant

(City of Los Angeles)

Staff
Paul Novak
Executive Officer

Adriana Romo
Deputy Executive Officer (

Amber De LaTorre
Doug Dorado 5
Adriana Flores

Michael Henderson
Alisha O’Brien

80 South Lake Avenue
Suite 870

Pasadena, CA 91101
Phone: 626/204-6500
Fax: 626/204-6507

www.lalafco.org

r the County of Los Angeles

January 14, 2020

Mr. Rex Hartline

Office of County Assessor

301 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Subject:
Amendment to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Sphere of
Influence

Dear Mr. Hartline:

cause a report to be prepared which identifies the total assessed valuations (secured
and unsecured) for the territory outlined on the enclosed map and legal description.
LAFCO further requests, upon completion of said report, that you forward the

information to Guy Zelenski of the Auditor-Controller’s office for a determination of
the amount of property tax revenue generated within the subject territory.

cerely,
ﬁ [ Ok

\Uéug Dorado

Government Analyst

Enc:

Annexation No. 2019-08 to the Santa Clarita Vailey Water Agency and

Pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code Section 99.1, LAFCO hereby requests that you

79



80

[This page intentionally left blank.]



PROPERTY TAX TRANSFER WORKSHEET

SECTION1 Date: January 14, 2020

A. Designation of proposal/affected agency (ies): Annexation No. 2019-08 to the Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency

B. Related jurisdictional changes:
C. Additional information:
SECTION 2 (to be completed by Assessor): Date:

A. Current Year:

B. Affected TRAs Net Assessed Value Net Assessed Value
(Current) (Prior)

C. Adjacent TRA:

D. Please furnish a list of all affected Assessor parcels to LAFCO.

E. Assessor's Fees:
No. of Parcels: Total:
SECTION 3 (to be completed by Auditor): Date:

Computation of tax transfer (attached)

Long Form: Short Form:

81



82

[This page intentionally left blank.]



EXHIBIT “A”
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02
TO SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

All that real property in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, more particularly described as
follows:

Commencing at the northwesterly terminus of that course in the northeasterly line of Pico Project No. 1
shown on map filed in Book 94 Pages 2 through 4 inclusive, of Record of Survey, in the Office of said
County Recorder, as having a bearing and distance of North 54°20°17” West 8,850.91 feet, and for the
purpose of this description shall bear North 54°08'31” West;

Thence southeasterly along said northeasterly line of Pico Project No. 1, South 54°08'31” East 5,590.23
feet to the northerly corner of the land described in document recorded July 30, 2004 as Instrument No.
04-1959178, of Official Records, in the Office of said County Recorder, said point being the True Point of
Beginning;

1. Thence, continuing southeasterly along said northeasterly line of Pico Project No. 1, South 54°08'31"
East 2,544.34 feet to the southerly corner of Lot 14, as shown on Licensed Surveyor’s Map recorded in
Book 25, Pages 6 through 20, inclusive of Record of Surveys, in the Office of said County Recorder;

2. Thence, southerly along the east line of protracted Section 30, Township 4 North, Ranch 16 West, San
Bernardino Meridian, being in the Rancho San Francisco per map recorded in Book 1, Pages 521 and 522
of Patents, in the Office of said County Recorder, South 00°17'42" West 2,910.07 feet to the northeast
corner of Section 31, said Township and Range;

3. Thence, westerly along the north line of the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section
34, North 89°42'04" West 1,320.00 feet to the northwest corner of the northeast quarter of the
northeast quarter of said Section 31;

4. Thence, southerly along the west line of the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section
31, South 00°18'31" West 1,319.90 feet to the southeast corner of the northwest quarter of the
northeast quarter of said Section 31;

5. Thence, westerly along the along the south line of the northwest quarter of the of the northeast
quarter of said Section 31, thence North 89°42'01" West 1,320.00 feet to the southwest corner of the
northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section 31;

6. Thence, westerly along the north line of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of said Section
31, North 89°42°01” West 1,320.00 feet to the northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the

northwest quarter of said Section 31;

7. Thence, southerly along the west line of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of said Section
31, South 00°18'31" West 1,319.86 feet to the northeast corner of the west half of the southwest quarter
of said Section 31;

8. Thence, southerly along the east line of the west half of the southwest quarter of said Section 31,
South 00°18'31" West 871.05 feet to a point in the southwesterly line of Parcel 4 as shown on Parcel Map

1]Page

83



84

No. 15955 filed in Book 188, Pages 90 through 95, inclusive of Parcel Maps, in the Office of said County
Recorder;

9. Thence, northwesterly along said southwesterly line of Parcel 4, North 63°31'24" West 749.49 feet to
the northwesterly terminus of said southwesterly line of Parcel 4;

10. Thence, northerly along the westerly line of said Parcel 4, North 01°35'45" West 439.71 feet;

11. Thence, leaving said westerly line of said Parcel 4, South 86°05'29" West 580.48 feet;

12. Thence, North 05°11'40" West 394.29 feet;

13. Thence, North 74°10'00" East 623.92 feet to a point in said westerly line of said Parcel 4;

14. Thence, northerly along said westerly line of Parcel 4, North 01°35'45" West 1,439.47 feet to a point
in the northerly line of Poe Parkway, 80.00 feet wide, as shown on map of Tract No. 33613 filed in Book
1242, Pages 1 through 18, inclusive of Maps, in the Office of said County Recorder, said point being the
beginning of a non-tangent curve concave Southerly having a radius of 1,390.00 feet, a radial line through
said point bears North 10°55'11" East;

15. Thence, leaving said westerly line of Parcel 4 and westerly along the southerly line of Lot 2 as
described in document recorded November 21, 2003 as Instrument No. 03-3527963, of said Official
Records, through a central angle of 08°43'08" an arc distance of 211.52 feet to the beginning of a non-
tangent curve concave Easterly having a radius of 75.00 feet, a radial line through said point bears South

56°27'25" West;

Thence, along the westerly, northwesterly, northerly and northeasterly lines of said Lot 2 the following
courses:

16. Northerly along said curve through a central angle of 77°06'10" an arc distance of 100.93 feet to the
beginning of a reverse curve concave Northwesterly having a radius of 75.00 feet;

17. Northeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 25°10'40" an arc distance of 32.96 feet;
18. North 18°22'55" East 138.54 feet;

19. North 02°45'30" West 20.00 feet;

20. North 74°46'34" East 71.47 feet;

21. North 02°13'10" East 154.00 feet;

22. North 51°20'11" East 172.50 feet;

23. North 40°10'01" East 151.50 feet;

24. North 61°24'19" East 170.75 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Southerly having a
radius of 150.00 feet;

2|Page



25. Southeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 89°11'35" an arc distance of 233.51 feet;

26. South 29°24'06" East 151.51 feet to a point in the southeasterly line of Parcel 5 as shown on Parcel
Map No. 15955 filed in Book 188, Pages 90 through 95, inclusive of Parcel Maps, in the Office of said
County Recorder;

27. Thence northeasterly along said southeasterly line of Parcel 5, North 60°35'54" East 1,314.39 feet to
the southerly corner of Parcel 3 as described in document recorded December 1, 2000 as Instrument No.
00-1874523, of said Official Records;

Thence, along the northwesterly lines of last-mentioned Parcel 3 and along the westerly, northwesterly
and northerly lines of Parcel 2 of said document recorded as Instrument No. 00-1874523, the following
courses:

28

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

North 15°38'29" West 11.49 feet;
North 07°35'56" East 6.79 feet;
North 39°39'09" East 11.03 feet;
North 65°00'42" East 13.26 feet;
North 74°58'18" East 39.63 feet;
North 63°48'59" East 14.69 feet;
North 49°54'05" East 17.31 feet;
North 39°12'21" East 13.47 feet;
North 26°43'05" East 10.05 feet;
North 16°04'10" East 6.78 feet;
North 06°03'50" East 14.10 feet;
North 09°10'02" West 12.79 feet;
North 25°55'48" West 9.09 feet;
North 33°58'08" West 28.73 feet;
North 09°35'04" West 9.98 feet;
North 27°33'35" East 4.79 feet;

North 36°11'09" East 15.77 feet;

3|{Page

85



86

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57

58

North 18°01'57" East 19.00 feet;
North 64°52'07" East 5.75 feet;
South 44°16'33" East 10.57 feet;
South 50°45'38" East 10.47 feet;
South 77°35'22" East 7.31 feet;
North 81°53'20" East 32.42 feet;
North 75°14'17" East 26.69 feet;
North 61°28'45" East 19.45 feet;
North 87°19'06" East 10.42 feet;
South 52°47'49" East 8.80 feet;
South 35°19'18" East 42.02 feet;
South 48°59'23" East 14.09 feet;
_ South 75°02'50" East 11.41 feet to a point in said southeasterly of Parcel 5 of Parcel Map No. 15955;

. Thence, along said southerly line of Parcel 5 of Parce! Map No. 15955, North 60°35'54" East 1,977.22

feet to the most southerly corner of the land described in document recorded July 30, 2004 as
Instrument No. 04-1959179, of said Official Records;

Th

59

ence, along the southwesterly lines of last-mentioned document, the following courses:

 North 62°47'57" West 83.54 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave Northeasterly

having a radius of 115.00 feet, a radial line through said point bears South 27°50'38" West;

60

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 41°51'30" an arc distance of 84.02 feet;
North 20°17'52" West 115.85 feet;

North 39°04'45" West 24.46 feet;

North 10°02'57" West 120.06 feet;

North 32°07'31" West 194.83 feet;

North 23°23'31" West 118.00 feet;

North 36°44'31" West 112.00 feet;

4|Page



67. North 75°45'39" West 54.27 feet;

68. North 48°39'32" West 236.67 feet to a point in the southeasterly line of Valencia Boulevard, as
described in document recorded May 1, 2003 as Instrument No. 03-1251507, of said Official Records;

69. Thence, along said southeasterly line of Valencia Boulevard, South 49°24'33" West 62.85 feet to the
beginning of a tangent curve concave Northwesterly having a radius of 2,460.00 feet;

70. Thence, continuing along said southeasterly line of Valencia Boulevard and southwesterly along said
curve through a central angle of 06°08'55" an arc distance of 263.99 feet;

71. Thence, along the southwesterly line of said Valencia Boulevard, North 34°26'32" West 120.00 feet to
a point in the southeasterly line of the land described in document recorded July 30, 2004 as Instrument
No. 04-19559178, of said Official Records, said point being the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave
Northwesterly having a radius of 2,340.00 feet, a radial line through said point bears South 34°26'32"
East;

72. Thence, along said southeasterly line and southwesterly along said curve through a central angle of
00°13'04" an arc distance of 8.89 feet;

Thence, along the southwesterly lines of last-mentioned document, the following courses:
73. North 57°41'48" West 155.72 feet;

74. South 61°28'09" West 37.25 feet;

75. North 85°39'00" West 217.93 feet;

76. South 71°24'05" West 13.21 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly having a
radius of 100.00 feet;

77. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 89°23'05" an arc distance of 156.01 feet;
78. North 19°12'50" West 222.32 feet;
79. North 46°24'06" West 31.49 feet;

80. South 84°06'39" West 10.65 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northerly having a
radius of 150.00 feet;

81. Westerly along said curve through a central angle of 31°37'48" an arc distance of 82.81 feet;

82. North 64°15'33" West 78.30 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly having a
radius of 190.00 feet;

83. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 41°49'32" an arc distance of 138.70 feet;

84. North 22°26'01" West 24.23 feet;

5|Pacge

87



88

85. North 62°05'03" West 38.05 feet;

86. North 40°38'44" West 138.25 feet;

87. North 61°38'03" West 18.42 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly having a

radius of 150.00 feet;

88. Northwesterly along said curve through a central angle of 76°30'07" an arc distance of 200.28 feet;

89. North 14°52'04" East 150.61 feet;
90. North 25°11'12" West 88.53 feet;
91. North 40°06'10" West 112.03 feet;

92. North 47°22'03" East 44.93 feet;

93. Thence, along the northwesterly line of last-mentioned document, North 51°21'48" East 1,368.97

feet to the True Point of Beginning.

Area: 343.937 acres

6lPage



20-610¢ "ON NOILVX3NNV
AHVANNOE VMADS ONILSIX3
AYVANNOg ALID

aN3937

00061 = .1 :3TV0S

6 40 | I334S

VL1IHVID VINVS @

I e

dVIN ALINIDIA
(VMADS) Aouaby 1a1om A3||DA DI1UD|D DIUDS

«8u LIGIHX3

89



90

EXHIBIT "B"

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)
< INDEX MAP

I__ _\:_\ ______

~

~
~

N

DEED RECORDED
07-30-04
INST. NO.

04-1959178, O.R.

TRACT NO. 33613

M.B. [242-1-19

~

~

~

Sheet 2 of 9

—_—— =P
DEED RECORDED
07-30-04

~INST. NO.
04-1959179, O.R.

L

TRACT NO. 49762
M.B. 1210-50-56

SCALE: |" = 1000

LEGEND

EXISTING SCYWA BOUNDARY
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02




"d°0 ‘6416G61-#0 "ON "LSNI
$0-0¢-20 03040034 @33a

02-9-G2 ST
1 LOT H3INYHOD AT1S

®

|
|
__T

WES“MOI'd"Nb 'L
O€ NOILD3S 40 3NIT LSVY3

(VMADS)
6 40 ¢ 193yS

v @ 20-6102 "ON NOILVX3INNY

AYVONNOG YMADS ONILSIX3

@, @ ONINNI938 40 LNIOd ANyl 80dL
@ e - @@ @ @ * LNIW3ONIWWOD 40 LINIOd  D0d
v aN3937
w
A e € ®) 00t =41 :FIVOS
O e T T T T
0 |G 0S NOILO3S &, &
5 40 431N &
3 &5 | : @8
"4'0 ‘L0G1G21-€0 "ON "LSNI T €
£0-10-60 333040034 d33d 7
. | &
‘"0 '8116G61-0 "ON "LSNI (@)
$0-0€-20 43040034 Ad33a ; (®
| (D
) |
AN
//
. €
0 ~
e&o@ A, // _
70, 5% ~
%S5, N\ | b-2-b6 SY
pU\Q QQIV //
Wy
Vé@ > |
v /son\&&h e
‘%QV/ QQW. _
o %.MJ lﬂ.
Aouaby Jajom A38)|DA D}IIDID DIUDS

w8u LIGIHX3

91



6l-1-2v2l ‘g’

95-05-0121 ‘B'W €19€ "ON LOVYL

29.6% 'ON LOVdl

G6-06-881 8Nd
GG6GI "ON dVI 1304vd
i G 1304Vd 3NIT AT3S
00 =41 :3VIS

20-6102 "ON NOILVXIANNV
AHVANNOB VMADS ONILSIX3 -

aN3937
<
@

'd°0 ‘6L16G61-#0 "ON "LSNI
#0-0¢€-,0 43040034 4330

(VMADS) Kouaby 1ajpM A3||DA DHID|D DIUDS

6 JO H 199YS w8 F_m_Ixu

92



2076102 "ON NOILVYXINNY
AHVANNOE VMADS 9NILSIX3 ==

aN3937

Q0 =41 :37IVIS

12 NOILO3S
40 431N3D

el-1-¢b2l ‘g’
€19¢¢ 'ON 10VvyL

6 40 G i33yg

(VMADS) Aouaby tayppm Aa||DA DIIID]D DIUDS

w8a LIGIHXS

93



EXHIBIT "B" Sheet 6 of 9

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)

TRACT NO. 33613
M.B. I242-1-19

NDBURN
I SANURCE

W'LY LINE PARCEL 4
PARCEL MAP NO. 15955

PMB 188-90-95

|
|
|
|

PARCEL MAP NO. 15955 ®
PMB 188-90-95
SCALE: |" = 400
, LEGEND

— = = —— EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY
ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02

|
|
|
| SW'LY LINE PARCEL 4
|
|
|




20-6102 "ON NOILVX3INNY ——————
AYVONNOE YMADS ONILSIX3 — ==~ Wy,
C4
%o D)

aN3937

"(8) MuG2.2209GS

@) /

— e e

(d) 3ul1.GGo0IN

el-1-¢¥2l "9’
€19¢¢ "ON 1ovydl

06l =41 :37V0S

40 '€96.2G€-€0 "ON "LSNI
€0-12-11 @3ay003y

G21'201 v
2107

(VMADS) Aouaby ssjom Asj|bA DII4D|D DIUDS

6 40 J 198yg wdu LIGIHX3

95



06 =l :377V0S

6 40 8 193YS

S6l

ol

6l-I-2v2l ‘g’
€19¢¢ "ON 10Vyl

"H°0 ‘'€26+.281-00 "ON "LSNI
00-10-21 d3qJ003y
298-101 V11
2 1304vd

G6-06-881 BN @@. &)
GS6G! "ON dVI 1304Vd
| G 130uvd 3NIT A1.3S

| (VMADS) Aouaby 1ajom Ks||DA D}ID|D DIUDS

«8n LIGIHX3

. ——————

20-6102 "ON NOILVX3NNV
AYVANNOE YMADS ONILSIX3

aN3937

G6-06-881 GNd

GG6GI 'ON dVIAN 130UVd
G 1304Vd 3NIT A3S ‘
‘Y'0 ‘'€2G+281-00 "ON "LSNI @
00-10-21 4304023y

298-101 V11
€ 1304vd

96



EXHIBIT "B" Sheet 9 of 9
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA)
ANNOTATION TABLE ANNOTATION TABLE
COURSE | BEARING/DELTA LENGTH RADIUS COURSE | BEARING/DELTA LENGTH RADIUS
1 S54°08'31"E 2544.34’ 48 S50°45'38"E 10.47'
2 S00"17°42"W 2910.07’ 49 S77°35'22°E 7.31"
3 N89°42'04"W 1320.00 50 N81°53'20"E 32.42°
4 S00"18°31"W 1319.90’ 51 N751417"E 26.69’
5 N89°42'01"W 1320.00° 52 N61°28'45"E 19.45’
6 N89'42°01"W 1320.00° 53 N87°19'06"E 10.42°
7 S00"18'31"W 1319.86° 54 S52°47'49"E 8.80°
8 S00"18’31"W 871.05 55 S$3519"18"E 42.02'
9 N63°31'24"W 749.49 56 S48°59'23"E 14.09’
10 NO1°35'45"W 439.71 57 S75'02'50"E 11.41
11 S86°05°29"W 580.48’ 58 N60°35'54"E 1977.22°
12 NO5"11°40"W 394.29° 59 N62'47'57"W 83.54'
13 N74"10'00"E 623.92° 60 41'51°30" 84.02° 115.00°
14 NO1°35'45"W 1439.47 61 N2017'52"W 115.85
15 08°43'08" 211.52’ 1390.00° 62 N39°04°45"W 24.46’
16 77'06’10” 100.93’ 75.00° 63 N10°02'57"W 120.06’
17 25'10°40” 32.96' 75.00’ 64 N32°07'31"W 194.83
18 N18°22'55"E 138.54’ 65 N2323'31"W 118.00°
19 N02°45°30"W 20.00° 66 N36°44°31"W 112.00°
20 N74°46'34"E 71.47" 67 N75'45'39"W 54.27
21 N02'13"10"E 154.00° 68 N48°39°32"W 236.67
22 N512011"E 172.50 69 S49'24'33"W 62.85
23 N40"10°01"E 151.50° 70 06°08'55" 84.02° 2460.00
24 N61°24"19"E 170.75 71 N34'26'32"W 120.00
25 89'11°35” 233.571 150.00’ 72 00113'04” 8.89’ 2340.00’
26 S29°24'06"E 151.51° 73 N57°41'49"W 155.72’
27 N60°35'54"E 1314.39° 74 S61728’09"W 37.25
28 N15°38'29"W 11.49’ 75 N85°39'00"W 217.93
29 NQO7°35'56"E 6.79 76 S7124’05”W 13.21
30 N39°39°09"E 11.03’ 77 89°23'05" 156.01° 100.00’
31 N65°00'42"E 13.26° 78 N19°12°50"W 222.32
32 N74°58'18"E 39.63 79 N46'24°06"W 31.49°
33 N63°48'59"E 14.69° 80 S84°06°39"W 10.65"
- 34 N49°54'05"E 17.31 81 31°37°48" 82.81" 150.00°
35 N39'12°21"E 13.47’ 82 N64'15°33"W 78.30"
36 N26°43’05"E 10.05 83 41°49'32" 138.70 190.00°
37 N16°04'10"E 6.78 84 N22°26’01"W 24.23
38 N06°03’50"E 14.10° 85 N62°05'03"W 38.05
39 N0910'02"W 12.79° 86 N40°38'44"W 138.25'
40 N25'55'48"W 9.09’ 87 N61°38'03"W 18.42°
41 N33'58'08"W 28.73 88 76°30°07" 200.28’ 150.00
42 N09°'35'04"W 9.98’ 89 N14'52'04"E 150.61°
43 N27°33'35"E 4.79 90 N25"11712"W 88.53
44 N36°11'09"E 15.77 91 N40'06'10"W 112.03’
45 N18°01'57"E 19.00° 92 N4722'03"E 44.93
46 N64'52'07"E 5.75 33 N51'21'48"E 1368.97
47 S4416’33"E 10.57

97



98

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles
80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 870, Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephone: (626) 204-6500 Fax: (626) 204-6507

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

APPLICATION TO INITIATE PROCEEDING FOR CHANGE OF ORGANIZATION/REORGANIZATION

(Pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000,
Division 3, Title 5, Commencing with Section 56000, of the Government Code)
1. LAFCO PROPOSAL DESIGNATION NO.: ANNEXATION #2019-08
2. PROPOSAL INITIATED BY:

Identify the party initiating this proposal (please check one).

Public Agency

Name of Public Agency: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  Resolution Date: 12/1/19
Name and title: Matthew Stone, General Manager

Landowner / Registered Voter Petition
Name of Chief Petitioner:
Name of Chief Petitioner:
Name of Chief Petitioner:

This party or parties shall be referred to herein as “the Applicant”.

3. DESIGNATED CONTACT PERSON:
Name: Rick Vasilopulos Title: Associate Water Resources Planner
Address: 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
City: Santa Clarita State: CA Zip Code: 91350
Telephone: 661-705-7912 E-Mail: rvasilopulos@scvwa.org

The Applicant is requested to notify LAFCO immediately of any changes in the designated contact person.

4. RELATED JURISDICTIONAL CHANGES “Affected Local Agencies” (Cities and/or Special Districts):
a. Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation Detachment SOl amendment
b. Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation Detachment SOl amendment

Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Page 10f17

99



Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

c. Isthe affected territory (any territory for which a change of organization, reorganization, or Sphere of Influence
change is proposed) within the Sphere of Influence {SOI) of the city or special district into which it is proposed to be
annexed? Yes No

Note: If the answer is “No,” the Applicant must request an SOl amendment (4a-4d, above).

5. LANDOWNERS:
a. Number of landowners within the affected territory: 577 parcels owned by 561 landowners
b. Ifless than 6 landowners, list: (see attached)

c. Do the boundaries of the proposal conform to existing lines of assessment?
Yes No

If “No,” explain: There are 70 parcels that lie partially within the SCV Water current boundary. There is also one
parcel (APN #2826-009-104) which will be only partially annexed, as it is only a portion of a larger parcel.

d. Does the proposal create any islands or corridors of unincorporated territory?
Yes No

If “Yes,” explain:

e. Total Assessed Land Value:

$408,113,137 Tax Roll Year: 2019 Date: 12/01/19

6. REGISTERED VOTERS:

Number of registered voters: +/-550 Asof:  12/01/19

Note: State Law defines a proposed change of organization or reorganization as either “Uninhabited,” in which case
there are fewer than 12 registered voters in the affected territory, or “Inhabited’” in which case there are 12 or more
registered voters.

Page 2 of 17

100



Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

GENERAL INFORMATION:
Location of affected territory:
The City of

or

Unincorporated Territory known as County of Los Angeles

Unified School District(s) name: N/A address:

Elementary School District(s) name: address:

Saugus Union School District 24930 Avenue Stanford, Santa Clarita, CA 91355
High School District(s) name: address:

William S. Hart Union High School District 21380 Centre Pointe Pkwy, Santa Clarita, CA 91350

Describe the location of the affected territory, including major thoroughfares (freeways, highways, streets, alleys)
that border or traverse the territory, natural features (water bodies, mountain ranges, etc.), man-made features
(existing development, utility corridors, flood/drainage channels or basins, railroad lines, etc.), and any other
characteristics that help identify the affected territory.

The affected territory lies approximately 4,400’ west of The Old Road, 1,300’ North of Pico Canyon Road and 200’
South of Westridge Parkway. Valencia Boulevard runs through the northern part of the affected territory just
south of West Ranch High School. The existing single family lots are located along the main streets of Poe
Parkway, Mallory Drive, Faulkner Drive, Tennyson Lane, Kavenaugh Lane and Carol Lane and also along the
secondary roads; Kendall Lane, Wallace Place, Raleigh Lane, Wyatt Lane, DefoeWay, Campbell Court, Burke
Place, Pope Place, Voltaire Place, Grey Place, Flemming Drive, Alcott Court, Chaucer Place, Marlow Court, Ocasey
Place, Kipling Place, Waycott Way, Mitchell Place, Peacock Place, Potter Place, Clifton Place, Bates Place, Baldwin
Place and Singer Place. The western boundary is currently open space.

Size of affected territory: 349 * acres
Provide a detailed description of the affected territory and existing land-uses, including, but not limited to:
commercial, industrial, multi-family or single-family residential, institutional, active recreational, and/or passive

open space.

There are 507 parcels fully within the annexation area. Of these, there are 20 vacant properties, 3 school sites, 5
HOA Landscape areas, 1 water utility site and 476 occupied single-family residences. There are also 68 additional

Page 3 of 17

101



102

LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

occupied single-family residences, 1 landscape maintenance district and 1 HOA Landscape area that lie both
inside and outside of the annexation area along the east and southern borders.

Provide a detailed description of the land uses surrounding the affected territory.

The affected territory is bordered by undeveloped open space to the west and single-family residences to the
east. To the south is primarily undeveloped open space. The properties to the north consist of water utilities,
single-family residences and an elementary school.

Provide a detailed description of the topography (flat, sloping, mountainous, etc.) of the affected territory.

The topography of the affected territory consists of moderately flat to moderately steep terrain.

Provide a detailed description of any natural boundaries (rivers, lakes, streambeds, mountain ranges, etc.) within or
adjacent to the affected territory.

There are no natural boundaries within the affected territory.

Provide a detailed description of any proposed change of use to the affected territory, including any planned
development and/or on-going construction.

There will be no change of use to the affected territory. All development of the affected territory has been
completed.

Provide a detailed description of any flood control facilities (dams, reservoirs, flood control channels, debris basins,
catch basins, etc.) within or adjacent to the affected territory.

There are currently no flood control facilities within or adjacent to the affected territory.
Explain why the proposal is necessary:

The reason for proposed Annexation, together with the proposed SOl amendment, is to comply with the
requirements of SB 634, LAFCO Condition No. 9.

The Annexation will allow voters of the Annexation Area to participate in all applicable election activities of SCV
Water, consistent with Section 11 of SB 634.

Additionally, the existing residents currently do not pay their portion of taxes imposed upon all other SCV Water
customers.

Page 4 of 17



Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

8. POPULATION AND HOUSING:

a. Current Population: 2,039  Source: NASA SEDAC Population Estimation Service Date: 12/1/2019
b. Proposed Population (if development is proposed): same
c. Proximity to existing populated areas: adjacent

d. Likelihood of significant growth in the affected territory within the next 10 years (please circle one):
no growth modest growth significant growth

e. Likelihood of significant growth in adjacent areas within the next 10 years (please circle one):
no growth modest growth significant growth

9. GOVERNMENT SERVICES:

“Government services” refers to governmental services, whether or not those services would be provided by the
local agency or agencies subject to the proposal. it also includes public facilities necessary to provide those
services.

a. Estimate the present cost and describe the adequacy of government services and controls in the area:

No cost to the local governmental agency. The government service will remain the same as no construction is
proposed.

b. Estimate the probable future need for government services {including public facilities) or controls in the area:

No future need.

c. If the proposal includes incorporation, formation, or annexation, what will be the effect of this proposal or
exclusion and of alternative courses of action on the cost and adequacy of services and controls in the proposed
area and adjacent areas?

No cost to the local government. The proposed area currently serviced by existing government entities.

d. If, as a result of this proposal, increased service demand exceeds the existing capacity, describe what will be done
by the service provider to increase capacity of services:

As no new construction is being proposed, the current capacity to serve the affected territory has already been
designed and implemented.

Page 5 of 17

103



Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

e. List any assessments, fees, or other charges to be levied as part of this proposal and/or that may be levied in the
near future:

Any previously authorized fees, changes, assessments, or taxes of SCV Water, including any fees, charges,
assessments, or taxes related to State Water Project, shall be extended to the Annexation Area, once annexed, and
the Annexation Area shall be subject to the payment of such service fees, charges, assessments, or taxes as SCV
Water currently imposes and may legally impose in the future.

Once the Annexation Area is annexed, any fees, charges, assessments, or taxes for SCV Water may be collected by the
County of Los Angeles Tax Collector in the same manner as ad valorem property taxes or otherwise allowed by law.

f.  List any Joint Powers Authorities (JPAs) or (equivalent) which may be providing services to the affected territory
and/or surrounding territory:

N/A

10. EFFECTS OF THE PROPOSED ACTION:
a. What will be the effect of the proposed action on adjacent areas?

There will be no effects to adjacent areas.

b. What will be the effect of the proposed action on mutual social and economic interests?

There will be no effects on mutual social and economic interests.

c. What will be the effect of the proposed action on the local governmental structure of the County of Los Angeles?

There will be no effects on the governmental structure of the County of Los Angeles.

d. What will be the effect of the alternative action on adjacent areas, on mutual social and economic interests, and
the local governmental structure of the County of Los Angeles?

There will be no effects on mutual social and economic interests of adjacent areas.

Page 6 of 17

104



LAFCO

11.

12.

13.

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

What will be the effect or impact if the proposed action is denied by LAFCO?

Denial would affect current residents in that the residents will not be paying their fair share of the community’s
water facilities. Denial of the Annexation will also not allow voters of the Annexation Area to participate in all
applicable election activities of SCV Water, consistent with Section 11 of SB 634.

In addition, if the Annexation is denied, the residents in the annexation area will pay more in the form of higher
water rates.

OPEN SPACE LAND CONVERSION:

Will the proposal result in the conversion of any open-space lands to other uses?
Yes No

AGRICULTURAL LANDS:

Will the proposal have any effect on maintaining the physical and economic integrity of agricultural lands?
Yes No

Is there any Prime Agricultural Land within the affected territory?
Yes No

Is any of the land within the affected territory currently utilized for commercial agricultural purposes?
Yes No

Was any of the land within the affected territory utilized for commercial agricultural purposes within the last ten

years?
Yes No

GENERAL PLAN AND ZONING:

Existing General Plan land use designation(s):
The applicable LA County General Plan lands use designations are R1, A2 and O-S.

Is the proposal consistent with the existing General Plan land use designation?
Yes No

Existing Zoning designation(s):
The applicable zoning designations are R1, A2 and O-S.

Page 7 of 17

105



Local Ageney Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

d. Is the proposal consistent with the existing zoning designation?
Yes No

e. Isthe proposal within a Specific Plan?
Yes No

f.  Existing Specific Plan Designation(s):
N/A

g. Isthe proposal consistent with the existing Specific Plan designation?
Yes No N/A

h. If annexation to a city is proposed, what is the City’s General Plan designation of the affected territory?

N/A

i. Ifannexation to a city is proposed, are the existing land-uses consistent with the City’s General Plan designation(s)?
Yes No N/A

j.  If annexation to a city is proposed, what is the City’s Pre-Zoning designation of the affected territory?

N/A

k. If annexation to a city is proposed, is the existing zoning consistent with the City’s Pre-Zoning designation(s)?
Yes No N/A

I. Isthe proposal consistent with the most recent Regional Transportation Plan adopted by Southern California

Association of Governments?
Yes No N/A

14. PLAN TO PROVIDE SERVICES:

a. Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:
There will be no new services extended to the affected territory. All services are currently installed.

b. Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:

N/A

c. Describe any improvements or upgrades of structures, roads, sewer, water facilities, or other public facilities
associated with this change of organization/reorganization:
No improvements as part of this proposal

Page 8 of 17

106



LAFCO

15.

16.

17.

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

How will services be financed?
N/A

TIMELY AVAILABLILTY OF WATER SUPPLIES:

How will the proposal impact the timely availability of water supplies adequate for projected needs?
No impact as service is currently being provided by SCV Water

For projects involving a proposed change in land use and/or new development — Please provide a recent will-serve
letter, water supply analysis, or equivalent, from the water provider(s) (wholesaler, retailer, private water company,
etc.) concerning the current adequacy of water supply for the project:

N/A

REGIONAL HOUSING NEEDS (only for city proposals):

Identify how the proposal will affect a city or cities and the County of Los Angeles in achieving their respective fair
shares of the regional housing needs, as determined by the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG):

N/A

Date of most recent approval by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) of the City’s
Housing Element:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE:
Government Code Section 56668(p) defines environmental justice as “the fair treatment of people of all races,
cultures, and incomes with respect to the location of public facilities and the provisions of public services.”

Identify how the proposal will promote environmental justice:

Environmental Justice effects only arise if the proposed annexation will disproportionally impact a
disadvantaged community (i.e., a community that is low-income or a community that consists of an unusually
high percentage of minority families as compared to the surrounding area). There is no evidence that the
proposed annexation will inflict a disproportionate impact on the surrounding community, nor is there evidence
that the surrounding community is economically disadvantaged or ethnographically unusual for the area. Thus,
the proposed annexation will promote the fair distribution of resources and services, and will promote
environmental justice.

Page 9 of 17

107



108

LAFCO

i8.

19.

20.

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

DISADVANTAGED UNINCORPORATED COMMUNITIES (DUCs):

LAFCO maintains maps of all DUC’s within Los Angeles County on the “Disadvantaged Unincorporated
Communities” section of LAFCO’s website. Please consult these maps to determine if there are DUCs within or
adjacent to the affected territory that is the subject of your proposal.

Is the affected territory within a DUC?
NO YES Give general location of DUC:

Is the affected territory adjacent to a DUC?
NO YES Give general location of DUC:

BONDED INDEBTNESS:

Do the agencies whose boundaries are being changed have any existing bonded debt?
YES NO

Wiil the proposal area be liabie for payment of its fair share of this existing debt?
YES NO

In the case of detachment requests, does the detaching agency propose that the subject territory continue to be
liable for existing bonded debt?
YES NO N/A

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) Compliance:

Check one:
Categorical Exemption / Statutory Exemption
CEQA Guideline Section: Sections 15074, 13520, 15319(a) and 15061(b)(3)

Negative Declaration (ND)
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND)
Environmental Impact Report (EIR)

Identify the Lead Agency which adopted a CEQA clearance for the proposal: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Date Lead Agency adopted the CEQA clearance for the proposal: December 17, 2019

Submit complete copies of CEQA compliance documents. SEE ATTACHED

Submit complete copies of any Notice of Exemption (NOE) or Notice of Determination (NOD).

SEE ATTACHED
Page 10 of 17



LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

21. CITY PLAN FOR MUNICIPAL SERVICES (only for city proposals):

N/A

Municipal Service

Animal Control

Fire & Emergency Medical

Flood Control

Library

Mosquito and Vector Control

Park and Recreation
Planning

Police

Road Maintenance
Solid Waste

Street Lighting
Water

Wastewater

Animal Control

Current Service Provider

Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:

Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Page 11 of 17

Proposed Service Provider

109



Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

Fire and Emergency Services
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Flood Control
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Library
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Page 12 of 17

110



LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

Mosquito & Vector Control
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Parks and Recreation
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Planning
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Page 13 of 17

M



' LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

Police
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Road Maintenance
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Solid Waste Disposal
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:
Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Page 14 of 17

112



LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

Street Lighting
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:

Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Water
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:

Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Wastewater
Describe services to be extended to the affected territory:

Describe the level and range of those services to be provided:

Describe any improvements or upgrades or transfers of facilities:

How will services be financed?

Page 15 of 17

113



114

LAFCO

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

INDEMNIFICATION / LEGAL DEFENSE

As a condition to the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County.of Los Angeles’ (LAFCO's) evaluation
of the Applicant's proposal, the Applicant and, if different, the Real Party In Interest
(i.e., the landowner) hereby warrant, represent, and agree to defend, indemnify, hold harmless LAFCO and its
agents, officers, commissioners, and employees from any claim, action, or proceeding against LAFCO or its
agents, officers, commissioners, and employees, relating to or arising out of LAFCO's evaluation or processing
of the proposal, including, but not limited to, any action to attack, set aside, void, annul, enjoin, or compel
LAFCO's approval, disapproval, evaluation, or processing of the proposal, which indemnification obligation
includes, but is not limited to, Applicant/Real Party In Interest being required to pay for any costs and
reasonable attorneys' fees incurred or anticipated to be incurred by LAFCO in connection with any such action.
This indemnification obligation shall not include intentional or willful misconduct on the part of LAFCO, but
shall include passive and/or concurrent active negligence by LAFCO. Applicant/Real Party In Interest agree that
LAFCO has the right to appoint its own counsel for its defense and conduct its own defense in the manner it
deems in its best interest, and that such actions will not relieve or limit Applicant’s/Real Party In Interest’s
obligations to indemnify and reimburse defense costs. At the discretion of the Executive Officer, a deposit or
deposits of funds by the Applicant may be required in an amount or amounts sufficient to cover any anticipated

or incurred litigation costs.
PROPOSAL CERTIFICATION
By my signature below, | hereby certify my understanding that:

e |/We are authorized to make these certifications and file this Proposal with LAFCO on behalf our city, special
district, corporation, landowner, and/or other party filing said Proposal, and I/we will provide written evidence
of same to LAFCO upon request.

It is the responsibility of the Applicant to substantiate this Proposal.

There is no guarantee, expressed or implied, that any Proposal will be approved by LAFCO.

Each matter must be carefully evaluated by LAFCO staff.

LAFCO staff’'s recommendation may change during the course of the review based on the information

presented.

e A public hearing may be required, the proposal may be subject to a “protest” process, and the proposal may be
subject to an election.

e The environmental review (pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act) associated with the submittal
of this application is preliminary, and, after further evaluation, additional information, reports, studies,
applications, and/or fees may be required.

e The required map and geographic description must conform to the “Instructions of Completing Maps and
Geographic Descriptions,” to the satisfaction of the Executive Officer.

e If my proposal is denied, | am/we are not entitled to any refund of fees paid.

e Submitting inaccurate or incomplete information may result in delays or denial of my Proposal.

e The information | have provided in this Proposal, including all attachments and supplemental information
provided, is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge, subject to penalty of perjury.

Page 16 of 17



Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

e This proposal will not be scheduled for consideration by the Commission (LAFCO) until all required documents

are provided, to the satisfaction of the Executive Officer.
e |/We have reviewed and agree to the Indemnification/Legal Defense terms, above.

| have read and understand the foregoing, and agree to the submittal of this Proposal.

APPLICANT

(2 14y

gignature/Date

Rick Vasilopulos
Name of Applicant

Steve Cole - Assistant General Manager

Name & Position of Person Signing
(if different from Applicant)

REAL PARTY IN INTEREST

[2.40.\1

%atur’e/Date

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Name of Real Party in Interest

Steve Cole - Assistant General Manager
Name & Position of Person Signing
(if different from Real Party In Interest)

Page 17 of 17

115



[This page intentionally left blank.]

116



ATTACHMENT 3

County of Los Angeles
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street, Room 713, Los Angeles, California 90012
(213) 974-1101
http://ceo.lacounty.gov

FESIA A. DAVENPORT

Board of Supervisors
Acting Chief Executive Officer

September 2, 2020 First Distret

MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS
Second District

SHEILA KUEHL
April Jacaobs Third District
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency I
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 R e Reoch

Dear Ms. Jacobs:

JOINT TAX TRANSFER RESOLUTION
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY ANNEXATION NO. 2019-08

Enclosed is a complete copy of the Joint Tax Transfer Resolution (Resolution) to be adopted by
your agency, including five (5) pages for original signatures.

The original signature pages are required to ensure that each affected agency receives a fully
executed Resolution with original signatures. Please assist our Office in facilitating the processing
of the enclosed Resolution by executing and returning all of the original signature pages to:

County of Los Angeles, Chief Executive Office
Economic Development and Affordable Housing Division
500 West Temple Street, Room 750
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Attention: Doyle Chow

Additionally, please email the original signature pages at your earliest convenience to

dchow@ceo.lacounty.gov. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Doyle Chow
at (213) 893-0055.

Sincerely,

e < (o,

ALLISON E. CLARK
Senior Manager

Economic Development and
Affordable Housing Division

AC:JO
DC:yy

Enclosures

H:lJoint Tax Transfer Resolution — City of Rancho Palos Verdes No. 2018-08_SCWVA_09-02-20

“To Enrich Lives Through Effective And Caring Service”

117



[This page intentionally left blank.]

118



RESOLUTION NO.

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
DISTRICT, AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER
AGENCY, THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT, AND
THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY,
APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX
REVENUE RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION NO. 2019-08 (DETACHMENT OF TERRITORY
FROM COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, ANNEXATION OF SAID TERRITORY TO THE SANTA
CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY)

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, for specified
jurisdictional changes, the governing bodies of affected agencies shall negotiate and determine
the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged between the affected agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, as the governing
body of the County, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, and the
Los Angeles County Flood Control District, and on behalf of the County Public Library, Road
District No. 5 and County Lighting Maintenance District No. 1687; and the governing bodies of
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, and
the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles County, have determined the amount
of property tax revenue to be exchanged between their respective agencies as a result of the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation No. 2019-08 is as set forth below:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenue between the County of
Los Angeles, Consolidated Fire Protection District, Flood Control District, County Public Library,
Road District No. 5, County Lighting Maintenance District No. 1687, the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, and the Santa Clarita
Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles County, as a result of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency Annexation No. 2019-08 ("Annexation No. 2019-08") which proposes the detachment of
territory from the County and annexation of said territory to the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, is approved and accepted.

2. In the fiscal year commencing in the year after the filing of the statement of
boundary change for Annexation No. 2019-08 with the Board of Equalization pursuant to
Government Code sections 54902 and 57204, and every fiscal year thereafter, the following
ratios of the annual property tax growth in Tax Rate Areas shall be transferred to the Santa
Clarita Valley Water Agency as a result of Annexation No. 2019-08 to the District. The other
affected taxing entities' shares of property tax growth in Tax Rate Areas shall be adjusted as
calculated by the Auditor-Controller of Los Angeles County.

119



120

Joint Resolution
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation No. 2019-08

Page 2 of 6
Tax Annual Tax Tax Annual Tax Annual Tax
Rate In_crement Rate Ir!crement Tax Rate Ir!crement
Area Ratio Trgns_fer Area Ratio Trgns_fer Area Ratio Trgns_fer
to the District to the District to the District
6635 0.029492219 13979 0.029492219 14282 0.029492219
11371 0.029357124 14076 0.029357124 14617 0.029357124
13645 0.029357124 14128 0.029492219 15546 0.029357124
13647 0.029492219 14148 0.029357124 15552 0.029357124
13975 0.029357124 14280 0.029357124 16322 0.029357124

3. There shall be no additional transfer of property taxes as a result of Annexation No.

2019-08.

4.

If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used herein

to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those calculations are
found to be incorrect thus producing an improper or inaccurate property tax transfer, the

property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected transfer shall be implemented for
the next fiscal year.

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK




Joint Resolution
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation No. 2019-08

Page 3 of 6
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of ,
20 by the following vote:
AYES: ABSENT:
NOES: ABSTAIN:
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Signature
Print Name and Title
ATTEST:
Secretary

ST TN T T T T T T T T T T T T Y N

/
(Signed in Counterpart)

121



[This page intentionally left blank.]

122



123

"uonN|osal Jajsuel) Xe) Ul pajodjal g 0} suonnguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue a21aI8s Jgap Joy uonebijqo puny jelauab AJunod pue saijilus |0oyos 4o} uondwaxa s}osey (g)

"(€) uwnjoD ur pajosyal aleys (3o} Isn (1)

*10)Ipny AQ pauiaA se aieys 10ulsIp Jayem abelsane payybiapa (g)

"%001 [e30} 1SN\ (2)

"000000000° L [B10} 1SN\ “Bf 4V Ul UORNQUISIP |1V SJOYPNY 8} Ul pajoajjal Se aleys juaung (1)

0000000001 61226¥620°0- ZeLELL8S0'0 %0000°001 000000000°L lejol

6122616200 00000000070 00000000070 2elell8s0’0  %0000°0 00000000070 VM9 - 19)eM AajjeA ejue|) ejues  10°Z0E
€2250SeY0°0 1dwex3 ¥22¢825200°0 2eLeLl8S00  %S0SEY €22¢505¢Y0°0 3937700 ALINNWINOD VLIYVID VINVS 1+0'v1L8
€90¢¥86%0°0 1dwex3 8/1¥968200°0 ¢eLEL18S00 %C¥86'v €902¥8610°0 aNN4 TOOHOS NTT13-'S AVITTIM LYVH  20°2G2
¥.5/8€000°0 Jdwex3 €25220000°0 2elell8S00  %88€0°0 ¥.5/8€000°0 'S NVITTIM LYVH - A4'AY3AS'HOS' 0D 90°2S2
96.€0.¥60°0 1dwex3 $€5€09500°0 2eLeLL8S00  %V0.LV'6 96.€0.¥60°0 HOIH NOINN S AVITTIM LdVH 207262
¢/0.20100°0 1dwex3 9896500000 ¢eLeL 18300 %7420L°0 ¢,0/20100°0 TIVHMAN-HONIN'AdOdH '410°'AJd  Z0°L8S
G8/10€600°0 Jdwex3 GGS0¥S000°0 2elell8S00  %c0€6°0 G8.10€600°0 TIVHM3N A4’ AHIS'HOS'0OD 90°1L8S
¥98600.60°0 1dwex3 /¥5/.€9500°0 2eLell8s00 %0L0L°6 ¥98600.60°0 12141S1d TO0OHOS TIVHM3N  1L0°L8S
28¢¥62€00°0 1dwex3 911610000 ¢eLel 18500 %¥62€0 28€¥62£00°0 ANN4 NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHD L2 00Y
0459991000 Jdwex3 6¥8960000°0 2elell8S00 %1990 0459991000 S3DINYIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SL°00%
069//81€L°0 1dwex3 €28€99.00°0 2eLeLl8S00 %8/8L°¢El 069//81€L°0 ANNOdWI a4 9NV T¥YNOILYONad3 1L0'00¥
691/.886G0°0 ydwex3zy 8208000 2elell8s0'0 %.886°S 691886500 a4 NOILVININONY ATH T¥YNOILYONA3 0000
19€010620°0 66868.100°0- 6686821000 2elell8S00  %0080°€ 0920080€0°0 00 V140 SIAd LINVS ATAVIHTIO VIS S€°290
196£0€000°0 €G/810000°0- €G/810000°0 2eLELL8S00  %ECEN0 ¥1.22€000°0 JOYLINOD HO1D3IA 00 V 1dH3ILVIYD 08190
080.€.1L10°0 191¥2.000°0- 19120000 2elell8so’ o %loveL L¥219¥210°0 INIVIN TOH1LNOD dOO014 OO V1 0.4°0€0
G8¢280200°0 ¥.+¥821000°0- ¥.+¥821000°0 2elell8so’o0  %lizeo 6520122000 "INIVN' LSIA' dANI'YA’'NOD 14'00°'V1  01°0€0
€2888€500°0 000000000°0 191€1€000°0 2elell8S00 %68€S0 €2888¢€500°0 MA4-3HIAOVT 1L€200
L€9ZL0S.LL0 0¥086.010°0- 0¥086.010°0 2elell8so’0 %1L18s 8l 12901856810 ‘00'V'140°1S1a'0dd 3dId "TOSNOD  0€°200
92¢%56900°0 990621000°0- 99062+000°0 2eLell8G00  %E8ELO 262€8€.00°0 S #1SIdavoyd S2'S00
2606529200 666059100°0- 6660591000 2eLELL8S00 %0LY8C 16001¥820°0 AYVHEIT ALNNOD V1 L0€00
1G9G€1000°0 000000000°0 €88.00000°0 2eLell8s00 %9¢l00 1G9G€1000°0 AV1LNO dVJ NNJODV ALNNOD 'V*1 02°1L00
€22029022°0 1282G6¢€10°0- €8/1€9¢10°0 2eLELL8G00 %ELSY'ET 0S0€.S¥€2°0 AVHINTD ALNNOD STTIONY SOT SG0°L00

aleys joN sjuawysnlpy aieys jsig aieys jsig Jua2Idd 64V - aleys Aouaby Buixe] "ON JuU22y

M3N uones0||y J0 20|V pasodoid Xe] juaiing
(s)+ (1) =1(9) (s) (€) « (2) =(¥) (€) reor /(1) =(2) (1)

soney Bulieyg xel 0Z-6102 119y} uo pasegq

2ELELLBS00 VM9 - 19)ep A3jjeA ejue|) ejues

80-6102 :laquinN uonexauuy

G€990 Vil

L0°20¢ ON JUno2dy

VM2 - 191eM A3]jeA ejlie]) ejueg

:0] uopexauuy



"uoIIN|OSal Jajsuel) Xe} Ul pajos|yal 8q O} suolNqUisIp aJeys |euld
"Md4 pue 821al8s Jgap Joj uoneBbijqo puny [e1suab AJUnoD pue saiius |0oyds Joj uondwaxa sjosey

*10)ipny AQ pauiaA se aieys 10ulsIp Jajem abelane pajybiapn

‘000000000°L [B10} ISNA "61 4V Ul uoNQUISIP |1V SJO)PNY Sy} Ul pajos|jdl Se aleys jualind

"(g) uwinjoD Ul pajos|jal aieys (810} 1SN

%001 [ej0} 1SN\

~ e~ o~~~ o~

9)
)
)
)
2)
L)

000000000°L ¥Z126€620°0-  ZELELLSSO0 %0000°00L 000000000'L lejol

¥Z1.5€620°0 000000000°0 0000000000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0000°0 000000000°0 VM9 - J8Jep A8jjeA ejue|) Bjues  10°20€
¥S0L2EGY0°0 1dwaxg ¥G99€9200°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %LIESY ¥G0LLESYO0 39377102 ALINNWINOD VLIYV1O VINVS #0vL8
6950861500 1dwex3 €G/020€00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %L86L'S 6950861500 ANN4 TOOHOS WIT3-'S WVITIM LYVH 207262
6.11¥000°0 Jdwex3 626£20000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %ZL¥0O0 6..11%000°0 ‘S WVITIIM LYVH ~a4'AYIS HOS 0D 90°2S.
1650628600 1dwaex3 0S0LYP2G00°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %L6.8°6 1650628600 HOIH NOINN S IWVITIIM LYVH 207262
¥00890100°0 1dwex3 G90Z90000'0  ZELELLBSO0  %890L°0 £008901L00°0 TIVHMIN-HONIWN'AdOaH "{10°A3d  20°L8S
¥52202600°0 1dwexg 878€95000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %20.60 ¥52202600°0 TIVHM3AN -A4'AHIS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S
19858110L°0 1dwex3 1720885000  ZELELLBSO'0  %98LL°0L 1985811010 12141S1d TOOHOS TIVHMIN  L0'L8S
L6Y¥EYE00°0 1dwex3 68G66L000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %PEPED L6YPEYE000 ANN4 NOILINL TILSNI SINIHATHD  LZ'00%
65¥0€2100°0 1dwax3 Z9S00L000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %0ELLO 65¥0€2100°0 S3IDINYIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SL°00%
0592/81€L°0 1dwex3 £28€99/00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %8/8L°EL 0692/81€L°0 ANNOJWI a4 9NV TYNOILYONd3  L000Y
80¥5.26V0°0 1dwex3 8YGE98Z00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %S.Z6V 80¥5.26%0°0 d4 NOILVINIWONY AFY T¥NOILYONAI  00°00%
0¥929€01L0°0 09€6€9000°0-  09€6£9000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %CO0L'L 0002001100 02 V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLYTO VLIS S€'290
L96€£0£000°0 €G/8L0000°0-  €5/8L00000  ZELELLBSO0  %EZEO0 ¥1222£000°0 TOHLINOD HOLO3A 0D V 1HILVIAHD 08190
¥GE€9ZZ10°0 Z€996/000°0-  Z£995/0000  ZELELLBSO0  %0Z0E 'L 986610€L0°0 AINIVIN TOYLNOD AOOT4 00 V1 04°0€0
/816612000 9896€1000°0-  989G€L000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %SEETO0 €/8Y£€200°0 "INIVIN'LSIQ dNI'S@'NOD 14'09° V1 0L'0€0
09+052500°0 0000000000 LLLYEE000'0  ZELELLBSO'0  %0S.G°0 09+052500°0 M44-34I40V T 1LE200
LE9ZLOGLL'0 0v086.,0L0°0-  0¥086.0L0°0  ZELELLBSO0  %LL8S 8L 1290185810 "00°'V'140°LSIA 04d 3HI4 “TOSNOD  0€°200
ZL¥9112000 ZL06€¥000°0-  TZ06E¥000°0  CELELLBSO0  %SSS2°0 ¥8¥556200°0 G#1S1aavoy SZ'S00
10€122.20°0 /166/9100°0-  Z1GBZOLO00  ZELELLBSO0  %L068C ¥28006820°0 AYVHEIT ALNNOO V1 LO'E00
Z296£1000°0 0000000000 €11800000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %0¥LOO 2296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVOD WNJOV ALNNOD 'V 1 02100
Y.LLSPPSEZ 0 ¥900687L0°0-  PLL/VSPLO0  ZELELLBSO0  %GEE0'ST 8€Z5E€E0S20 IVHINTD ALNNOD STTIONY SOT1  S0°L0O

aleys }oN w__.cwEuws_.—u< aleys isia aleys isia juadiad 674V - @ieys >0:mm< m:_xm._. ‘ON JUddYy

MdN uonedo||vy JO 20||V¥ _owwono._n_ Xe] juaiind
(¢)+(1)=(9) (s) (€)« (@) =) (g) 1esol /(1) = (2) (1)

soney buueys xel 0z-610Z 119y} uo paseg

ZELELLSSO0 VM9 - J2Jep A8jjeA ejlie|) ejues

80-6L02 JaquinN uoljexauuy

LLELL vl

10°20€ "ON Juno2dy

VM2 - 191eM A3]jeA ejlie]) ejueg

:0] uopexauuy

124



125

"UONN|OSaI JojSuel) Xe} Ul pajodjyal 8q 0} SUONGLISIP 8Jeys [eul
"Md4 pue 821Al8s Jgap Joj uonebijqo puny [eisusb AJunod pue sanijus |0oyos Jo) uondwexa s1os|ey

"JoJipNny AQ paljLIaA se aleys JoL}sIp Jajem abesoae pajybliopn

0000000007} B30} 1SN "6 4V Ul UORNQLISIP | LY SJOHPNY SY} Ul pajos|jal Se dJeys juaung

(9)

(8)

"(€) uwnjod ul pejosypyel aleys [e10} 1SN (1)
(€)

%001 1810} 1SNl (2)

:

3

0000000001 YZLLS€620°0-  ZELELLBSO'0 %0000°001 000000000°L leloL

¥Z1.5€620°0 000000000°0 0000000000 ZELELLBSO'0  %0000°0 0000000000 VMO - 19jeM AdjleA eje|D BJURS  10°20E
¥S01LES0°0 Jdwoex3 ¥G99€92000  ZELELLBSO0  %LLESY ¥S012E5¥0°0 3937100 ALINNWINOD VLI¥V1O VINVS  #0'+18
G95086150°0 )dwoex3 €5/0Z0€000  ZELELLBSO0  %L86L'G G95086150°0 aNN4 TOOHOS W313-'S WVITIM LAVH  20°2G.
61110000 jdwex3 626£20000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %ZL¥00 6.211%000°0 'S AVITIIM LYVH -'a4'AY3S'HOS' 00 90°2S/
1650628600 )dwoex3 0€0L725000  ZELELLBSO0  %16.8'6 1650628600 HOIH NOINN S WVITTIM LYVH  20°2S.
¥00890100°0 )dwoex3 6902900000  ZELELLBSO'0  %890L°0 ¥00890100°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOAaH ""10°A3a  L0°'L8S
¥5220.600°0 jdwex3 828€95000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %20.6°0 ¥5220.600°0 TIVHMAN -d4'AYIS'HOS 0O 90°18S
1985811010 Jdwoex3 /220885000  ZELELLBSO'0  %98LL°0L 198581101°0 1O141SId TOOHOS TIVHM3AN  L0°'L8S
L6Y¥EYE00°0 Jdwoex3 68966L0000  ZELELLBSO0  %YEVED L6¥YEYE00°0 AaNN4 NOILINL TILSNI SNIHATIHO  12'00%
657021000 Jdwex3 2950010000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0ELL°0 6570£2100°0 SIOIAYIS TOOHOS ALNNOD  §1°00%
0592/8L€L°0 Jdwoex3 €28€99/000  ZELELLBSO'0  %8.8L°€EL 0592/81€1°0 ANNOJII a4 9NV TYNOILYONAa3  L000%
80¥5.26v0°0 Jdwaex3 8/G£982000  ZELELLBSO'0  %S.T6V 80%5.26v0°0 a4 NOILVININONY A3Y TYNOILYONA3  00°00%
Z1¥9€1010°0 Z0¥G29000°0-  20¥SZ90000  ZELELLBSO'0  %Z9.0°L 7181970100 00 V140 SIA LINVS ATAVIYTO VIS  G€°290
G2€.62000°0 v#€810000°0-  ¥¥€8LO0000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9LE0D 69951£000°0 TOYINOD HOL1O3A 00 V 1HILYIYO 08190
1£9666110°0 vLL0¥20000-  #LL0¥20000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9ELT'L G¥1G€/2Z10°0 LNIVIN TOYLNOD A0O014 00 V1 02°0€0
9211512000 ¥2/2€1000°0-  ¥2/2EL0000  ZELELLBSO0  %¥8ZZ0 006€£82200°0 "INIVIN'LSIQ dINI'YA'NOD14°'00'Y' T 0L°0€0
66G28€0L0°0 0060790000~  0060¥90000  ZELELLBSO'0 %820k} 6678201100 /891 ON 1SIAd LNIVIA ONILHOIT OO  0t'610
090525000 000000000°0 LLL¥€E0000  ZTELELLBSO0  %0S.S°0 090525000 MIF-FHA OV T 1E200
L0616LLLL°0 90€2950L0°0-  90€Z9S0L0°0  ZELELLBSO0  %¥SLL'8L L02¥S.181°0 "00'Y"140°1S10°0¥d 3dI4 "TOSNOD  0£°200
2501969000 /8¥62¥000°0-  /8¥6ZF000'0  ZELELLBSO0  %LBELO 6£506€£200°0 G#1Slaavod §2'500
G£0.29920°0 1G8Z¥9L00°0-  1G8Z¥9L00'0  ZELELLBSO'0  %0.28°C 9886928200 AYVHEITALNNOD VT L0'€00
2296£1000°0 000000000°0 €118000000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0¥LO0 2296£1000°0 AV1LNO dVO WNJOV ALNNOD "V™1  02Z'1L00
GEG9/10€2°0 9667957100~ 90/22Z7L0°0  ZELELLBSO0  %Zvlv've LESLYLYYT 0 IVH3INID ALNNOD STTFONY SOT  S0°L00

aleys JoN sjuswiysnipy aleys isig aleys isiqg JuddIdd 6vdV - 21eys Kouaby Buixe] "ON Ju20y

MaN uolneso||y J0 20|V pasodolid Xe] juaiing
(S) + (1) =(9) (s) (€) @)= (€) reyor /(1) =(2) (1)

soney Buleyg xey 0Z-6102 419y} uo paseq

2ELELLBS00 VMO - 1918 M Ad]leA ejle|D ejueg

80-6102Z :1Iaquinp uollexauuy

Shocl WAL

10°20¢ "ON Juno2dy

VM2 - 191eM A3]jeA ejlie]) ejueg

:0] uopexauuy



"UONN|OSaI JojSuel) Xe} Ul pajodjyal 8q 0} SUONGLISIP 8Jeys [eul
"Md4 pue 821Al8s Jgap Joj uonebijqo puny [eisusb AJunod pue sanijus |0oyos Jo) uondwexa s1os|ey

"JoJipNny AQ paljLIaA se aleys JoL}sIp Jajem abesoae pajybliopn

0000000007} B30} 1SN "6 4V Ul UORNQLISIP | LY SJOHPNY SY} Ul pajos|jal Se dJeys juaung

(9)

(8)

"(€) uwnjod ul pejosypyel aleys [e10} 1SN (1)
(€)

%001 1810} 1SNl (2)

:

3

000000000°L 61226v620°0-  ZELELLBSO0 %0000°001 000000000°L leloL
61226¥620°0 000000000°0 0000000000 ZELELLBSO'0  %0000°0 0000000000 VM0 - J91eM AdjleA el BluRS  10°20€
€22505€0°0 Jdwoex3 ¥22825¢000  ZELELLBSO'0  %S0SE'V €22505€¥0°0 3937100 ALINNWINOD VLI¥VIO VINVS #0'+18
£902¥8610°0 Jdwoex3 8/¥9682000  ZELELLBSO'0  %Zv86'V £902¥86¥0°0 aNN4 TOOHOS WIT3-'S WVITIIM LYVH  £0°2G.
¥1G/8€000°0 jdwex3 €25220000°0  ZELELLBSO'0 %8800 ¥15/8€000°0 'S AVITIIM LYVH -'a4°'AY3S' HOS' 00 90°2S/
96.€0.¥60°0 Jdwoex3 YEGE0GG000  ZELELLBSO0  %V0LY'6 96.£0.%60°0 HOIH NOINN S WYITTIM LYVH  20°2S.
210.20100°0 )dwoex3 9896500000  ZELELLBSO'0  %.2Z0L°0 210.20100°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOAaH "H10°A3a  L0°'L8S
G8/10£600°0 Jdwex3 GGG0¥S000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %Z0E6°0 G8/10€600°0 TIVHMAN -d4'AYIS'HOS 0O  90°18S
986002600 Jdwoex3 L¥S/€95000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0L0L'6 986002600 1O141SId TOOHOS TIVHM3AN  L0°'L8S
Z8€¥62£00°0 Jdwoex3 9b¥16L0000  ZELELLBSO0  %¥6ZE0 Z8€¥62£00°0 AaNN4 NOILINL TILSNI SNIHATIHO  12'00%
0259991000 Jdwex3 6¥89600000  ZELELLBSO0  %299L°0 0259991000 SIOIAYIS TOOHOS ALNNOD  §1°00%
0592/8L€L°0 Jdwoex3 €28€99/000  ZELELLBSO'0  %8.8L°€EL 0592/81€1°0 ANNOJII a4 9NV TYNOILYONAa3  L000%
69Y.88650°0 Jdwaex3 8/208Y€000  ZELELLBSO0  %.886°G 69%.88650°0 a4 NOILVININONY A3Y TYNOILYONA3  00°00%
1£022£820°0 ¥2805/L00°0-  #Z80S.L00°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %8ZLO'E 658/210€0°0 00 V140 SIA LINVS ATAVIYTO VIS  G€°290
G2€.62000°0 v#€810000°0-  ¥¥€8LO0000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9LE0D 69951£000°0 TOYINOD HOL1O3A 00 V 1HILYIYO 08190
9%808%110°0 25€80.000°0-  2G€80.0000  ZELELLBSO'0  %68LT'L 8616812100 LNIVIN TOYLNOD A0O014 00 V1 02°0€0
1289€0200°0 6995210000~  69952L0000  ZELELLBSO0  %Z9LZ0 962912000 "LNIVIV'LSIQ dNI'Ya’'NOD14'00°V 1 01°0€0
00¥S€¥0L0°0 678E¥9000°0-  6¥8EF¥90000  ZELELLBSO'0  %BL0L'L 626201100 /891 ON 1SIAd LNIVIA ONILHOIT OO  0t'610
€£2888£500°0 000000000°0 L9LELEO00'0  ZELELLBSO0  %BSES O €2888€500°0 MIF-FHA OV T 1E200
L0616LLLL°0 90€2950L0°0-  90€Z9S0L0°0  ZELELLBSO0  %¥SLL'8L L02¥S.181°0 "00'Y"140°1S10°0¥d 3dI4 "TOSNOD  0£°200
80%208900°0 6696170000 6696170000  ZELELLBSO0  %eZTl0 1012222000 G#1Slaavod §2'500
016%21920°0 9G6¥19L00°0- 9567191000  ZELELLBSO'0  %06.1.C 99868//20°0 AYVHEITALNNOD VT L0'€00
1G9S€1000°0 000000000°0 €88/000000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9€ELO0 1G95€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO WNJOV ALNNOD "V™1  02Z'1L00
11.2€89512°0 02Z8Y9€L0°0-  9/L/ZEELO0  ZTELELLBSO0  %LEEB'ZT LEVLEE6ZT0 IVH3INID ALNNOD STTFONY SOT  S0°L00

aleys JoN sjuswiysnipy aleys isig aleys isiqg JuddIdd 6vdV - 21eys Kouaby Buixe] "ON Ju20y

MaN uolneso||y J0 20|V pasodolid Xe] juaiing
(S) + (1) =(9) (s) (€) @)= (€) reyor /(1) =(2) (1)

soney Buleyg xey 0Z-6102 419y} uo paseq

2ELELLBS00 VMO - 1918 M Ad]leA ejle|D ejueg

80-6102Z :1Iaquinp uollexauuy

Lyogl WAL

10°20¢ "ON Juno2dy

VM2 - 191eM A3]jeA ejlie]) ejueg

:0] uopexauuy

126



127

"uonN|osal Jajsuel) Xe) Ul pajodjal g 0} suonnguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue a21aI8s Jgap Joy uonebijqo puny jelauab AJunod pue saijilus |0oyos 4o} uondwaxa s}osey (g)

"(€) uwnjoD ur pajosyal aleys (3o} Isn (1)

*10)Ipny AQ pauiaA se aieys 10ulsIp Jayem abelsane payybiapa (g)

"%001 [e30} 1SN\ (2)

"000000000° L [B10} 1SN\ “Bf 4V Ul UORNQUISIP |1V SJOYPNY 8} Ul pajoajjal Se aleys juaung (1)

0000000001 ¥21L.15€620°0- ZeLELL8S0'0 %0000°001 000000000°L lejol

¥21.15€620°0 00000000070 00000000070 2elell8s0’0  %0000°0 00000000070 VM9 - 19)eM Aaj|eA epue|) ejues  10°Z0E
¥G01.€5¥0°0 ydwex3 G99€9200°0 2eLELL8S00 %lLLIESY ¥G01.€SY0°0 39377100 ALINNWINOD VLIYVID VINVS +0'vL8
G9G086150°0 ydwex3z €6/020€00°0 2eLELL8S00 %1L86L°S G9G086150°0 aNnN4d TOOHOS N3-S NVITIIM LIVH  20°2S.
6..11+%000°0 1dwex3 626£20000°0 2elell8s0’0  %cCLy00 6..11%000°0 'S INVITTIM LYVH - A4'AYAS'HOS' 0D 90°2SZ
16506.860°0 1dwex3 0€01L¥.500°0 2elell8s0’0 %16.8'6 165068600 HOIH NOINN S WVITTIM LY4VH  20°.G.
#00890100°0 ydwex3z G90290000°0 2ELELL8S00  %890L°0 #00890100°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOdH "H109°'A3d  /0°L8S
¥6220.600°0 1dwex3 828€95000°0 2elell8S00 %c0.6°0 ¥5220.600°0 TIVHM3N A4’ AYIS'HOS'0OD 90°L8S
1/98G8110L°0 1dwex3 1220885000 2eLELL8S00  %98LL0L 198G8110L°0 12141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  1L0°L8S
16¥¥EYE00°0 ydwex3z 68596610000 2ELELLBSO0  %VEVEOD 16v¥EYE00°0 aANN4 NOILINL TILSNI SINTFHATIHO L2 00Y
6G10€2100°0 Jdwex3 2950010000 2elell8s00  %0g€LL'0 6S10€2100°0 S3DINYIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SL'00%
069./81€L°0 1dwex3 €28€99.00°0 2eLELL8S00  %8./8L°EL 069//81€L°0 ANNOdWI a4 9NV T¥YNOILYONad3 1L0'00¥
80%5.¢6¥0°0 ydwex3z 8%G€£98200°0 2ELELL8G0'0 %GlC6'Y 80%5.2¢6¥0°0 a4 NOILVININONY ATFH T¥YNOILYONA3 0000
G2€.62000°0 ¥¥€810000°0- ¥¥€810000°0 2eLell8S00 %9L€00 69951€£000°0 JOYLINOD HOL1O3IA 00V 1H3ILVIYD 08190
69¢¥.1210°0 L1 152000°0- L¥1162000°0 2eLELL8S00  %9¢62L 0165262100 INIVIN TOH1INOD dO014 0O V1 04°0€0
9/1151200°0 ¥2.2€1000°0- ¥2.2€1000°0 2elell8s0’0 %8220 006€82¢200°0 INIVN' LSIQ'dANI'YA’'NOD 1400’V 01°0€0
665280100 0060%9000°0- 0060%9000°0 2elell8G0'0  %8c0olL’L 6618201100 /891 ON 1SId LNIVAN ONILHDIT OO 0¥'6L0
C..,/96S00°0 000000000°0 G0897€000°0 2elell8S00  %896S°0 C../96S00°0 MA4-3HIAOVT 1L€200
L0616LLLLO 90€295010°0- 90€295010°0 2elell8so’o0  %vSlL'8l L02¥S.18L°0 ‘00'V'140°1S1a'0dd 3dId "TOSNOD  0€°200
,11680.00°0 88¢.¢¥000°0- 88€.€+000°0 2elell8S00  %L2SL0 6059252000 S #1SIdavoyd S2'S00
2£6625.20°0 655869100°0- 6558691000 2eLeLL8S00 %8c¢T6C 16¥822620°0 AYVHEIT ALNNOD V1 L0€00
2296€1000°0 000000000°0 €11800000°0 2elell8s0’0  %0¥L00 2296€£1000°0 AV1LNO dVJ NNJODV ALNNOD 'V*1 02°1L00
G€65888€C°0 29.511510°0- ¥¥809.¥10°0 2elell8S0'0 %c00v'se 169100%52°0 AVHINTD ALNNOD STTIONY SOT SG0°L00

aleys joN sjuawysnlpy aieys jsig aieys jsig Jua2Idd 64V - aleys Aouaby Buixe] "ON JuU22y

M3N uones0||y J0 20|V pasodoid Xe] juaiing
(s)+ (1) =1(9) (s) (€) « (2) =(¥) (€) reor /(1) =(2) (1)

soney Bulieyg xel 0Z-6102 119y} uo pasegq

2ELELLBS00 VM9 - 19)ep A3jjeA ejue|) ejues

80-6102 :laquinN uonexauuy

Gl6EL Vil

L0°20¢ ON JUno2dy

VM2 - 191eM A3]jeA ejlie]) ejueg

:0] uopexauuy



"UONN|OSaI JojSuel) Xe} Ul pajodjyal 8q 0} SUONGLISIP 8Jeys [eul
"Md4 pue 821Al8s Jgap Joj uonebijqo puny [eisusb AJunod pue sanijus |0oyos Jo) uondwexa s1os|ey

"JoJipNny AQ paljLIaA se aleys JoL}sIp Jajem abesoae pajybliopn

0000000007} B30} 1SN "6 4V Ul UORNQLISIP | LY SJOHPNY SY} Ul pajos|jal Se dJeys juaung

(9)

(8)

"(€) uwnjod ul pejosypyel aleys [e10} 1SN (1)
(€)

%001 1810} 1SNl (2)

:

3

000000000°L 61226v620°0-  ZELELLBSO0 %0000°001 000000000°L leloL
61226¥620°0 000000000°0 0000000000 ZELELLBSO'0  %0000°0 0000000000 VM0 - J91eM AdjleA el BluRS  10°20€
€22505€0°0 Jdwoex3 ¥22825¢000  ZELELLBSO'0  %S0SE'V €22505€¥0°0 3937100 ALINNWINOD VLI¥VIO VINVS #0'+18
£902¥8610°0 Jdwoex3 8/¥9682000  ZELELLBSO'0  %Zv86'V £902¥86¥0°0 aNN4 TOOHOS WIT3-'S WVITIIM LYVH  £0°2G.
¥1G/8€000°0 jdwex3 €25220000°0  ZELELLBSO'0 %8800 ¥15/8€000°0 'S AVITIIM LYVH -'a4°'AY3S' HOS' 00 90°2S/
96.€0.¥60°0 Jdwoex3 YEGE0GG000  ZELELLBSO0  %V0LY'6 96.£0.%60°0 HOIH NOINN S WYITTIM LYVH  20°2S.
210.20100°0 )dwoex3 9896500000  ZELELLBSO'0  %.2Z0L°0 210.20100°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOAaH "H10°A3a  L0°'L8S
G8/10£600°0 Jdwex3 GGG0¥S000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %Z0E6°0 G8/10€600°0 TIVHMAN -d4'AYIS'HOS 0O  90°18S
986002600 Jdwoex3 L¥S/€95000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0L0L'6 986002600 1O141SId TOOHOS TIVHM3AN  L0°'L8S
Z8€¥62£00°0 Jdwoex3 9b¥16L0000  ZELELLBSO0  %¥6ZE0 Z8€¥62£00°0 AaNN4 NOILINL TILSNI SNIHATIHO  12'00%
0259991000 Jdwex3 6¥89600000  ZELELLBSO0  %299L°0 0259991000 SIOIAYIS TOOHOS ALNNOD  §1°00%
0592/8L€L°0 Jdwoex3 €28€99/000  ZELELLBSO'0  %8.8L°€EL 0592/81€1°0 ANNOJII a4 9NV TYNOILYONAa3  L000%
69Y.88650°0 Jdwaex3 8/208Y€000  ZELELLBSO0  %.886°G 69%.88650°0 a4 NOILVININONY A3Y TYNOILYONA3  00°00%
£1028£820°0 GELLG/ZL000-  GELLGZL000  ZELELLBSO0  %EELOE 802€€10€0°0 00 V140 SIA LINVS ATAVIYTO VIS  G€°290
8/€.62000°0 L¥€810000°0-  /¥€8LO0000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9LE0OD GZ/51€000°0 TOYINOD HOL1O3A 00 V 1HILYIYO 08190
98828%110°0 8/¥80/000°0-  8.¥80.0000  ZELELLBSO'O0  %l6LTL ¥9€16121L0°0 LNIVIN TOYLNOD A0O014 00 V1 02°0€0
681.€£0200°0 169SZL000°0- 1695210000  ZELELLBSOD  %EILZTO 0882912000 "INIVIN'LSIQ dINI'YA'NOD14°'00'Y' T 0L°0€0
¥2€25€01L0°0 ¥2/8€9000°0-  ¥2/8€90000  ZELELLBSO0  %L660°L 8%0166010°0 /891 ON 1SIAd LNIVIA ONILHOIT OO  0t'610
€£2888£500°0 000000000°0 L9LELEO00'0  ZELELLBSO0  %BSES O €2888€500°0 MIF-FHA OV T 1E200
81€222LLL°0 Z81¥950L0°0-  28L¥9S0LO0  ZELELLBSO0  %.8LL°8L 005982181°0 "00'Y"140°1S10°0¥d 3dI4 "TOSNOD  0£°200
£19€08900°0 €//61¥0000-  €//61¥0000  ZELELLBSO0  %ETTLO 06€£€£22200°0 G#1Slaavod §2'500
1966219200 €v25L91000-  €¥2SL9L00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %S6..C ¥08¥6..20°0 AYVHEITALNNOD VT L0'€00
1G9S€1000°0 000000000°0 €88/000000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9€ELO0 1G95€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO WNJOV ALNNOD "V™1  02Z'1L00
€1622.512°0 9¥90G9€L0°0-  Z096ZEELO0  ZELELLBSO'0  %ELEB'ZT 651£2€622°0 IVH3INID ALNNOD STTFONY SOT  S0°L00

aleys JoN sjuswiysnipy aleys isig aleys isiqg JuddIdd 6vdV - 21eys Kouaby Buixe] "ON Ju20y

MaN uolneso||y J0 20|V pasodolid Xe] juaiing
(S) + (1) =(9) (s) (€) @)= (€) reyor /(1) =(2) (1)

soney Buleyg xey 0Z-6102 419y} uo paseq

2ELELLBS00 VMO - 1918 M Ad]leA ejle|D ejueg

80-6102Z :1Iaquinp uollexauuy

6.6€1 WAL

10°20¢ "ON Juno2dy

VM2 - 191eM A3]jeA ejlie]) ejueg

:0] uopexauuy

128



129

"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°} ¥21.5€620°0- ceLeLL8soo %0000°001 000000000°} lejol

¥2Z1.6€620°0 0000000000 000000000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %0000°0 000000000°0 VMO - 193ep Aojep ejue[D eyues  1L0°Z0€
¥G0LLESY0°0 jJdwex3 #G99€9200°0 2eLelL8soo %lLLESY ¥G012E€S¥0°0 3937100 ALINNNWNOD VLIFV1O VINVS t0'vL8 [44
6950861500 Jdwex3 €62020€00°0 ¢eLeLL8soo %1861°G G9G086150°0 aNN4d TO0HOS WAT3-'S WVITTIM LEVH  L0°2G6. (¥4
6..11+¥000°0 Jdwex3 6¢6€£2¢0000°0 ceLelLL8soo %CL¥0°0 621110000 'S NVITTIM LEVH -A4°'A43IS'HOS' 0D 9026/ 0c
1660628600 ydwex3 0€0L¥.S00°0 ceLeLL8soo %1686 16606.860°0 HOIH NOINN S INVITIIM LdVH  2¢0°.S. 6l
#00890100°0 ydwex3 6902900000 ¢eLELL8S00 %8901°0 #008901L00°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOdH 'd10°'A3a  20°L8S 8l
¥6220.600°0 ydwex3 8¢8€95000°0 ceLelLL8soo %c20.6°0 ¥62¢0.600°0 TIVHMAN -"A4'Ad3IS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S Ll
/198G81L10L°0 ydwex3 /220885000 ceLeLL8soo %98L1°0l /98G81101°0 10141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  L0°L8S 9l
L6¥YEYE00°0 1dwex3 6856610000 ceLeELL8s00 %PYEVE0 L6vvEYE00°0 aNN4d NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHO L2000V Gl
6S¥0€2100°0 ydwex3 2950010000 ceLeELL8S00 %0€LL'0 6S¥0€2100°0 S3DINYGIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SGL'00¥ 14
0692/81€1L°0 ydwex3 €28€9900°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %8.8L°¢l 069.2/8l€L°0 ANNOdWI d4 ©NV 1vYNOILYONd3 1000t gl
80%5.¢6¥0°0 1dwex3 8¥5€98¢00°0 ceLell8s00 %S.L26'V 80¥S5.2¢6¥0°0 a4 NOILVLININONVY A3d TVNOILVYONA3 00°00¥% cl
€12¢8€L0L0°0 €18529000°0- €185929000°0 ceLELL8soo %¥9.0°'L 9¢/1€9.010°0 00 V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTIO VLIS §€°290 L
8.€.62000°0 /¥€810000°0- /¥€810000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %9L€0°0 G2.G1€000°0 TOHLNOD HO1O3A 0D V Td3aLVIEO 08°1L90 oL
€9..661L10°0 S¥20¥.000°0- SG¥20%¥.000°0 ceLell8soo %8€LC L 8008€.210°0 INIVIA TOHLINOD dOO14 OO V1 04°0€0 6
8661512000 8¥.2¢€1000°0- 8¥.2¢€1000°0 ceLELL8soo %¥8¢C°0 90€¥8¢¢00°0 "INIVIN'LSIA'dNIdA’'NOD 14'00'V'1  0L°0€0 8
20610€0L0°0 86.5€9000°0- 86.5€9000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %Lv60°'L 0040%601L0°0 /891 ON 1SId LNIVIN ONILHOIT OO 0t'6L0 L
09t05.2500°0 000000000°0 LZLPEE0000  CELELLBSO0  %0S.S°0 09%05.500°0 M44-3414 0V 1 1LEL00 9
8LeceeLLL’o ¢81L¥9G5010°0- Z81¥95010°0 ceLELL8S00 %.18L1°8l 00598118L°0 ‘00'V'140°1LSIA’'0dd 3dId "IOSNOO  0€°200 S
0622969000 €9G66¢¥000°0- €966¢1000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %<cC6EL0 €6816€.00°0 G#1SI1d avod G2'Ss00 14
9921€99¢0°0 evLer9100°0- €Y1LEYIL00°0 ceLeELL8s00 %SG.28°¢C 606%.2¢820°0 AdVHAITALNNOD V1 1L0°€00 €
¢296€1000°0 000000000°0 €11800000°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %0%10°0 2¢296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO NNJJV ALNNOD V1 02°L00 4
8/¥8120€C0 G8G/9G¥10°0- G6252¢¢v100 ¢eLELL8S00 %98.LY' ¢ €9098.¥¥2Z°0 TVE3INTO ALNNOD S3T1AONY SOT S0°100 3

aleys JoN sjuawysnipy aleys isiad aleys isia jusaiad 6v4V - 2Jeys Kouaby Buixe] "ON JuUdoy auI
MaN uoneso|y 40 20| pasodoud Xe] juaiiny

(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)
soney Bulieys xe] 0z-610¢ 418y} uo pasegq

ceLELL8S0°0 VMO - 19)eM A3|[eA ejue|) ejues
80-61L0C :JaquinN uonexauuy
9.0v1 ‘Yol
10°20€ *ON JUno22y

VM9 - 19)eM A3]|eA BJLIR|D BJURS :0] uonexauuy



"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°} 61226v620°0- ceLeLL8soo %0000°001 000000000°} lejol

612261620°0 0000000000 000000000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %0000°0 000000000°0 VMO - 193ep Aojep ejue[D eyues  1L0°Z0€
€22¢S05€r0°0 jJdwex3 ¥2282¢5200°0 2eLeLL8soo %S0SEv €22505¢€¥0°0 3937100 ALINNWNOD VLIFV1O VINVS 0 7L8 [44
€90¢186¥0°0 Jdwaex3 8.¥968200°0 ¢eLeLL8soo %Cv86'v €90¢186¥0°0 aNN4d T00HOS W3S WVITIIM LEVH  L0°2G6. (4
¥.5/8€000°0 Jdwex3 €¢G¢c0000°0 ceLelLL8soo %88€0°0 ¥.5/8€000°0 'S NVITTIM LYVH -d4°'A43IS'HOS' 0D 9026/ 0c
96.€0.¥60°0 jdwex3 ¥€G€05500°0 ceLeL8soo %¥0.LY'6 96.€0.¥60°0 HOIH NOINN S INVITIIM LdVH  ¢0°.S. 6l
¢.0.2¢0100°0 1dwex3 9896500000 ¢eLeELL8S00 %.1201°0 ¢,0.2¢0100°0 TIVHM3N-HONIN'AdOdH 'd1L0°'A3a  20°L8S 8l
G68.10€600°0 ydwex3 GGS01¥S000°0 ceLeLL8soo %c20€6°0 G8.10€600°0 TIVHMAN -"A4’'Ad3IS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S Ll
7986002600 ydwex3 1¥52€9500°0 ceLeLL8soo %0L0.6 ¥98600.60°0 10141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  L0°L8S 9l
28¢162€00°0 1dwex3 9¥¥161L000°0 ceLeELL8s00 %¥62€°0 28€¥62€00°0 aNN4d NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHO L2000V Gl
0459991000 ydwex3 6%8960000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %Z2991°0 04259991000 S3DINYGIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SGL'00¥ 14
0692/81€1L°0 ydwex3 €28€9900°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %8.8L°¢l 069.2/8l€L°0 ANNOdWI d4 ©NV 1vYNOILYONd3 1000t gl
69¥.88650°0 1dwex3 8¥2081¥€00°0 ceLell8s00 %/.886°G 691¥.88650°0 a4 NOILVLININONVY A3d TVNOILVYONA3 00°00¥% cl
19€010620°0 668681000~ 668681000  CE€LELLBSO00  %0080°€ 0920080€0°0 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTIO VLIS S€°/90 b
196€0€000°0 €6/2810000°0- €G/810000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %€2CE0°0 ¥1.22€000°0 TOHLNOD HO1O3A 0D V Td3aLVIEO 08°1L90 oL
9121eSL1L00 09%1L12000°0- 09%1120000 ceLell8soo %EVCC L 9.9¢v¢cl00 INIVIA TOHLINOD dOO14 OO V1 04°0€0 6
G8¢¢80¢00°0 ¥.¥821000°0- ¥.¥821000°0 ceLELL8soo %1LLiecc 0 6520122000 "INIVIN'LSIA'dNIdA’'NOD 14'00'V'1  0L°0€0 8
629621100 9¢G1¥69000°0- 9¢5¥69000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %1G6L°L 08¢Ls6L10°0 /891 ON 1SId LNIVIN ONILHOIT OO 0t'6L0 L
€2888€500°0 000000000°0 L9LELEO00'0  CELELLBSO'0  %68ESO €2888€500°0 M44-3414 0V 1 1LEL00 9
60LLSCLLLO 6565950100~ 6965G950L0°0  CE€LELL8S00  %ZL8L'8L 890/1818L°0 ‘00'V'140°LSIAQ'0dd 3414 TTOSNOD  0€°200 S
9¢¢¥56900°0 9906¢2¥000°0- 9906210000 ¢eLeELL8S00 %€8€L0 262€8€.00°0 G#1SI1d avod G2'Ss00 14
1051929200 66202¢9100°0- 6620291000 ceLeELL8s00 %C88L°¢C 9081881200 AdVHAITALNNOD V1 1L0°€00 €
1G9G€1000°0 000000000°0 £€88200000°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %9€10°0 1G9G€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO NNJJV ALNNOD V1 02°L00 4
0¥¥82¢8€LC 0 €8.€€5€10°0- 6€.212€100 ¢eLELL8S00 %<cC9¢€.LCC I XAAA I RAAN) TVE3INTO ALNNOD S3T1AONY SOT S0°100 3

aleys JoN sjuawysnipy aleys isiad aleys isia jusaiad 6v4V - 2Jeys Kouaby Buixe] "ON JuUdoy auI
MaN uoneso|y 40 20| pasodoud Xe] juaiiny

(S)+ (1) =(9)

()

(€) « () =(p)

()

1eyor /(1) = (2)

(1)

¢eLELL8S00
80-610¢C
8civl
10°20¢€

VM9 - 191eM £3jeA elle|) ejues

soney Buueys xe] 0z-610Z 119y} uo paseg
VM9 - 1938 A3]leA eje|D ejueg
11IaquinN uopexauuy

Vil

"ON JUNo022Yy

:0] uonexauuy

130



131

"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°} ¥21.5€620°0- ceLeLL8soo %0000°001 000000000°} lejol

¥2Z1.6€620°0 0000000000 000000000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %0000°0 000000000°0 VMO - 193ep Aojep ejue[D eyues  1L0°Z0€
¥G0LLESY0°0 jJdwex3 #G99€9200°0 2eLelL8soo %lLLESY ¥G012E€S¥0°0 3937100 ALINNNWNOD VLIFV1O VINVS t0'vL8 [44
6950861500 Jdwex3 €62020€00°0 ¢eLeLL8soo %1861°G G9G086150°0 aNN4d TO0HOS WAT3-'S WVITTIM LEVH  L0°2G6. (¥4
6..11+¥000°0 Jdwex3 6¢6€£2¢0000°0 ceLelLL8soo %CL¥0°0 621110000 'S NVITTIM LEVH -A4°'A43IS'HOS' 0D 9026/ 0c
1660628600 ydwex3 0€0L¥.S00°0 ceLeLL8soo %1686 16606.860°0 HOIH NOINN S INVITIIM LdVH  2¢0°.S. 6l
#00890100°0 ydwex3 6902900000 ¢eLELL8S00 %8901°0 #008901L00°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOdH 'd10°'A3a  20°L8S 8l
¥6220.600°0 ydwex3 8¢8€95000°0 ceLelLL8soo %c20.6°0 ¥62¢0.600°0 TIVHMAN -"A4'Ad3IS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S Ll
/198G81L10L°0 ydwex3 /220885000 ceLeLL8soo %98L1°0l /98G81101°0 10141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  L0°L8S 9l
L6¥YEYE00°0 1dwex3 6856610000 ceLeELL8s00 %PYEVE0 L6vvEYE00°0 aNN4d NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHO L2000V Gl
6S¥0€2100°0 ydwex3 2950010000 ceLeELL8S00 %0€LL'0 6S¥0€2100°0 S3DINYGIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SGL'00¥ 14
0692/81€1L°0 ydwex3 €28€9900°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %8.8L°¢l 069.2/8l€L°0 ANNOdWI d4 ©NV 1vYNOILYONd3 1000t gl
80%5.¢6¥0°0 1dwex3 8¥5€98¢00°0 ceLell8s00 %S.L26'V 80¥S5.2¢6¥0°0 a4 NOILVLININONVY A3d TVNOILVYONA3 00°00¥% cl
0%929¢010°0 09€6€9000°0- 09€6€90000  C€LELLBSO00  %c00L'L 0002004100 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTIO VLIS S€°/90 b
196€0€000°0 €6/2810000°0- €G/810000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %€2CE0°0 ¥1.22€000°0 TOHLNOD HO1O3A 0D V Td3aLVIEO 08°1L90 oL
16¥25021L0°0 0€6€£1.000°0- 0€6€1¥.000°0 ceLell8soo %108¢°L LZ108CL0°0 INIVIA TOHLINOD dOO14 OO V1 04°0€0 6
1816612000 9896€1000°0- 989G€1000°0  CELELLBSO0  %SEECO €/8¥€€200°0 "INIVIN'LSI'dINI'YA'NOD 14’00 V™1 0L°0€0 8
629621100 9¢G1¥69000°0- 9¢5¥69000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %1G6L°L 08¢Ls6L10°0 /891 ON 1SId LNIVIN ONILHOIT OO 0t'6L0 L
09t05.2500°0 000000000°0 LZLPEE0000  CELELLBSO0  %0S.S°0 09%05.500°0 M44-3414 0V 1 1LEL00 9
60LLSCLLLO 6565950100~ 6965G950L0°0  CE€LELL8S00  %ZL8L'8L 890/1818L°0 ‘00'V'140°LSIAQ'0dd 3414 TTOSNOD  0€°200 S
¢Ly9L12000 ¢.06€¥000°0- 2¢.06€¥000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %SGS.°0 ¥8¥GG5200°0 G#1SI1d avod G2'Ss00 14
€2L€¢/920°0 /188910070 /2188%9100°0 ceLeELL8s00 %E€LERC 6€5¢.€820°0 AdVHAITALNNOD V1 1L0°€00 €
¢296€1000°0 000000000°0 €11800000°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %0%10°0 2¢296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO NNJJV ALNNOD V1 02°L00 4
06€€598¢¢°0 L20LLYYL00- 1€28CLY1L0°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %¥ClLeve LIvvZLeEYC 0 TVE3INTO ALNNOD S3T1AONY SOT S0°100 3

aleys JoN sjuawysnipy aleys isiad aleys isia jusaiad 6v4V - 2Jeys Kouaby Buixe] "ON JuUdoy auI
MaN uoneso|y 40 20| pasodoud Xe] juaiiny

(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)
soney Bulieys xe] 0z-610¢ 418y} uo pasegq

ceLELL8S0°0 VMO - 19)eM A3|[eA ejue|) ejues
80-61L0C :JaquinN uonexauuy
14545 ‘Yol
10°20€ *ON JUno22y

VM9 - 19)eM A3]|eA BJLIR|D BJURS :0] uonexauuy



"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°} ¥21.5€620°0- ceLeLL8soo %0000°001 000000000°} lejol

¥2Z1.6€620°0 0000000000 000000000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %0000°0 000000000°0 VMO - 193ep Aojep ejue[D eyues  1L0°Z0€
¥G0LLESY0°0 jJdwex3 #G99€9200°0 2eLelL8soo %lLLESY ¥G012E€S¥0°0 3937100 ALINNNWNOD VLIFV1O VINVS t0'vL8 [44
6950861500 Jdwex3 €62020€00°0 ¢eLeLL8soo %1861°G G9G086150°0 aNN4d TO0HOS WAT3-'S WVITTIM LEVH  L0°2G6. (¥4
6..11+¥000°0 Jdwex3 6¢6€£2¢0000°0 ceLelLL8soo %CL¥0°0 621110000 'S NVITTIM LEVH -A4°'A43IS'HOS' 0D 9026/ 0c
1660628600 ydwex3 0€0L¥.S00°0 ceLeLL8soo %1686 16606.860°0 HOIH NOINN S INVITIIM LdVH  2¢0°.S. 6l
#00890100°0 ydwex3 6902900000 ¢eLELL8S00 %8901°0 #008901L00°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOdH 'd10°'A3a  20°L8S 8l
¥6220.600°0 ydwex3 8¢8€95000°0 ceLelLL8soo %c20.6°0 ¥62¢0.600°0 TIVHMAN -"A4'Ad3IS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S Ll
/198G81L10L°0 ydwex3 /220885000 ceLeLL8soo %98L1°0l /98G81101°0 10141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  L0°L8S 9l
L6¥YEYE00°0 1dwex3 6856610000 ceLeELL8s00 %PYEVE0 L6vvEYE00°0 aNN4d NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHO L2000V Gl
6S¥0€2100°0 ydwex3 2950010000 ceLeELL8S00 %0€LL'0 6S¥0€2100°0 S3DINYGIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SGL'00¥ 14
0692/81€1L°0 ydwex3 €28€9900°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %8.8L°¢l 069.2/8l€L°0 ANNOdWI d4 ©NV 1vYNOILYONd3 1000t gl
80%5.¢6¥0°0 1dwex3 8¥5€98¢00°0 ceLell8s00 %S.L26'V 80¥S5.2¢6¥0°0 a4 NOILVLININONVY A3d TVNOILVYONA3 00°00¥% cl
0%929¢010°0 09€6€9000°0- 09€6€90000  C€LELLBSO00  %c00L'L 0002004100 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTIO VLIS S€°/90 b
196€0€000°0 €6/2810000°0- €G/810000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %€2CE0°0 ¥1.22€000°0 TOHLNOD HO1O3A 0D V Td3aLVIEO 08°1L90 oL
16¥25021L0°0 0€6€£1.000°0- 0€6€1¥.000°0 ceLell8soo %108¢°L LZ108CL0°0 INIVIA TOHLINOD dOO14 OO V1 04°0€0 6
1816612000 9896€1000°0- 989G€1000°0  CELELLBSO0  %SEECO €/8¥€€200°0 "INIVIN'LSI'dINI'YA'NOD 14’00 V™1 0L°0€0 8
629621100 9¢G1¥69000°0- 9¢5¥69000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %1G6L°L 08¢Ls6L10°0 /891 ON 1SId LNIVIN ONILHOIT OO 0t'6L0 L
09t05.2500°0 000000000°0 LZLPEE0000  CELELLBSO0  %0S.S°0 09%05.500°0 M44-3414 0V 1 1LEL00 9
60LLSCLLLO 6565950100~ 6965G950L0°0  CE€LELL8S00  %ZL8L'8L 890/1818L°0 ‘00'V'140°LSIAQ'0dd 3414 TTOSNOD  0€°200 S
¢Ly9L12000 ¢.06€¥000°0- 2¢.06€¥000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %SGS.°0 ¥8¥GG5200°0 G#1SI1d avod G2'Ss00 14
€2L€¢/920°0 /188910070 /2188%9100°0 ceLeELL8s00 %E€LERC 6€5¢.€820°0 AdVHAITALNNOD V1 1L0°€00 €
¢296€1000°0 000000000°0 €11800000°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %0%10°0 2¢296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO NNJJV ALNNOD V1 02°L00 4
06€€598¢¢°0 L20LLYYL00- 1€28CLY1L0°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %¥ClLeve LIvvZLeEYC 0 TVE3INTO ALNNOD S3T1AONY SOT S0°100 3

aleys JoN sjuawysnipy aleys isiad aleys isia jusaiad 6v4V - 2Jeys Kouaby Buixe] "ON JuUdoy auI
MaN uoneso|y 40 20| pasodoud Xe] juaiiny

(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)
soney Bulieys xe] 0z-610¢ 418y} uo pasegq

¢ELELL8S00 VMO - 19)eM A3|[eA ejue|) ejues

80-6102 :JaquinN uonexauuy

08cvl Vil

10°20€ *ON JUno22y

VM9 - 193epp As)eA ejue|) ejues :0] uonexauuy

132



133

"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°1 61226¥620°0-  ZSLELLSSO'0 %0000°001 000000000°1 lejoL
6122616200 0000000000 0000000000  ZELELLBSOO  %0000°0 0000000000 VM9 - J3Jep A3]|eA BjLIe|D BJUBS  10°Z0E
£22S0SEY0°0 1dwexg ¥22825200°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %SOSGEV £2250SEY0°0 3937700 ALINNNINOD VLIYVIO VINVS +Ovl8 22
£90278610°0 1dwexg 8/Y968200°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %CP86P £902786¥0°0 ANN4 TOOHOS WIT3-'S WVITIIM LYVH 207262 1z
¥/5/8€000°0 1dwex3 €26220000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %88€0°0 ¥1G/8€000°0 'S INVITIIM LYVH A4 AYIS HOS 0D 90262 02
96.€£0.¥60°0 ydwaexg YEGE0SS00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %P0LY'6 96.£0.¥60°0 HOIH NOINN S WVITIIM L¥VH 202G, 61
2.0.20100°0 1dwex3 9896500000  ZELELLBSO'0  %.20L°0 2.0.20100°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOaH "¥1O°A3a 018G 8l
G8/10€600°0 1dwex3 GGGOPG000'0  ZELELLBSO0  %20E6°0 G8/10€600°0 TIVHMIN -A4'AYISHOS 0D 90185 LI
7986002600 dwexg L¥G/€9500°0  CELELLBSO'0  %0L0L'6 ¥98600260°0 1214181 TOOHOS TIVHMAN  L0'L8S 9l
Z8€¥62£00°0 1dwex3 9vrL6L000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %P6ZE0 Z8Ev62£00°0 AdNN4 NOILINL TILSNI SNIHATHD  LZ°00F  SI
0259991000 1dwex3 6789600000  ZELELLBSO0  %.99L°0 0459991000 S3IDINYIS TOOHOS ALNNOD  SL00F vl
0G692/81€L°0 1dwexg €78€99/00°0  CZELELLBSO0  %8/8LEL 0S92/8LEL°0 ANNOdWI a4 9NV TYNOILYONAa3 L0000y €L
691886500 1dwex3 8¥Z08YE00'0  ZELELLBSO0  %.886°G 69Y/88650°0 a4 NOILVINIWONY AZY T¥NOILYONAI 0000y 2L
1L9€010620°0 66868/1L00°0-  66868.L000  ZELELLESO0  %0080°E 0920080€0°0 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTO VIS S€290 L
L96E£0E000°0 €G/810000°0-  €5/8L00000  ZELELLBSO0  %ETEOO ¥1222£000°0 JOYLNOD HOLOIA OOV THILVIAND 08190 Ol
9LZLESLLO0 09¥LL2000°0-  09¥LLZ000'0  CELELLBSO0  %EVZTL 9/92¥2Z10°0 LINIVIN TOYLNOD dOOT4 00 V1 04°0€0 6
682280200°0 ¥/¥82L000°0-  ¥.¥8ZL0000  ZELELLESO0  %L12Z0 65.012200°0 "INIVA'LSIQ'dNI'Ya'NOD 1400V 1 0L°0€0 8
¥62952110°0 9z5¥69000°0-  925¥690000  ZELELLESO0  %LS6LL 0821561100 /891 ON 1SIAd LNIVIN ONILHOIT 0D 0610 yi
£2888€500°0 000000000°0 LOLELEO00'0  ZELELLBSO'0  %68ES0 £2988£500°0 MA4-344OV T 1€200 9
60LLSZLLLO 6G6G950L0°0-  6G6G950L0°0  ZELELLESO0  %.L8L'SL 890/1818L°0 "00'V'140°1S1a°0dd 3dI4 " TOSNOD  0€°200 G
92Z¥56900°0 990627000°0-  9906Zv0000  ZELELLBSO0  %EBEL0 262£8€200°0 G#1S1aavod SZ'S00 v
105192920°0 662029L00°0-  662029L00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %Z88.C 9081882200 AYVHEIT ALNNOO V1 LO€00 €
LG95€1000°0 000000000°0 €88/000000  ZELELLBSO'0  %9ELOO LS95€1000°0 AV1LNO dVD WNJOV ALNNOD 'V 1 02100 z
ovy828eLz 0 €8/€EGEL0°0-  6ELZLZELO0  TELELLBSO0  %29EL°TT £2229£122°0 TVHINTD ALNNOD STTIONV SOT  S0°L00 L
aleys JoaN wu:mr:uwz_v< aleys isia aleys isia Juadiad 6vdv - @i1eys >ocwm< m:_xw._. "ON JUddy aulq
MdBN uonedo||ly JO 20|l UmwOn_O._n_ Xe] jualin)
(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)

soney Buleys xe| 0z-6102 119y} uo paseg

¢eLELL8S00 VM9 - 131eM £3]eA ejne|) ejues

80-61L0C :JaquinN uonexauuy
rA:14A4% ‘Yol
10°20€ *ON JUno22y

VM9 - 19)eM A3]|eA BJLIR|D BJURS :0] uonexauuy



"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°} ¥21.5€620°0- ceLeLL8soo %0000°001 000000000°} lejol

¥2Z1.6€620°0 0000000000 000000000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %0000°0 000000000°0 VMO - 193ep Aojep ejue[D eyues  1L0°Z0€
¥G0LLESY0°0 jJdwex3 #G99€9200°0 2eLelL8soo %lLLESY ¥G012E€S¥0°0 3937100 ALINNNWNOD VLIFV1O VINVS t0'vL8 [44
6950861500 Jdwex3 €62020€00°0 ¢eLeLL8soo %1861°G G9G086150°0 aNN4d TO0HOS WAT3-'S WVITTIM LEVH  L0°2G6. (¥4
6..11+¥000°0 Jdwex3 6¢6€£2¢0000°0 ceLelLL8soo %CL¥0°0 621110000 'S NVITTIM LEVH -A4°'A43IS'HOS' 0D 9026/ 0c
1660628600 ydwex3 0€0L¥.S00°0 ceLeLL8soo %1686 16606.860°0 HOIH NOINN S INVITIIM LdVH  2¢0°.S. 6l
#00890100°0 ydwex3 6902900000 ¢eLELL8S00 %8901°0 #008901L00°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOdH 'd10°'A3a  20°L8S 8l
¥6220.600°0 ydwex3 8¢8€95000°0 ceLelLL8soo %c20.6°0 ¥62¢0.600°0 TIVHMAN -"A4'Ad3IS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S Ll
/198G81L10L°0 ydwex3 /220885000 ceLeLL8soo %98L1°0l /98G81101°0 10141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  L0°L8S 9l
L6¥YEYE00°0 1dwex3 6856610000 ceLeELL8s00 %PYEVE0 L6vvEYE00°0 aNN4d NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHO L2000V Gl
6S¥0€2100°0 ydwex3 2950010000 ceLeELL8S00 %0€LL'0 6S¥0€2100°0 S3DINYGIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SGL'00¥ 14
0692/81€1L°0 ydwex3 €28€9900°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %8.8L°¢l 069.2/8l€L°0 ANNOdWI d4 ©NV 1vYNOILYONd3 1000t gl
80%5.¢6¥0°0 1dwex3 8¥5€98¢00°0 ceLell8s00 %S.L26'V 80¥S5.2¢6¥0°0 a4 NOILVLININONVY A3d TVNOILVYONA3 00°00¥% cl
15€265800°0 9€10€5000°0- 9¢€L0€G0000  CELELLBSO0  %cCl60 €6¥2¢1600°0 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTIO VLIS S€°/90 b
/€8162000°0 G00810000°0- G00810000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %0LE00 ¢¥860€000°0 TOHLNOD HO1O3A 0D V Td3aLVIEO 08°1L90 oL
9196161100 ¥.2.€.000°0- ¥.2.€.000°0 ceLell8soo %.89¢°L 068989¢10°0 INIVIA TOHLINOD dOO14 OO V1 04°0€0 6
€91111200°0 ¥.20€1000°0- ¥220€1000°0 ceLELL8soo %<ctec 0 1€/1¥2200°0 "INIVIN'LSIA'dNIdA’'NOD 14'00'V'1  0L°0€0 8
66528€01L0°0 0060%9000°0- 0060%9000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %820L"L 66¥82¢0L10°0 /891 ON 1SId LNIVIN ONILHOIT OO 0t'6L0 L
C.1.1196G00°0 000000000°0 G089Y€0000  CELELLBSO0  %896S°0 2.1196G00°0 M44-3414 0V 1 1LEL00 9
L6¥1€089L°0 €1€29€0L0°0- €L€/9€0L0°0  CELELLBSO0  %66E8°LL ¥0886€8.1°0 ‘00'V140°1SIa°0dd 3dId TTOSNOD  0€°200 S
€¥2856900°0 71€62¥000°0- ¥1€62¥000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %88€.0 16G6/8€/00°0 G#1SI1d avod G2'Ss00 14
1691204200 10229910070~ 1022991000 ceLeELL8s00 %6898°C 868889820°0 AdVHAITALNNOD V1 1L0°€00 €
¢296€1000°0 000000000°0 €11800000°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %0%10°0 2¢296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO NNJJV ALNNOD V1 02°L00 4
LGOEIEYEC 0 1029€8¥10°0- 6811817100 ¢eLELL8S00 %00¢6't¢ 8G.6616¥C°0 TVE3INTO ALNNOD S3T1AONY SOT S0°100 3

aleys JoN sjuawysnipy aleys isiad aleys isia jusaiad 6v4V - 2Jeys Kouaby Buixe] "ON JuUdoy auI
MaN uoneso|y 40 20| pasodoud Xe] juaiiny

(S)+ (1) =(9)

()

(€) « () =(p)

()

1eyor /(1) = (2)

(1)

soney Buleys xe| 0z-6102 119y} uo paseg

ceLELL8S0°0 VMO - 19)eM A3|[eA ejue|) ejues
80-61L0C :JaquinN uonexauuy
L19v1L ‘Yol
10°20€ *ON JUno22y

VM9 - 191eM £3jeA elle|) ejues

:0] uonexauuy

134



135

"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°} ¥21.5€620°0- ceLeLL8soo %0000°001 000000000°} lejol

¥2Z1.6€620°0 0000000000 000000000°0 ceLeELL8S00 %0000°0 000000000°0 VMO - 193ep Aojep ejue[D eyues  1L0°Z0€
¥G0LLESY0°0 jJdwex3 #G99€9200°0 2eLelL8soo %lLLESY ¥G012E€S¥0°0 3937100 ALINNNWNOD VLIFV1O VINVS t0'vL8 [44
6950861500 Jdwex3 €62020€00°0 ¢eLeLL8soo %1861°G G9G086150°0 aNN4d TO0HOS WAT3-'S WVITTIM LEVH  L0°2G6. (¥4
6..11+¥000°0 Jdwex3 6¢6€£2¢0000°0 ceLelLL8soo %CL¥0°0 621110000 'S NVITTIM LEVH -A4°'A43IS'HOS' 0D 9026/ 0c
1660628600 ydwex3 0€0L¥.S00°0 ceLeLL8soo %1686 16606.860°0 HOIH NOINN S INVITIIM LdVH  2¢0°.S. 6l
#00890100°0 ydwex3 6902900000 ¢eLELL8S00 %8901°0 #008901L00°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOdH 'd10°'A3a  20°L8S 8l
¥6220.600°0 ydwex3 8¢8€95000°0 ceLelLL8soo %c20.6°0 ¥62¢0.600°0 TIVHMAN -"A4'Ad3IS'HOS' 0D 90°L8S Ll
/198G81L10L°0 ydwex3 /220885000 ceLeLL8soo %98L1°0l /98G81101°0 10141S1d TOOHOS TIVHM3N  L0°L8S 9l
L6¥YEYE00°0 1dwex3 6856610000 ceLeELL8s00 %PYEVE0 L6vvEYE00°0 aNN4d NOILINL TLSNI SINTFHATIHO L2000V Gl
6S¥0€2100°0 ydwex3 2950010000 ceLeELL8S00 %0€LL'0 6S¥0€2100°0 S3DINYGIS TOOHIS ALNNOD  SGL'00¥ 14
0692/81€1L°0 ydwex3 €28€9900°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %8.8L°¢l 069.2/8l€L°0 ANNOdWI d4 ©NV 1vYNOILYONd3 1000t gl
80%5.¢6¥0°0 1dwex3 8¥5€98¢00°0 ceLell8s00 %S.L26'V 80¥S5.2¢6¥0°0 a4 NOILVLININONVY A3d TVNOILVYONA3 00°00¥% cl
¢Lv9€eL0L0’0 2015290000~ ¢0%529000°0 ceLELL8soo %cC9.0°L ¥1819201L0°0 00 V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTIO VLIS §€°290 L
G2€.62000°0 ¥¥€810000°0- ¥¥€810000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %9L€0°0 699G1€000°0 TOHLNOD HO1O3A 0D V Td3aLVIEO 08°1L90 oL
1€9G96611L0°0 ¥110¥.000°0- 11020000 ceLell8soo %9¢€LC L S¥.G€/210°0 INIVIA TOHLINOD dOO14 OO V1 04°0€0 6
9211512000 ¥¢.2¢€1000°0- ¥¢.2¢€1000°0 ceLELL8soo %¥8¢C°0 006€8¢200°0 "INIVIN'LSIA'dNIdA’'NOD 14'00'V'1  0L°0€0 8
66528€01L0°0 0060%9000°0- 0060%9000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %820L"L 66¥82¢0L10°0 /891 ON 1SId LNIVIN ONILHOIT OO 0t'6L0 L
09t05.2500°0 000000000°0 LZLPEE0000  CELELLBSO0  %0S.S°0 09%05.500°0 M44-3414 0V 1 1LEL00 9
L0616LLLL°O 90€¢9501L0°0- 90€¢95010°0 ceLELL8S00 %¥SLL'8L 102¢¥S.L18L°0 ‘00'V'140°1LSIA’'0dd 3dId "IOSNOO  0€°200 S
¢50196900°0 /8¥62¥000°0- /8¥621000°0 ¢eLeELL8S00 %16€L°0 6€506€.00°0 G#1SI1d avod G2'Ss00 14
G€042¢99¢0°0 1G8C¢¥91L00°0- 1G8C¢¥9100°0 ceLeELL8s00 %0.28°¢C 98869¢820°0 AdVHAITALNNOD V1 1L0°€00 €
¢296€1000°0 000000000°0 €11800000°0 ¢eLELL8S00 %0%10°0 2¢296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVO NNJJV ALNNOD V1 02°L00 4
G€G9/210€20 966195¥10°0- 904¢2¢¢v10°0 ¢eLELL8S00 N YAIN A 44 LESLY.LYYC 0 TVE3INTO ALNNOD S3T1AONY SOT S0°100 3

aleys JoN sjuawysnipy aleys isiad aleys isia jusaiad 6v4V - 2Jeys Kouaby Buixe] "ON JuUdoy auI
MaN uoneso|y 40 20| pasodoud Xe] juaiiny

(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)
soney Bulieys xe] 0z-610¢ 418y} uo pasegq

ceLELL8S0°0 VMO - 19)eM A3|[eA ejue|) ejues
80-61L0C :JaquinN uonexauuy

)2 1+1% ‘Yol
10°20€ *ON JUno22y

VM9 - 19)eM A3]|eA BJLIR|D BJURS :0] uonexauuy



‘uolN|oSal Jajsuel} Xe) Ul pajoajjal 8g 0} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘M4d4 pue a21AI8s jgap Joy uonebiiqo puny [eJjausb Ajunod pue saiius |00yos U0y uondwaxs s309|}9Y (G)
"(€) uwnjoD ul pajosyyel aieys [ejo) IsnA (1)

“J0)Ipny AQ paliaA se aieys JouUisIp Jajem abelane payybiapa (€)

"%001 B30} ISNIN (2)

"000000000°} (B30} ISNIA| "6 4V Ul UOHNQIASIP |1V SJOHPNY 8U} Ul pajodljal se seys juaung (1)

000000000°} $Z116€620°0-  ZELELLBSO0 %0000°001 000000000°L lejoL
¥Z1.5€620°0 000000000°0 0000000000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0000°0 000000000°0 VM9 - 1318 A3)|eA ejue|) BJuBS  1.0°20E
¥S0LLESY0 0 1dwex3 ¥G99€9200°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %LIESY ¥G0LLESYO0 I9ITI0D ALINNWINOD VLINVIO VINVS  $0+L8 1z
6950861500 1dwex3 €G/020€00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %L86L'S 6960861500 AaNN4 TOOHOS WIT3-S AVITIIM LYVH 207262 02
6..11%000°0 ydwexg 626€20000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %CL¥00 6..11%000°0 ‘'S WVITIM LEVH A4’ AYIS HOS 0D 9025, 6l
1650628600 1dwex3 0S0LYP2G00°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %L6.8'6 1650628600 HOIH NOINN S WVITTIM L8VH 20726, 8L
¥00890L00°0 1dwex3 G90Z90000'0  ZELELLBSO0  %890L°0 008901000 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AQdOaH "{1D0°'A3a  20°L8S LI
¥6220.600°0 dwexg 878950000  CELELLBSO'0  %cC0.6°0 ¥52202600°0 TIVHM3IN A4 A4S HOS 0D 90186 9l
1985811010 1dwexg /220886000  ZELELLBSO'0  %98LL°OL 19858110L°0 1O1¥1SI1d TOOHOS TIVHMAN  L0'L8S  SL
L6¥YEYE00°0 1dwex3 6956610000  ZELELLBSO0  %PEVED LBYYEYE000 AdNN4 NOILINL TILSNI SINIHATHD 1200y  PL
6S¥0€2100°0 1dwexg 2950010000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0ELL0 65Y0€2100°0 S3DINYAS TO0OHIS ALNNOD  SL°00V €L
0G9//81EL°0 1dwex3 £€28£99/00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %8/8L°EL 0G692/8LEL°0 ANNOdWI a4 5NV TYNOILYONAd3  Loooy 2l
80¥5.26%0°0 1dwex3 8¥GE98200°0  ZELELLBSO0  %S/Z6'Y 80¥5.26v0°0 a4 NOILVINIWONY ATY T¥NOILYONAI  00°00% L
0¥929¢€010°0 09€6€9000°0-  09€6£90000  ZELELLESO0  %Z00L'L 0002004 10°0 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLYTIO VLIS S€290 Ol
L96E£0E000°0 £G/8L0000°0-  €G/8L00000  ZELELLBSO0  %EZE00 ¥1122£000°0 JOYLINOD HOLDIAA 0D V 1HILVIYD 08190 6
¥GE€92210°0 Z£996/000°0-  2€£99G/0000  ZELELLBSO'0  %0ZOE L 986610€10°0 LINIVIA TOYLNOD AOOT4 0O V1 0L°0€0 8
/816612000 989G5€1000°0-  989G€L0000  ZELELLBSO0  %SEET0 €/87€£200°0 "INIVIN'LSIQ'dNI'YA’'NOD 1400V 1 0L'0€0 yi
09%052500°0 000000000°0 LLLYEE000°0  TELELLBSO'0  %0S.G°0 09%052500°0 MA4-344OV T 1€200 9
LE9ZLOSGLL0 0v086.,0L0°0-  0¥086.0L00  ZELELLESO0  %L18S 8L 129018G8L°0 "00'V'140°1SIa'0¥d 3414 TOSNOD  0€°200 G
ZLr9L12000 ZL06€7000°0-  CL06E¥0000  CELELLBSO0  %SSS.°0 ¥8¥565200°0 G#1S1aavod SZ'S00 v
10€122120°0 /1G6/9L00°0-  ZLG6/9L000  ZELELLBSO0  %L068C ¥28006820°0 AYVHEIT ALNNOO V1 LO€00 €
2296€1000°0 000000000°0 €L1800000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %0¥LOO Z296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVD WNJOV ALNNOD 'V 1 02100 z
YLLSYYSEZ 0 ¥900687L0°0-  ¥22/¥SYLO0  ZELELLESO'0  %GEE0'ST 8€25€€06Z°0 TVHINTD ALNNOD STTIONV SOT  S0°L00 L
aleys JoaN wu:mr:uwz_v< aleys isia aleys isia Juadiad 6vdv - @i1eys >ocwm< m:_xw._. "ON JUddy aulq
MdBN uonedo||ly JO 20|l UmwOn_O._n_ Xe] jualin)
(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)
soney Bulieys xe] 0z-610¢ 418y} uo pasegq
ZELELLSSO'0 VM - J8jep AsjjeA ejle|) ejues
80-61L02 HA9qUINN uoljexauuy
zSssl vdL
10°20€ "ON Juno2dy
YMT1D - 19)ep\ >0__m> ejle|) ejueg 0] uoliexauuy

136



137

"UoIN|OSal JBJSUBI) XB) Ul pajoajjal ag O} suoinguisip aleys |euld (9)

‘Md4 pue 891A18s Jgap Jo} uonebijgo puny [etauab AlJunod pue saniua |0oyos Joj uondwaxa s}oaey ()
(€) uwnjoD ul pajosiyel aieys [ejo} SN (1)

10)pny Ag paijluaA se aleys 10uisIp Jajem abelsane pajybiap (€)

"%001 B30} 18NNl (2)

"000000000' L [€10} ISNN| "6+ 4V Ul UOHNQLISIP | LY SJONPNY 8U} Ul pejos|yal se aleys juaund (1)

000000000°L ¥ZL.S€620°0-  ZELELLSSO'0 %0000°001 000000000°1 lejoL
$2126€620°0 0000000000 0000000000  ZELELLBSOO  %0000°0 0000000000 VM9 - J3Jep A3]|eA ejLIe|D BJUBS  10°Z0E
¥S0L2EGY0°0 1dwexg ¥G99€9200°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %LIES Y ¥S0LLESYO0 3937700 ALINNWINOD VLIYVIO VINVS +Ovl8 22
6950861500 1dwax3 €G/020€00°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %L86L'S 6950861500 ANN4 TOOHOS WIT3-'S WVITIIM LYVH 207262 1z
6.LL1%000°0 1dwex3 626€20000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %ZLP00 6121170000 'S INVITIIM LYVH A4 AYIS HOS 0D 90262, 02
1650628600 ydwexg 0€0LY2G00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %L6.8'6 1650628600 HOIH NOINN S WVITIIM L¥VH 20°.6. 61
¥00890100°0 1dwex3 G90Z90000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %890L°0 ¥00890100°0 TIVHMIN-HONIN'AdOaH "¥1O°A3a 018G 8l
¥6220.600°0 1dwex3 878€9G000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %20.6°0 ¥6220.600°0 TIVHMIN -A4'AYISHOS 0D 9018 LI
1985811010 1dwexg 1220886000  ZELELLBSO0  %98LL°OL 19858110L°0 1214181 TOOHOS TIVHMAN  L0'L8S 9l
L6YYEYE00°0 1dwex3 68566L000°0  ZSLELLBSO'0  %PEPED L6YYEYE00°0 AdNN4 NOILINL TILSNI SNIHATHD  LZ°00F  SI
6S¥0€2100°0 1dwex3 Z9S00L000°0  ZELELLBSO0  %0ELL0 6G¥0€2100°0 S3IDINYIS TOOHOS ALNNOD  SL00F vl
0G692/81€L°0 1dwexg €78€99/00°0  CZELELLBSO0  %8/8LEL 0S92/8LEL°0 ANNOdWI a4 9NV TYNOILYONAa3 L0000y €L
80¥5226¥0°0 1dwex3 8YGE98200°0  ZELELLBSO0  %S.26Y 80¥G/26V0°0 a4 NOILVINIWONY AZY T¥NOILYONAI 0000y 2L
/GE€Z65800°0 9€L0€5000°0-  9SL0€S0000  ZELELLBSO0  %2ZL60 £6¥221600°0 0D V140 SIA LINVS ATAVLIYTO VIS S€290 L
/£8162000°0 G008L0000°0-  S008L0000'0  ZELELLBSO0  %O0LEDO Z¥860£000°0 JOYINOD HOLD3IA 0DV 1HILVIAYD 08190 O}
9L96¥6110°0 ¥/2/€L000°0-  ¥.2/EL0000  CELELLBSO0  %/897L 0689892100 LINIVIN TOYLNOD dOOT4 00 V1 04°0€0 6
€9%111200°0 ¥/20€L000°0-  ¥2Z0€L000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %ZHeZ 0 1€/1%2200°0 "INIVIN' LSIQ dNIYa’'NOD 1400V’ 1  0L°0€0 8
6658€0L0°0 006079000°0-  0060¥90000  ZELELLESO0  %8Z0LL 6618201100 /891 ON 1SIAd LNIVIN ONILHOIT 0D 0610 yi
2111965000 000000000°0 G089YE000'0  CZELELLBSO'0  %8965°0 2111965000 MA4-344OV T 1€200 9
L6LE089L°0 €L€/9€0L0°0-  €LELIEOLO0  ZELELLBSO0  %66ESLL ¥0886€8.L°0 "00'V'140°1SIa'0¥d 3414 TOSNOD  0€°200 G
£¥2856900°0 YLE6ZYO00'0-  PLEBZYO00'0  CELELLBSO0  %88EL0 1G5/8€100°0 G#1S1aavod SZ'S00 v
1691202200 1022991000~ L0ZL99L00°0  ZELELLBSO0  %6898°C 868889820°0 AYVHEIT ALNNOO V1 LO€00 €
2296€1000°0 000000000°0 €L1800000°0  ZELELLBSO'0  %0¥LOO Z296€1000°0 AV1LNO dVD WNJOV ALNNOD 'V 1 02100 z
LGOE9EYEZ 0 10/9€87L0°0-  68218YYL00  ZELELLBSO0  %00Z6'+T 8G/6616¥2°0 TVHINTD ALNNOD STTIONV SOT  S0°L00 L
aleys JoaN wu:mr:uwz_v< aleys isia aleys isia Juadiad 6vdv - @i1eys >ocwm< m:_xw._. "ON JUddy aulq
MdBN uonedo||ly JO 20|l UmwOn_O._n_ Xe] jualin)
(g)+(1)=(9) () (€) « (@) =(¥) () 1eso1 /(1) = (2) (1)
soney Bulieys xe] 0z-610¢ 418y} uo pasegq
ZELELLSSO'0 VM - J8jep AsjjeA ejle|) ejues
80-61L02 HA9qUINN uoljexauuy
zzeol vdL
10°20€ "ON Juno2dy

VM9 - 19)eM A3]|eA BJLIR|D BJURS :0] uonexauuy



[This page intentionally left blank.]

138



0¢0¢ ‘9 13903120
U199/ SJ10123.41Q JO pJeog

U0ISSNISIQ 110N ]8T Z uonlisodoud
103[0.1d uoljisuel] a1ey/a2IAIaS JO 1SOD

S

dilVm

NS

L
'ON N3

139


ajacobs
Item No 7


11VO0OAAY SAAILO4M40
Sd31S 1X3IN 8T¢ NOILISOdOdd d3AvVdil1vy 10310d4d

00

02/90/0T epuasdy

A

HaLvM

A3S

140



Suipuejsiapun 21|gnd

soley 3|geynb3 pue Jieq

8ud1d 1s0) ||n4

slawolsn) Joj Alljigepioyy

Adua121}43 924n0SaY

sjudwaJinbaa g1z uonisodoud yum Ajdwo)
Adua1di}yng anuanay

€aJe 9JIAJ3S 9y] 10} 24n1oNJ]S alel m_mc_m e SpJemo] r_me e Qo_m>wh_

HaLvM

AJS

53AILI3rg0 1L23rodd

®

141



S199ys 3oeJ ‘SI9A|}
pue suasul |[1q ‘Sulsiianpe ‘s3uilsod 93sgam se
Yons S|eldalew yoeauino a1jgnd malAdJ pue 3sIssy

SisAjeue j1oedw| a1eu
pue ‘suollepusawiwiodad ‘sdulpuly J19y3 Juswndoq

10edwi Jowoisnd

JO uonesapisuod ul Ajysnoioyy paienjend

9Q 0} SOlJeuads ue|d 91e4 MOJ|e ||IM eyl |[opow
1oedwi 91ed e unJd 03 Heis yoeal pue dojanag

92110U 33ed 8T uolsodold ay3 pue
s3uneaw 21jqnd y3noays syuswisnipe ajed 40}
uoneaiyasnf ayl pueisiapun sisAedales aunsug

saol1oeud
1s9q AJisnpul 01 uosiuedwod e pue suonndwnsse
3uilAlaapun ay1 Jo sisAjeue juspuadapul apinoad

HaLvM

A3S

ugdiedwe) yaeaslnQo
21|qnd YIIM ISISSY

110day MIINY
juapuadapu| dojanag

|9POIA 10edw| 91ey aplnoid

yoddng
8Tz uonisodoud

suolie|naje) 3 suoidwnssy
92IAJ3S JO 1S0) MIINSY

AIVI0OAOY
H31Avdd1vd

v

142



143

S91eJ UO u0ISsSnasSIg al|lgnd e

suoljejuasald 1sed e
suoljejuasaud

guiwoodn 1 a|npayads 1alold .
uollsanb e jlwgng .
(DV4) suollsanp paysy Ajquanbauq .
uollisuel] ajey g Apnis

921AJ3S JO 150D J0) 93ed goam YAAADS

$199Ys 108} ‘SI9A|} pue S1asul
1'g ‘Suisipianpe ‘sSuilsod a1isgam Sse Yyans s|eldalew Yyoeasino dijgnd malnal pue 1SIssy

usiedwe) yoeaainQ a1|qnd YiMm 1sIssy

daLuM

NS



‘984eyd Jo

99} pasodoud ay3 uo 3ulieay 21|gnd
S} 30npuod ||Im Aduase a1jgnd

93 UoIl1ed0| pue ‘awi} ‘@1ep ayl

pue
‘981eyd 10 93} 9y} 40} uoseal 3y

‘pale|najed sem adieyd
40 99} 3Y1 Yyd1ym uo siseq ayl

‘984eyd Jo 93} 3y} JO JUnowe ayJl

(v
(€

(¢
(T

:uIe3UO0I IShW 130U Y]

LEIN

NS

‘Juswisnipe ayl

ydope jou Aew Aduase ayy ‘Sulieay
o]l[e]ale wfwo 9502 ay1 Aq as.eyd
10 99} pasodoud ay1 jo uonisodwili
9y} Jsuiede s1s9104d ualIM JWIgNS
siaumo Auadoud jo Ajuolew e 4

‘pajlew si ad110u
a1 Ja1je sAep G ueyl ssa| Jou
p|ay 9qg 3snw Sulieay d1qnd ayL

pasodwl aq ||Im 33Jeyd JO 33} 3y}
yaiym uodn |924ed yoes Jo Joaumo
40294 9Y3 01 92110U U3NIJIM e |IB|A

(€

(¢

(T

92130\ 0} 9suodsay @ uiwi]

144



CEIN]

NS

Pedw) iig apensnil - (S
pauue|d

s1ioye uonesdaqul Asy (v
pale|dwod

S1J0yd uonesdajul Ay (€

Ssuoy3 uonisued) (g

punoudyeg (I

A101S/an110adsiad

‘934eyd Jo 99}

pasodoud ay3 uo 3ulieay oignd

S} 3onpuod ||Im Aduage a1qnd
93 uoiledo| pue ‘awll ‘@rep ayl (¥

pue a34eyo
10 93} 9y1 Joj uoseas ayl (g

‘pale|najed sem agieyd
10 99} ay3 Yoiym uo siseq ayl (¢

‘9dJeyo
10 99} ay3 Jo Junowe ayl (T

JU3lU0) palinbay

JUuswido|aAa (g 1Xa1U0)

145



X X 1C0¢/1/L
1C0¢/81/S X
1201y
120¢/9y X
X 1C0¢/S1/e
K\ 19)4Vi7
120¢/8¢/¢
120¢/¢C/C

1c0C/O1/C  120¢/8/C

1coc/e/c 120¢/ T/
X 0C0¢/O1/11

020¢/9/01  02C0T/1¢C/6

020¢/9/01  02C0T/1¢C/6
0c0¢/T/6  0TOT/LL/8

0C0¢/ST/TT  0C0c/T/L

QATIOYH sAey
3urLIedy o1 qng
paysigng 11oday deooApy JoAedajey

sqiey doysyrop preog
UOISSNISI(] SAIBY 9N IMUO))

uawaxmbar Aep ¢ g1 doig
SIWOISN)) AQ PAATIY 17 doid
Po[TeIN 9910N 81¢ doid

reaoxddy aomoN {1 doig

0’7 3orduwy 1sn)) 29 USIS9(] ALY

0’ T 10edwW IoWOISN)) 29 USISI(] AvY
IQ[reIA Qrdweg/sidawered g1z doig
aepdn SOD

103[01g JO MITAIAQ

SISA[BUY 991AIQS JO 1S0D)

pleoq Q9P IUIWIO)) pug
vEd

Tepuare)) 109loig

H3LYM

NS

146



ITEM NO.

SCV 9.1

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steve Cole W

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT:  September 17, 2020 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting
Report

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, September 17,
2020 via web and teleconference. In attendance were Committee Chair Jerry Gladbach;
Directors B. J. Atkins, Kathy Colley, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin and Lynne Plambeck and;
Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, General Manager Matt Stone, Public Information
Officer Kathie Martin, Board Secretary April Jacobs, SCVWA IT, Director of Technology
Services Cris Perez, Administrative Technician Eunie Kang; Consultants Hunt Braly from Poole
Shaffery, Consultants Dennis Albiani and Anthony Molina from California Advocates,
Consultant Geoff Bowman from Van Scoyoc Associate and Joan Isaacon from Kearns & West.
The public was present. A copy of the agenda is attached.

Item 1: Public Comments — There was no public comment.

Item 2: Legislative Consultant Reports — Staff and the Committee reviewed the federal
legislative report by Geoff Bowman, state legislative report by Dennis Albiani and Anthony
Molina and local legislative report by Hunt Braly.

Iltem 3: Overview of Outreach Efforts — Kathie Martin presented the staff and Committee with
highlights of the Agency’s public outreach efforts.

Item 4: Public Information Officer Activities — Staff and the Committee reviewed the
following information: Monthly Outreach Matrix, Legislative Tracking Spreadsheet, Sponsorship
Tracking Spreadsheet FY 2020/21, Public Outreach Events Calendar 2020 and Public
Outreach and Legislation Committee Planning Calendar 2020.

Item 5: Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 6:29 PM.

Attachment

J {-
A

147


ajacobs
Item No 9.1

ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]

148



SCV

WATER

Date: September 4, 2020

To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee
Jerry Gladbach, Chair
B.J. Atkins
Kathy Colley
R.J. Kelly
Gary Martin
Lynne Plambeck

71

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on
Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 5:30 PM, dial information is listed below.

From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s
Call-In Number 1-866-899-4679, Access Code 194-290-157
or GoToMeeting by clicking on the link https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/194290157
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the
call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability

and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
ekang@scvwa.org or mailed to Eunie Kang, Administrative, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the meeting. Anything received after
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD + SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 » FAX 661 297-1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com

149



150

Sept 4, 2020

Page 2 of 2
MEETING AGENDA
ITEM PAGE
1. Public Comments — Members of the public may comment as to items

not on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so now or at the
time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

2. Legislative Consultant Report:
* 2.1 Van Scoyoc Associates 1
* 2.2 California Advocates 5
* 2.3 Poole & Shaffery 11
3.*  Overview of Outreach Efforts 13
4. Public Information Officer Activities:
* 4.1 Monthly Outreach Matrix 17
* 4.2 Legislative Tracking 19
* 4.3 Grant Status Report 20
* 4.4 Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 21
* 4.5 Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 23
* 4.6 Committee Planning Calendar 2020 25
5. Adjournment

Indicates Attachment
¢ Indicates Handout

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, at (661)
297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road,
Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of
accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included
so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-
related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the
Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular
business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s
Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

152
Posted on September 4, 2020 M




ITEM NO.

) SCV

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 22, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

SUBJECT: September 21, 2020 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting Report

The Finance and Administration Committee met at 6:00 PM on Monday, September 21, 2020
via teleconference. In attendance were Committee Chair Bob DiPrimio and Directors B. J.
Atkins, Kathy Colley, Maria Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly and Dan Mortensen. Staff members on the call
were Controller Amy Aguer, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Financial Analyst Darine
Conner, Management Analyst Erika Dill, Sr. Management Analyst Kim Grass, Board Secretary
April Jacobs, IT Technician Craig Larsen, Chief Engineer Courtney Mael, IT Technician Craig
Larsen, Public Information Officer Kathie Martin, Director of Finance and Administration
Rochelle Patterson, Director of Tech Services Cris Perez, General Manager Matt Stone, and
myself. Ratepayer Advocate Ichiko Kido of RDN (Robert D. Neihaus, Inc.) and Tara Bravo of CV
Strategies were also on the call, along with members of the public. A copy of the agenda is
attached.

Item 1: Public Comment — There was public comment.

Item 2: Cost of Service Study & Rate Transition Project

a. Proposition 218 Mailer — Staff presented options for format and content of a
future Proposition 218 notification mailer and gathered suggestions from the
Committee.

b. Financial Aspects Under Development — Staff presented information to the

Committee on elements of the cost of service study and shared work in progress
on a model to complete analysis of the rate options.

Item 3: Recommend Approval of the Retail Debt Threshold Calculation — Recommended
actions for this item are included in a separate report being submitted at the October 6, 2020
regular Board meeting.

Item 4: Recommend Receiving and Filing of July 2020 Monthly Financial Report — The
Committee reviewed the July 2020 Monthly Financial Report and recommended that the
report be received and filed.

Iltem 5: Committee Planning Calendar — Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2020/21
Committee Planning Calendar.

Item 6: General Report on Finance and Administration Activities — Staff informed the

Committee that an item regarding the Customer Care locations will be added to the upcoming
Finance and Administration Calendar.

151


ajacobs
Item No. 9.2

ajacobs
Eric Campbell


Item 7: Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 PM.
EC/ed

Attachment

’Alfh ‘JI‘.I'L (’j ";:l

152


ajacobs
Matt


SCV

WATER

&l

Date: September 14, 2020

To: Finance and Administration Committee
Robert DiPrimio, Chair
B. J. Atkins
Kathy Colley
Maria Gutzeit
R. J. Kelly

Dan Mortensen %

From: Eric Campbell
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

The Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on
Monday, September 21, 2020 at 6:00 PM; dial-in information is listed below.

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s
Call-In Number (1-866-899-4679), Access Code 166-776-901
or GoToMeeting by clicking on the link https://qlobal.qotomeeting.com/join/166776901
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the
call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability

and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
edill@scvwa.org or mailed to Erika Dill, Management Analyst, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water
website prior to the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be
posted on the SCV Water website the following day.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD * SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 » 661 2971600 « FAX 661 2971611
website address: www.yourscvwater.com

1

153


edill
Eric Campbell


154

September 14, 2020

Page 2 of 3
MEETING AGENDA
ITEM PAGE
1. Public Comments — Members of the public may comment as to items

not on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so now or at the
time each item is considered. Please complete and return a comment
request form to the Committee Chair. (Comments may, at the
discretion of the Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for
each speaker.)

2. * Cost of Service Study & Rate Transition Project

a. Proposition 218 Mailer 5

b. Financial Aspects under development 17

3. * Recommend Approval of the Retail Debt Threshold Calculation 33

4. * Recommend Receiving and Filing of July 2020 Monthly Financial 35
Report

July 2020 Check Registers Link:
https://yourscvwater.com/financial-information

5. * Committee Planning Calendar 57
6. General Report on Finance and Administration Activities
7. Adjournment

Indicates attachments
¢ To be distributed

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or
writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone
number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested
accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 27234
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. When



September 14, 2020
Page 3 of 3

practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website,
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on September 15, 2020.

155



[This page intentionally left blank.]

156



ITEM NO.

SCV 10.1

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 21, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Courtney Mael
Chief Engineer CM‘
SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION

Project Contractor Contract Scheduled Notes
Amount Completion
Magic Mountain FivePoint/Toro | $3,378,855.72 | 12/31/2020 | Construction is 90%
Pipeline Phase 4 Enterprises complete.
Magic Mountain FivePoint/Toro | $3,269,978.85 | 12/31/2020 | Construction is 90%
Pipeline Phase 5 Enterprises complete.
Magic Mountain FivePoint/Toro | $7,168,844.85 | 04/01/2021 | Construction is 16%
Pipeline Phase 6A | Enterprises complete.
Magic Mountain FivePoint/ $4,568,687.07 | 06/30/2021 | Notice of Budget
Pipeline Phase 6B | Leatherwood Approval for
Construction construction has been

issued on 06/04/2020.
N Wells and Well Evoqua Water $1,731,934 10/17/2020 | All N Wells vessels

Q2 Vessel Technologies, were delivered and

Purchase LLC installed. Well Q2
vessels are scheduled
for September 2020
delivery.

N Wells and Well Pacific $4,607,659 10/17/2020 | Construction is 80%

Q2 Site Hydrotech complete.

Construction Corp.

West Ranch Cedro $3,112,332 12/31/2020 | Construction is 70%

Recycled Water Construction complete.

Main Extension Inc.

(Phase 2D)

Recycled Water W.A. Rasic $475,810 TBD Notice of Award is

Potable Make-Up | Construction being issued.

Pipeline Company, Inc.

Vista Canyon Ferreira $2,752,982 01/05/2020 | Construction is 40%

Recycled Water Construction complete.

Main Extension Co., Inc.

(Phase 2B)

Replacement Best Drilling $5,615,052 TBD Notice of Award is

Wells Construction | and Pump, Inc. being issued.

157


ajacobs
Item No 10.1

ajacobs
Courtney Mael


158

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) PLANNING AND DESIGN

1.

10.

Replacement Wells (Commerce Center Drive Pipeline) — Design has been completed
and construction bids were received by FivePoint on April 17, 2020. Staff is planning to
request Board approval of funding the construction budget at the October 6, 2020
regular Board meeting.

RVWTP Chlorine Scrubber Replacement — Staff is preparing the construction contract
documents and will be advertising for construction bids in September 2020.

Santa Clara and Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements — The
Board authorized final design services at the September 15, 2020 regular Board
meeting. Staff is starting final design.

Replacement Wells (Saugus 3 and 4 Wells Site and Equipment Design) — The Board
authorized design services at the August 4, 2020 regular Board meeting. Staff is
starting design.

Valley Center Well PEAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements (Material Purchase
and Final Design) — The Board authorized design services at the August 4, 2020
regular Board meeting. Staff hosted a virtual Kick-off meeting with Consultant. Final
Design Activities started. Staff advertised a materials purchase Request for Proposal
(RFP) on PlanetBids for a purchase of treatment vessels and pre-filters. Bids were
opened September 2, 2020. Bids are under evaluation.

ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection System — Design plans and
specifications are being finalized. The Operating Permit amendment application has
been submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking
Water (DDW) for approval. DDW completed initial review of plans and specifications.
Staff issued the RFP for construction management and inspection services on July 7,
2020 to several on-call consultants. Staff evaluated proposals to provide Construction
Management services for the project.

Magic Mountain Reservoir and Pump Station — Staff is preparing the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents. On March 26, 2020, staff issued the
RFP for professional design services to five consulting companies for the reservoir. On
April 15, 2020, three proposals were submitted. Staff is evaluating the final design
proposals for the reservoir. Staff is finalizing the conceptual plan for the pump station
and will be issuing a design RFP for the pump station.

Groundwater Treatment Improvements — Advisian is preparing the National
Contingency Plan documents. They the draft Engineering and Evaluation/Cost
Assessment (EE/CA) was on July 17, 2020. Staff and legal counsel are reviewing.

Castaic Conduit Bypass — Design is 90% complete. Staff is in the process of acquiring
a pipeline easement from the City of Santa Clarita. Staff is also securing a permit from
the California Department of Fish and Wildlife and is updating a Biology study for the
site. Vireo surveys were completed on June 3, July 7 and July 20, 2020.

Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) — The project’s Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors at its December 13, 2017 regular Board
meeting. Design is on-hold pending resolution of recycled water permitting and
regulatory issues.




11.

12.

13.

Recycled Water Vista Canyon (Phase 2B) — On July 17, 2017, the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) approved repurposing $2.7 million in Proposition 84 Grant
Funding from the Saugus Formation Dry Year Wells Project to the Vista Canyon
Recycled Water Project. The CLWA Board of Directors adopted the MND/MMRP on
November 20, 2017. Results of field investigations by the geotechnical consultant have
confirmed feasibility of a nearby alternative tank site. Final design services for the
recycled water tank at an alternate site was approved by the Board on August 18,
2020. Staff is currently negotiating with the developer on the sales price for the
alternate site. Design consultant is preparing 90% plans for agency review.

Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) — The Preliminary Design Report (PDR) has
been completed. NCWD, as the CEQA Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on
August 10, 2017. The project MND/IS was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors
on August 23, 2017. Plans and technical specifications have been completed. Grant
application for a Proposition 1 Grant was submitted the week of December 2, 2019.
Agency is updating portion of CEQA.

Honby Parallel Phase 2 — Design is 90% complete. Staff is securing a permit from the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and is updating a Biology study for the site.
Vireo surveys were completed on June 3, July 7 and July 20, 2020.

159



‘ubisep

Japun ale suollels 181s00q pue Syue)
Jajem pajokoal pue ajgelod ussialad
"020¢ J8IUIAA [IIUN POy Uo sI uoledolal
adid £02/902 Il9M "uooNJISu0d

ul aJe sauljadid Jerem pajohoal

pue a|gelod joeJl-ul pue ‘gl ‘Ol

‘gl ‘VI Saseyd "p|oy-uo aJe sauladid

‘0202 Jequiaodeq
Aq ubBisep a19|dwod 0] suonels

(elgelod g "oN

Uy o1Be pue pajohoal
9 g|qelod ussialad)

S)UE) € pue ‘("Uul d1bep)
ape.bdn uonels 18)s00q

L “(psjohoal g a|qerod
uaslialad) suonels 1a1sooq

Jarem gjgelod pue pajohoal gyg 121s00g pue Syue ] UssIalad 2 ‘(ussialay) uoneis UI0ddAI
SQ ‘g 'ON Mue] urelunop a1bep ayi uo |  -0z0z Jequedaq AQq pajoniisuod Bulonpai ainssaud | suun | @seyd
ssa1604d-ul YoM [BoLI1O3|8 puke Buieo | 8q 01 g "ON Yue] ureunoy aibepy | ‘auladid mau jo sajiw 69 | Bunemg geLe | abe|IA UoISSI
‘ubisep Buissoidlapun
jo [eaoidde s AV
Buipuad Buippiq 10} paINPaYos
aq ||Im Buissoiaiapun jusuewsad
‘uBisep 3y "onpanbe dMav
BuissoioiapuUN UO SJUBLIWOD SJMAV1 | 18A0 Buissouo ssedAq Aresodwa ejelD
SSaJppe 0} SJUBHNSUOD [BOIUYD3108D | YlIM ‘61 0g J8qWBAON palejdwod 1994 ejues jo A1n

pue ubisap yum Buppiom ale yeis

sem aujjadid urew Jo UOIONJIISUOD

auladid jo 9w |

asenbs 00€'v¥

uolels Jusys

"0202 4290100 Aq
"Sjuswases Jadojanap Aq palejdwod aq 01 g wawdojana
pue ‘swall 1si| yound ‘sul-aiy Buipuad | aseyd Jo uononisuos) a81ajdwod asr
‘e191dwo9 Ajlenueisqns aJe sauladid | ase swalsAg Jsjep) pajohoay pue souljedid pajohosl suun (#9169 10€4])
2 9SByd pue | 8seyd JO UoonJsuo) | 8jgelod | 8Seyd JO uoionisuo) pue ajgelod jo sojiw G | Buyema 001tk uoAue) eisip
"€202 Ales
*JodojaAap ylm uoljeuIpIood | AQ palonJisuod aq O} dJe yue} pue
ul SalljIoe) g 8seyd 4o} 9inpayds | suonels dwnd ‘sauljadid g aseyd
pasinal e Buledald si yeis -e19|dwod | "0z0z Jequeides AQq paloniisuod
%06 aJe AemybiH euaig ul seuladid 80 01 ale syue} BUOZ Yydouey
2 9seuyd Jo uononuisuod -a1eldwod | aulAys | 8seud ‘020z Aeniga4
%09 sI Buidid/Buipe.b ays yuel sy} jo ul auljuo sem uoiels dwnd | syuel (22609
uoI1ONJISUO) "818|dW09 94,GE dJe SHUB) | 8Seyd pue 610z |[e} ul palejdwod ¢ pue ‘suonels dwnd suun 10el1]) 98pIed
youey aullfys | aseyd Jo uononisuo) alom sauladid | aseyd ¢ ‘saunedid jo sepiw 2| | Buiemq 0zzlt youey auijiis
(Ino-pjing 1e pajewns3y) 9zIs ladojanag
snjels a|npayoss ainjonJiseqju| juswdojanag 109load

NOILO3dSNI ANV NOILONHLSNOD ‘NDIS3A — SLO3rodd LNIWNdOT13A3A

160



ERENIGG)

‘Buin JolUeS
‘paJedaid Buiaq si yue | aueaq pag oy
1oy} (sued o4Gg) ubisep Areulwnaid auljedd ‘syun Ajwe4
pue Apnis Buluue|d ‘819|dwoo 8}ISu0 JO ,005‘g pue -INN LS
%0¢ sue|d uonels dwng eujadid ‘auljadid a11s1o 10 .00L°L ‘syun Ajlwe eze|d
al1so 4o} sueld Jo %09 paie|dwod Jels ‘ad.L ‘uopels dwind | ‘yuey | 9|buis g1 | uoAueD pues
sndwe)
(1994 G10°} BIOUS[BA
‘Juswases HBuuedsid ‘uoijesado ui si suladid | Aj@rewixoidde) sul| jayem 10} ainponis suoAue)
uo DO yum bunjiom ale |eis pue 8}8|dwod SI UoIIdNIISU0D youi-g| Jo uoneoojey Bunped maN ay1 Jo a8b9|j09
sjuelpAy
al o1ignd g pue ‘sauljedid Jeuuan
a|qelod Jo ,0/9/F suun (96226 1oel])
"Jadojanap Aq pjoy-uo si oaloid '‘adl | ‘vopelsdwnd | ‘syueig | Buliemg zolk SliH uliplyY
sopelbdn
uoinels Y| pue sapeibdn
'0202 AInp ul panssi pue | -JuawdojdaASp JO JUBWSIUSWWOD aueT Ylowwe|\ ‘OAjeA
panoidde asam uoliels dwnd pue syuel 01 Joud a19|dwoo aq Bulonpal ainssaud | pue suun (9808t 10€4])
‘sauljadid 10B41-UI 10} Sue|d ubisag Isnw sepelbdn sueT ylowwepy ‘uonjels dwnd | “yuel | Buljemq g6y | uohuen bundg
‘pasedalid Buiaq ase ‘6102 uassnwisey
Sjuswnoop uswase] "swall isi| yound | e} ul Buiuado jooyos panpayds | uoilels dwnd | pue ‘yuel 1994 alenbg |ooYyoS
Joy} 1deoxe 818|dwod SI uoIdNIISU0D 198w 0] sall[Io.} 19NJ1SU0D | ‘seuljadid jo sojlw g 000°‘0S2 ybiH oreisen
‘aglL s
Sol}I[I08.} g 8Skyd JO UOI1oNJISuU0d
1o} 9INpayos ‘0202 ‘v AeN suolels [elroJawwo) ‘00
‘sue|d yue)l Buimaiaal s Je1s "0202 paubis sem Juswaalibe 1oeljuod Bulonpal ainssaid g pue | pue [BLISNPU| | MOJD [[Buwel |
‘gz AInp uo Jadojansp 01 sue(d auijadid 2 9seyd -e19|dwod Ajlenueisgns ‘syuey g ‘uonels dwnd 1994 alenbg youey
Z 9Seyd U0 sjuawwod papiroid jels S| UOI}ONJIISUOD | 8seyd | ‘seuljedid jo sojw ¢ 000‘0S5‘2 weypasN
sbuisso1d 9z | AMH UI048A14
Z Pue Hue] Y| 8uozZ DINg (801€S
‘uonels Buionpal ainssaud suun 10e1]) abe|In
"ploy-uo si ubiseQ ‘adl Buidid jo sejiw g'g | Bulema iy yewpue
(Ino-pjing 1e pajewns3y) 9zIs ladojanag
snjels a|npayss ainjonJisequ| juawdojanag 109load

161



‘s}senbal
MO} 811} 0 pala|dwiod Jjels uoioadsul Y MADS 0202 isnbny SIs8| Mol 8li
"JOM JUSLIND ON 8IS |90 UOZLIBA
‘sajepdn 40} OB(Q JUSS puUB POMBIASI U] dARY SuB|d "2 Yuel [leymap 1e sepesbdn Jaqi4 SIS 192 9IqON-L
'0c02/91/0} "Juswases
uo sai|ioe} S,y MADS AaAins 0} 1’81V yum Bunasy S.VMADS 0luo saul| Jeqly pue
‘urew Jarem pue Jemod s Aouaby ayl ajoyiod 01 pey YMADS Jamod J1ay) 81eo0|al 0] Spaau |9 |V SOlS |90 191V
"g|npayosal 0] JuLdg "2 juel [[eymapN
uo Buiepa dg Aq pajeoued sem Bullesw uooNIISUOdald e seuusiue buipesbdn si uudg SIS |99 uldg
snjels s|ielaq / 4o jo adoag Aupoe4 / 108load

NOILO3dSNI ANV NOILONHLSNOD ‘NDIS3A — SLOArodd SNOANVT13OSIN

auljedid aysuo

J0 198} 009‘¢ ‘auljedid suun Ajwe4
'sueld auijedid yelp Buimainal si jjeig ‘ad.L 9}ISHO JO 108} 00" | 91buls €6 Ja|lemyo0g

[elroIawwo) Jo

‘ubisap ui Ajjuaino sueid suladid Saloe g ‘suun

2 9seyd -e19|dwod °4,0g aJe sueld auladid 0 ,000‘v9 pue Aiweg-nnp
uollels AHd pue uonels dwnd “Yue | ‘uonels Buionpal ainssaud | g ‘suun Ajweq spueybiH
‘919|dwod 94,06 sue|d suljedid | 8seyd ‘agl | | ‘uonels dwnd | ‘syuel g 91buIS 969 010s9 |

(Ino-pjing 1e pajewns3y) 9zIs ladojanag
snjels a|npayss ainjonJisequ| juawdojanag 109load

162



FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES

Month Regional Distribution Total
July 2020 $437.322 $79.650 $516.972
August 2020 $418.883 $117.208 $536,091
FY 2020/21 to Date $856,205 $196,858 $1,053,063
FY 2020/21 Budget $9,000,000 $2,970,000 |  $11,970,000

a«/\\/\ ‘Jﬂ'. ILL? ; ’

163


ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]

164



ITEM NO.

w 10.2

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 21, 2020
TO: Board of Directorsﬁ
FROM: Eric Campbell e

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer
SUBJECT: Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section Report

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

The multi-disciplinary staff Core Team continues to work on the Oracle Cloud Fusion project. All
three modules: Planning, Human Resources and Financial Accounting are being worked on
simultaneously. The Discovery Stage is complete, and the project has now moved into the
Design phase. SCV Water’s business processes are being updated to reflect best practices.
Workflows and approvals will be digital. Many systems will be integrated, such as Banking,
Customer Billing and Expense Reporting. This will allow staff to focus on strategic, proactive
finance and accounting, rather than manual processes that currently require a lot of time.

Significant Upcoming ltems:

The year-end financial audit is scheduled for the weeks of October 26 through November 5,
2020. It will be completed remotely by LSL, our outside, independent CPA firm.

Ongoing basis — Staff continues to review and approve Certificates of Insurance, ensuring that
the insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements.

CUSTOMER SERVICE
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Staff continues its work related to Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) integration with the
Santa Clarita Division’s (SCWD) customer billing system.

The Valencia Division (VWD) migrated its bill print and presentment services to Infosend on
August 24, 2020. This migration places all such services for the Agency under the same vendor.
Concurrent with the migration, the Valencia Division deployed Pay Near Me (PNM) functionality
to their customers, enabling them to pay their bills by cash at CVS and 7-11 retail stores.

The Statement of Work (SOW) for the CIS upgrade/conversion project is currently under staff
review.

Direct customer outreach for aged receivables continues through mail and in-house phone
collection campaigns. Each campaign is executed monthly, rotating every two weeks.

Staff continues its work related to the implementation of electronic service applications.

165


ajacobs
Item 10.2

ajacobs
Eric Campbell


166

Significant Upcoming ltems:

The Pay Near Me (PNM) payment option is projected to deploy to the Santa Clarita Division
(SCWD) customers in October 2020.

Once deployed, all SCV Water customers will have access to the PNM payment method thru
use of the PNM barcode on the back on their water bills. Marketing to all customers will
commence upon the deployment of the program to SCWD and will consist of customer bill
messaging and a monthly bill insert. Information on the new program will be posted to the public
website and added to the next scheduled edition of the Agency’s newsletter, Water Currents.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Staff is currently recruiting for the positions of Administrative Technician (2 vacancies), Facilities
Maintenance Technician, Field Customer Service Representative I, and Treatment Plant
Operator.

Recruitment is on hold for Inspector and Production Operator.

Staff prepared announcements for the distribution to all staff regarding CalPERS health
insurance open enrollment which begins on September 21, 2020 and ends October 16, 2020. In
addition, staff attended the 2020 CalPERS Open Enroliment Information for Employers webinar
on August 27, 2020.

Staff continues to assist employees with administering and maintaining the Agency’s new
Emergency Administrative Leave (EAL) policy and Families First Coronavirus Response Act
(FFCRA) leave programs during the COVID-19 Pandemic. Staff participates in weekly meetings
with management to discuss COVID-19 issues and concerns.

Staff is continuing to work on the Agency’s comprehensive Classification and Compensation
Study with CPS HR Consulting. Staff is currently reviewing the classification and compensation
draft reports with management. Results are expected to be presented to the Board in November
2020.

Staff continues participation in the Core Team to implement the Human Capital Management
(HCM) modules of the Finance System and is continuing to identify key factors needed for an
efficient HR system.

Staff continues to work on handling employee relations issues and investigations.

Significant Upcoming ltems:

Track and complete Prevention of Sexual Harassment Training for all Employees and new hires
for compliance.

Staff will assist with updating the Conflict of Interest Code coming up this fall.



TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

The GIS team completed a 3" party GIS application upgrade for field use. In the coming months
this application will be distributed to Engineering, Water Resources, and Operations for access
to the latest water system information (pipes, tanks, wells, etc.)

The IT team worked with Engineering to develop instructional workflow video for internal plan
review application.

Significant Upcoming ltems

The IT team is in the process of implementing multi-factor authentication for improved Office
365 security.

(Paused due to COVID-19): Ongoing — GIS team continues to collect GPS data for wells,
boosters and other facilities.

(Paused due to COVID-19): Ongoing — GIS team is georeferencing easement documents from
predecessor organizations to be deployed and accessible through the future SharePoint.

(Paused due to COVID-19): The IT team is working towards completing an assessment of
workstation operating system and is scheduling to upgrade all Windows 7 systems to Windows
10.

Ongoing — The GIS team is developing a new server to be hosted at Rio Vista and feed remote
sites. This will improve workflow and data response across the Agency.

Ongoing — The IT team is supporting the FMIS project by participating and contributing to
meetings and providing technical assistance.

A\ (07

167


ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]

168



ITEM NO.

SBJ 10.3

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 21, 2020
TO: Board of Directors 42 -
FROM: Keith Abercrombie

Chief Operating Officer
SUBJECT:  Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report

The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective
action maintenance, routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal of
TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of August 2020.

TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations:

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP)
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS)

- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)

- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS)
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF)
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines

- Recycled Water Pump Station

- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1

- Saugus Well 1

- Sand Canyon Reservoir

- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS)

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary

Work Orders August 2020 FYTD 2020/21
Corrective Maintenance 24 65
Preventative Maintenance 110 233

Key Action Items Completed:
All three distribution SCADA systems are now combined into one SCADA system.

Work in Progress — Treatment
- RVWTP - Replace chlorine scrubber
- Q2 Well — Installing new Sodium Hypochlorite pumps, Ammonia pumps and SCADA control for
Q2 well treatment
- RVWTP — Paint Filter building Module 1 piping and equipment
- SCPS - Repair hydraulic actuator on pumps No. 1 and No. 3
- ESFP — Replacing clarifier screens
- ESIPS — Rehab intake pumps No. 4 and No. 5

169


ajacobs
Item 10.3

ajacobs
KA


170

Completed Work

Distribution SCADA system — Creation of new distribution SCADA system consolidating the three
systems into one
ESFP — Repaired leak in Ozone Vessel No. 2

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

An integral part of the TDOMS is maintaining the aesthetic quality, functionality and safety of the various
office facilities and grounds. Staff worked on projects based on the needs of the various locations.

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations:

Earl Schmidt
Golden Triangle
Pine Street

Rio Vista
Rockefeller
Summit Circle

Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary

Work Orders August 2020 FYTD 2020/21

Corrective Maintenance 36 67

Work in Progress

Working with the Safety Department to install new compliant chemical identification signs on
buildings at several locations around the Agency — Ongoing

Getting quotes to upgrade HVAC communication software to centralize controls for all SCV Water
locations — Ongoing

Updating irrigation controls and trimming back trees at the Rockefeller location

Kone scheduled to load test and fix minor repairs on the elevator at RVWTP

Microphones on order for the Boardroom at RVWTP per Board request

Replacing outdated gas bulbs with L.E.D. lighting at Pine Street location

Upgraded parking lot fixtures and exterior lighting to L.E.D. at the Pine Street location — Ongoing

Completed Work

Flagpole at Summit Circle has been completed
Replaced 30-ton air conditioner with California efficiency compliant system at the Rockefeller
location

DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

General operational and maintenance activities include:

Valve exercising

Fire hydrant maintenance

Air and vacuum valve maintenance
Blow off maintenance

Meter reading

Meter change-outs

Control valve maintenance



In addition to routine operational and maintenance activities, there are a variety of other projects.

Meter Change-out Summary

NWD
Meter Size August 2020 Quantity FYTD 2020/21
3/4" 12 29
1” 2 7
11/2" 2
2” 3 5
>2”
SCwD
Meter Size August 2020 Quantity FYTD 2020/21
3/4" 58 117
1” 1 10
11/2"
27 1 1
>2” 3
VWD
Meter Size August 2020 Quantity FYTD 2020/21
3/4" 592 761
1” 1 1
11/2" 2 4
2” 3 4
>2” 1 11
Distribution System Leak Summary
NWD — Approx. 9,679 Service Connections
Leak Type August 2020 FYTD 2020/21
Service Leaks 7
Main Leaks
SCWD — Approx. 31,218 Service Connections
Leak Type August 2020 FYTD 2020/21
Service Leaks 11 25
Main Leaks 2 3
VWD — Approx. 29,974 Service Connections
Leak Type August 2020 FYTD 2020/21
Service Leaks 4 10
Main Leaks 3 5

Work in Progress

- AMI Infrastructure installed, programming and customer service integration underway

- Placerita PRV Station — Rehabilitation project underway

Completed Work

- Ebelden Ave — Pipeline Replacement
- Pilot AMI Program — Valencia Industrial Center

- Large Meter Replacement — Magic Mtn and College of the Canyons

- Wildwood Road — Pipeline Project

171



172

PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of
other projects within the Production Department.

Work in Progress

Castaic HS Tank — Permit amendment received, added to sampling schedule, punch list remains
Castaic HS Booster — Operational, punch list remains — underway

SC-12 — Mechanical and facility construction complete. Block wall and paving complete, finishing
electrical

Seismic Valves Installation — Equipment installed, scheduling start-ups

Well E17 — Ready for use, awaiting DDW permit amendment

Carnegie Booster Station — Meter, pump and motor replacement completed, pump 19 — replacing
broken suction valve

Newhall Tank 2 Interior Recoat and Repair RFP underway, to go to bid September 15, 2020 —
reline interior and repair interior rafters.

Completed Work

Princess Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, exterior recoats — Completed June 2020
MagMeter/ModBus conversions to provide true values to SCADA completed at 12 well/booster
sites for FY 2019/20



Water production summary by Division and Source is provided in the table below.

SCV Water Production Summary (Acre-Feet)

Division | Groundwater | Imported *Total Groundwater | Imported *Total Recycled
August 2020 Water Production FYTD Water | Production Water
(AF) August August 2020/21 FYTD FYTD Production
2020 2020 (AF) (AF) 2020/21 2020/21 FYTD
(AF) (AF) (AF) 2020/21
(AF)
NWD 487 931 1,418 1,070 1,747 2,817 NA
SCWD 405 2,932 3,338 867 5,597 6,465 NA
VWD 644 2,257 2,901 1,298 4,574 5,871 68
*SCV
Water 1,536 6,121 7,657 3,236 11,917 15,153 68
Totals
Percent 20% 80% 21% 79%

* Displayed totals may vary due to rounding

SCV Water Regional Raw Water and Wholesale Summary (Acre-Feet)

Source August 2020 (AF) FYTD 2020/21 (AF)
Wholesale (LA36) 44 .86

Raw Water (RVWTP) 3,013 5,963

Raw Water (ESTP) 3,187 6,093

Wells (Saugus 1 & 2) 252 503

173



174

WATER QUALITY
Water Quality Complaints

NWD

Type of Complaint August 2020

# of Complaints FYTD 2020/21

Hardness

Odor

Taste

Color 2

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals 2

3

SCWD

Type of Complaint August 2020

# of Complaints FYTD 2020/21

Hardness

Odor

Taste

Color 1

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals 1

3

VWD

Type of Complaint August 2020

# of Complaints FYTD 2020/21

Hardness

Odor

1

Taste

Color 1

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals 1

Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples

NWD

Total # of HPCs Collected August 2020

# of HPCs Collected FYTD 2020/21

2

4

SCWD

Total # of HPCs Collected August 2020

# of HPCs Collected FYTD 2020/21

1

1

VWD

Total # of HPCs Collected August 2020

# of HPCs Collected FYTD 2020/21




PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

The California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) has received State Board
approval for new laboratory certification requirements, which include implementation of new laboratory
quality assurance requirements. If the remaining bureaucratic steps are completed as scheduled, the
new regulations take effect on October 1, 2020, but there is a 3-year implementation window to
complete the new requirements. The new regulations primarily add a large number of documentation
requirements to laboratory operations, and additional expenses related to accreditation and auditing
requirements

As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the Department
of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the perchlorate project DDW 97-
005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been constructed and resumption of Well V-
201 service will occur following successful completion of testing and State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) Division of Drinking Water (DDW) approval. Until DDW approval is obtained, the
perchlorate removal system is operating, and the treated water is being discharged to the Santa Clara
River.

In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum contaminant
level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 indicated a level of 8.1 ppb.
The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Staff is determining the course of action to pursue to
return the well to service and potential cost recovery under the terms of the Settlement Agreement.

In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2 at the
maximum contaminant level of 6 pg/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated, but the well was
removed immediately from service. Monthly water quality monitoring will continue during the idle period.
The most recent sample taken during February 2020, when the well was offline, had a perchlorate level of
15 pg/L. Design has been completed on retrofitting treatment vessels. Bids to supply new treatment
vessels were received on December 9, 2019 and a contract was awarded to Evoqua Water Technologies,
LLC on December 12, 2019. Six bids for the site work were received on February 7, 2020 and a contract
was awarded to Pacific Hydrotech Corp. on February 9, 2020. Construction at Q2 is underway.

PFAS

In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019
with results received in September and October 2019. PFAS sampling for the third quarter is being done
in February 2020 with results expected in March 2020. In February 2020, the State Water Resources
Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.)

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY

The implementation date for the California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) new
laboratory certification requirements has been moved to January 1, 2021. The process of purchasing a
triple-quad LCMS system (liquid chromatograph-mass spectrometer) from SCIEX corporation has begun,
as well as preparations for the installation in the laboratory.

175



Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility

Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time to Breakthrongh

Braakthrough Velume Treatsd Vaolumae Trastsd Raplacamant
Resin Run Number  Fill Date Batis v lon Gallons) (RcreFeey  ed Volumes Treated “c
1 310 0 115 ks & !
) HE10 118710 62 287
3 N 107 157
4 aan a7 127
5 B 1014011 a8 203
i 11811 &1012 157 127
7 4720012 7116012 e 130
[ THAN2 11512 118 105
g 11/16/12 1/10113 568 206
10 1S 210113 60
11 EEE 2413 47
12 813 BHASM3 33
13 BAOE B20M3 72 118.212 227
14 QA3 1173013 a0 118,212 147
15 21 118.212 127
[ 36 105454 216
17 1 105494 a5
15 127314 105 105 4 54 175
19 124014 41615 103 105494 104
20 5138015 73 105454 150
21 8315 67 74 610 105494 141
F7] 171 E] 65 454 105 454 161
23 128115 54 62,988 105434 167
24 A6 114 131,983 105454 0 a0
25 11716 88 111.1 105494 085
2 Tial16 100174 102 105 404 0&8
I 12118 12517 g7 105484 098
28 12617 41817 83 05454 110
28 7 a7 103 105484 080
30 ST 1 145 - 105454 0S5
3 116/18 B/9/18 145 289 105494 (]
32 [FEUES 12124018 150 574 105454 04
33 1271318 B10/19 180 929 105494 052
24 BII1S 1 230019 208 SE6 105 4 34 045
35 12118119 718720 204 552 211,010 105464 050 1,118 3.431] 427083
36 T/ S 56 143 56404 Ta0) 2.148]  267.504|
Total 3673 9,429 8839 3/601,948 $3,662,383 NA NA 18,467 66,647 | 7,040,088
Average 103 285 814 101,283 $107,717 $ 107 |$13217 so7 1,657 183,502
+ Breakdhrough defined as Lead Vessel efluent reaching 6 ual
* Inttial resin delivery was included in construction congract
315 cubie lest of rasin
Runs 3-11 had 3 bic feet of resin + 180 cubic feet of anthracite
Run 12 has 424 cubic feet of resin + 180 cubic feet of anthracite
Rune 13-prasent had 350 cubic taet of rasin + 180 cubic test of anthracits
Lead Vessel Resin Performance
250,000
200,000
« 150,000
-
£
]
2
=
2 100,000 Wendor Warranty I I I I I I
28 000, | B
o |
3 i) 15 20 23 n 35
Resin Aun e
progress

176



V-201 Perchlorate Treatment Facility
Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time to Breakthrough

Ratin Run Braakthrough Velume Treatad VelumaTraated BedVolume: Replacament
Mumber Fill Date Dute: Pays  (Million Gallons) {Acre-Foot) Treated Costs S8V
1 11/3/2017 | 4/19/2018 | 168 297 EIF] 112,498 188355 | 5167 | $207
2 5{7/2018 9f17/2018 134 210 44 79,476 $105,494 $1.33 164 507 1,556 191,973
3 9/24{2018 11/4/2019 | 407 a7 1451 179,465 $105,4941 s059 | $73 [F] 2,098 758,941
A {in progress) | 11/12/2019 o/1/2020 295 289 BBG 109,381 S108,162 = = 763 2,301 208,847
Total 1004 1,270 3,896 480,820 4507,505 1,953 <,994 739,760
Average 251 317 974 120,205 $126,876 $1.20 | $147.66 651 1,998 246,587
+ Breakthrough defined as Lead Vessel efluent reaching6 ug/L

Runs 1 & 2 had 353 wbic feet of resin (PRS-2) + 180 cubic feet of anthredte
Runs 3 - presant had 353 cubic feet of resin (PRS2 Plus) + 1B0 cubic fest of anthradte

Bed Volumes and Acre-Feet Treated

Vendor Bed Valume Warranty

Bed Valurnes
Acre-Feet

Resin fun

177



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT

A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water.
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other
items were completed. The Safety Department continues to integrate health and safety programs for SCV
Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows:

Work in Progress
- New combined Safety Data Sheet (SDS) Program
Completed Work
Inspections
Monthly Inspections
- Underground storage tank (UST) designated operator
- Aboveground storage tank (AST) inspection
- Fire extinguishers
- Emergency eye-wash/shower stations
- Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units
- Automated External Defibrillator (AED) units

Incident Data

- There was one recordable illness in August 2020
- There were no lost workdays in August 2020

Safety Training

- Tailgate meetings took place at each location in August 2020
- Online safety training took place in August 2020

Safety Manual

- The combined SCV Water Health and Safety Manual was completed and is available on
SharePoint under the Safety tab. Hard copy binders will be distributed in September 2020.

Safety Compliance

- In combination with Building and Grounds, staff installed required signage NFPA 704 at
Agency locations
- Continue to meet Los Angeles County Public Health requirements regarding COVID-19

Safety Committee

- The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on September 30, 2020

;f\l fh 'ﬁk ‘I\i} 'jl;?

178


ajacobs
Matt


ITEM NO.
10.4

SCV BOARD MEMORANDUM
WATER

DATE: September 21, 2020

TO: Board of Directors
e ]

FROM: Steve Cole /. *

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT:  Water Resources and Outreach Section Report

Key Accomplishments

Water Resources

e On September 15, 2020, the Board of Directors adopted the resolution to execute Amendment 6 of
the Yuba Accord Water Purchase Agreement.

o Kickoff meetings for the 2020 Urban Water Management Planning effort have been completed for the
Kerns and West Outreach group, the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, and Kennedy Jenks overall
planning effort.

¢ In August 2020, SCV Water received delivery of the remaining West Kern Water District 2:1
exchange water (500 AF) concluding all terms of the agreement.

¢ Reports regarding potential groundwater dependent ecosystems and groundwater/surface water
interactions were distributed to the GSA Stakeholder Advisory Committee.

e The SCV-GSA held a Stakeholder Advisory Committee meeting on August 26, 2020, to discuss the
August 5, 2020 public workshop that presented information on groundwater surface water
interactions and preliminary groundwater dependent ecosystems.

o Staff participated in a Sites Reservoir Strategic Planning Workshop.

¢ On August 18, 2020, the Board of Directors adopted the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Grant
Management Policies and Procedures Manual.

e The first quarterly monitoring report for the Agency’s Recycled Water Use Permit was submitted by
staff in mid-September 2020.

Conservation

¢ Kickoff meeting for the 2020 Water Shortage Contingency Plan effort was completed with A&N
Technical Services and internal stakeholders.

¢ Staff continues to work with external design consultants on the State Water Project exhibit (Where
Your Water Comes From).

179


ajacobs
Item 10.4


180

Staff continues to work with on the Water Conservatory Garden and Education Experience site and
utility plan.

Coordinated with Engineering and external consultants on development of Purple PREP (Planning,
Retrofit, and Effectuating Program) process for customer onsite retrofits in anticipation of imminent
conversion to Recycled Water.

Completed Phase | Feasibility Analysis for Energy Resilience and Battery Storage and is preparing a
supporting materials to present to the Water Resources and Watershed Committee.

In partnership with the City of Santa Clarita, collaborated with Engineering to finalize the bid
document package for Bridgeport Pocket Park.

Outreach, Legislation and Grants

Van Scoyoc Associates, our federal legislative advocacy team, submitted a request for funding
through the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Project Authority under Section 7001 of Water
Resources Reform and Development Act of 2014.

The first recycled water planning listening sessions were conducted with selected stakeholders. In
all, about 15 will be held.

Working with Customer Care, outreach staff developed talking points for implementation of an
application/fee process for new and transferred domestic water service requests (effective
September 1, 2020).

Working with Customer Care, outreach staff developed a bill message and bill insert in anticipation of
closing the Customer Care office at the Santa Clarita Division, and moving all Customer Care
services to the Rockefeller location. The initial message gives information on more locations to pay
their bill using the Pay Near Me service located at a 7-Eleven or CVS Pharmacy, which will be
effective October 1, 2020.

A Request for Proposals for a new website was issued September 14, 2020.

On September 16, 2020, staff submitted an application for grant funding of up to $500,000 for
Phase 1 of the Automated Metering Infrastructure project under the Federal Bureau of
Reclamation’s WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiently Grant Projects Program.

In July 2020, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) indicated it may reduce its draft Prop 1
Grant Awards to Upper Santa Clara River Integrated Regional Water Management Group (IRWM) by
approximately $2.4M and Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County IRWM’s award by approximately
$1.8M as a result of comments by the competing Greater Los Angeles IRWM region. Following
significant work by staff in July and August 2020 representing the Upper Santa Clara River IRWM
and working with representatives from the Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County IRWM, on
September 15, 2020, staff received confirmation that, following our efforts, DWR would uphold, not
reduce, its original Draft Recommended Funding for the Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Implementation
Grant.



WATER RESOURCES

Water Demand and Supply

2020 Monthly Water Supply Sources vs. Average Demand

Y uba

AVEK Exchange
m— S\VSD Banking
m== RRB Exchange
= B\/RRB
w= Recycled Water
m— Article 56

=== Table A

-
: I
L
w
i s
b
o
(=]
<

m— Saugus
m Alluvial

Average Demand

Note: Combined Jan/Feb 2020 precipitation was less than one-half inch, resulting in higher demand. March 2020
precipitation was nearly twice the average at 4.9 inches of rain and April precipitation was almost four times the
normal average, resulting in lower demands. Overall, the state has been very dry, resulting in a low (20%) SWP
allocation. In February 2020, SCV Water began utilizing dry- year water supplies. The graph above shows
average monthly demand in comparison to the 2020 supplies used to meet the demands.

181



2020 Operating Plan

W Exchange/Purchase Programs
Banking Programs

¥ BVRRB

™ Article 56 Carryover

~ Recycled Water

b=
(@]
o
s
L
=
|5
b

™ Groundwater

~ Table A

20%
SWP ALLOCATION

Note: Exchange/Purchase Programs include water from the RRB 2:1 Exchange Programs, a portion of AVEK 2019 2:1
Water Exchange, WKWD 2011 2:1 Water Exchange, and Yuba Accord water. Banking Programs include SCVWA'’s
Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Unit (SWRU) program. Groundwater includes production from the SCVWA
Alluvial and Saugus groundwater aquifers.

¢ The initial State Water Project allocation was 10% of Table A amount. On January 24, 2020, the
allocation was increased to 15%. On May 22, 2020, the allocation was increased to 20% (19,040
AF).

e 2020 demands were originally estimated to be 69,000 AF to be met utilizing the operating plan
above. Based on actual demands from January 2020 through August 2020 and forecasted demands
September 2020 through December 2020, overall demands for 2020 are trending towards 64,500
AF.

o Water Resources staff is coordinating with Operations to complete the initial 2021-2025 Water
Schedule for DWR.

182



2020 End of Year Storage Scenarios

142,528 AF

® UWCD 2:1 Exchange

=
=)
(=]

™ AVEK 2:1 Exchange

* Semitropic Banking Program

=
(¥N)
bid
[
w
[
P
o 80
2
<
[%2)
=)
o
e
=

(2}
o

~ Rosedale Banking Program

20%
2020 SWP ALLOCATION

Note: Estimated end of year storage based on SWP allocation
Significant Upcoming ltems

¢ Several consultant contracts are underway for CEQA related work, including a Biological
Assessment Report for the for the Valley Center Well PFAS treatment project, an addendum to the
Phase 2C Recycled Water Pipeline MND, two EIR Addendums for the Emergency and Operational
Storage Reservoir at Magic Mountain, and the Honby Pipeline project, as well as updated
environmental studies for the Castaic Conduit Project, Conservatory Garden, and cultural and
biological monitoring for construction of the Phase 2D recycled water pipeline and the Magic
Mountain Pump Station.

e The Upper Santa Clara River Regional Water Management Group (USCR RWMG)

o Will review a draft and final grant agreement from DWR, as well as subgrantee agreements,
and

o In 2020 the RWMGs Memorandum of Understanding will be reviewed and revised to clarify
member roles, funding responsibilities, and to add or remove member agencies if necessary.

e An amendment to the State Water Project Water Supply contract providing for greater flexibility to
implement water management actions is anticipated to be presented to the Board for approval.

183



184

An agreement to fund Delta Conveyance Facility planning efforts and participate in the associated
Design and Construction JPA is anticipated to be presented to the Board for approval.

Staff has initiated work to update SCV Water Reliability Report to incorporate updates to DWR’s
SWP Delivery Capability Report, the impact of actions to treat for PFAS, and updated demand
estimates.

A monitoring report update for the Salt and Nutrient Management Plan is expected to be completed
and submitted by year end 2020.

Fieldwork for the groundwater recharge feasibility study being conducted at the Old Castaic School
Site is preliminarily scheduled to commence in early November 2020. The fieldwork includes
infiltration analysis and installation of a monitoring well for data collection. Written plans and
additional items required under the Prop 1 SGWP Grant are expected to be completed in conjunction
with the scheduled fieldwork.

Staff will be working with Woodard and Curran to develop and transition the New Drop database to
an online platform. This transition will provide automation capabilities to increase efficiencies, reduce

input error and eventually be integrated into the customer service billing system. A first draft of the
online database is expected to be completed by November 2020.

¢ Staff continues to work with Maddaus Water Management on development of outdoor water use

demand factors.

LEGISLATIVE/GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS — Upcoming Sponsorships

o Staff is working with various organizations to manage sponsorships as events are canceled or

rescheduled.

OUTREACH - Social/Digital Media & Education

Staff continues to share water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social
media and e-news channels.

Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience
Facebook 702 likes
Social media 763 follows
Instagram 1,193
Twitter 1,010
Website yourSCVwater.org Total users in August 2020 18,104
Water Currents Customer e-newsletter | Open rate: 27% September
(average industry open rate: 21.64%) 2020: 18,683




Public Education - 2020

Calendar
Activity Jan Feb | Mar | Apr** | May** | Jun** | Jul** | Aug | Sep Oct Nov | Dec Year
2020
Education
Students 641 849 * * * * * * * * * * 1490
Teachers 58 92 * * * * * * * * * * 150
Garden
Classes 8/8 | 919 | 10/17 | 11/14 | 12/5
w Evening 1 38 * * * * * 60 * . . . 39
Saturday 14 58 * * * * * 132

* Data not yet available

** All in-person classes were cancelled due to COVID-19

Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items

o Staff is working with Conservation to develop outreach materials to promote the launch of their

revised free residential virtual home check-ups with WaterWise Consulting, Inc. Outreach materials

include a press release, paid ads and updating the Residential rebate section of our website.

o Staff is working with the Engineering department on a communications plan and project fact sheet for

a groundwater treatment project at Well 205 (located adjacent to the McBean Regional Transit

Center), to remove perchlorate and VOC’s from the water. The project is undergoing environmental

review is anticipated to go out to bid for construction in early 2021.

o Staff is preparing to hold a virtual ribbon cutting for the completion of the construction of the PFAS

treatment facility at the Hart Baseball/Softball fields on Monday, October 5, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. The

virtual event will include a pre-recorded and edited video package. Using the Facebook Premier
feature, the event will premiere the video live, with real-time engagement should people have
questions or comments The video will also be shared on YouTube and our other social media
platforms and embedded on our PFAS page on the website.

185



186

CONSERVATION

% Water Conseruation

Water Resources Monthly Section Report - September 2020

Water Production vs. 20% by 2020 Reduction Target

15.000 — Key Data Points (AF)
£ 10,000 — :
& Aug. Variance: (584.78)
B
< 5000 YTD Vanance; (4, 702.14%
0 Well 201 Adj.: (77.18)

lan Mar  May Jul Sep:  Now
Feb  Apr Jun Aug  Oct Dec Economic Activity Adj.: (17.94)

B 2020 Production” - -0 S58X7-7 Baseline. <0 2020 Target

Conservation Program Participation (Current Month/Fiscal Year)

Check-Ups Workshops Rebates Engagement Other
Residential 0o 357 32/86 et oo
Check-Ups Retrofits Rebates Engagement
Bormnemml 0/ 0/ l:l{B 0o

( Check-Ups Rebates Engagement Other
\ Landscape 9/0 44 44 070

Significant Upcoming Items

Eﬁdﬂﬁ!ﬁl-&hﬁmﬁmtﬂ e Goldman Sachs Renewable Power g T o determine
et steps for pobential purdhase of the 4.5 MW phobowoltaic {solar) generating systemniocated at Rio Vista

Treatment Plant.
Special Profects - Staff is coordinating S0V Water's FY 12/30 Water Loss Aodit and Validation reports for
1. 2027 subwmwitial to DWR. Beginning mn 2020, agendes reporting on a fiscal year basis are required o submit on

Mﬂ%hthsteadufﬁtpmﬂuﬂqummmmarlmacﬂm

Policy Projects - In collaboration with Customer Care and Operations, staif i working on the meter downsizing
policy. process, and procedures whichwill enable imigation custome s to downsize meters following torf
conversion projects or other efforts whichreducing site flow requirements.



ajacobs
Matt


0202/92/6 € jo | abed wi8)| psuueld = d
wsa)| pajedwo) = 9

onuaAy AquoH bBuoly
0|0 auljledid Je18welq 8 40 1884 ¢} Ajlsrewixoiddy| g
JO uOIjE|[BISU| dU} JO [eroiddy puswwoday
peoy p|O 8yL buojy suljadid

0|90 lejowelq g J0 199} 00S* | Ajprewixoiddy| /|
1O Uolje|[eISU| 8y} Jo [eaciddy puswiwoday
9AIIJ 01025 Buo|y auljadid

0|0 Jsjowelq .1 0 198} 00S° | Ajerewixoiddy| 9|
JO UolFe||eIsul 8y} Jo [erolddy puswiwoday
peoy ooy abpiy buojy

0|0 auljedid Je18welq ,0¢ 40 1984 001 Ajlsrewixoiddy| G
JO Uolje|jeIsu| 8y} Jo [eaciddy puswiwossy
uoneso | Jue|d

Juswieal] BISIA OlY 8y} 4o} 1o8fold uone|elsu|
9|9 Jeydsy pue |eag Aun|S Aouaby Jalep| vi
Ae|[eA ele|D BlUBS 8y} Yim PBIeIoossY spig |8
108l0Yy s10308.1(7 JO pJEOg By} Jey} puswwoday
100l01d (gg oSeyd) uokue)

BISI/ JBIBM PaJoADaY 0} 81S Bleulaly ue je
29 jue] Jaep pajoAoay Joj saoiniag ubisaq [euld
10} JBpIQ 8SeYdInd B Jo [erosddy puswiwoday
aseydind

919 wawdinb3 [eonAjleuy Sy4d Aloresoge]
jueld uoneli4
Q1|90 IPILYDS |1eT Je BIpa|y JayLel) Juswsoelday| |
J0 8seyo.ind jo [eaciddy puswwoosy
JUSWIeal] JSfeMpunoin Sy4d

o) o) 119 J81ud) Ad||eA 10} SB2IMIBS ubisaq [euld| O}
10} 18pIQ 8seydind e Jo [eaociddy puswiwoday
109]01d aur]

dn-axen a|qelod bBuidid punoibanoqy suel

o 0 181e M\ PBJoAdaY 8y} 40} 10BIIUOD) UOIONIISUOD) B
Buipsemy uonnjosay e jo [eaocsddy puswiwoday
SINjonJisedul/auladid

QUS-UQ S||9M Juswade|dey

o 0 ay} 10} s82IMIBS UBISaq 10} JapIO oseyoind e
Buipsemy uonnjosay e jo [eacsddy puswiwoday
UONONIISUOY) S|[9\\ JUSWSE[day 10} SOJIAIDS
uBYNSUOY 10} JOPIO 9SBY2INd B PUE ‘S90INISS
o) o) uoloadsu| pue Juswabeue|y uononiisuo)| /£
10} J9pIQ 9SBYIIN B ‘JOBIUOD UOIONISUOD B
Buipsemy uonnjosay e jo [eaoiddy puswiwioday

cl

o) (02-61 Ad) @epdn weiboid Alejes [enuuy| 9
d d d o) uolnieluasald welboid Aayes Ausuenp| g
Hoday
d d d o Apauenp sjuswaaiby papund Aued piiyl v
d d d|d d d d d d 0 0 0 Hoday uononpoid pue suoesadQ Aljuon| €
d d d|d d d d d d 0 0 0 Hoday snieig uoionsisuod dio| 2
d d d[d d d d d d 0 0 0 Jepus|e) Bujuueld apiwwo) Alyuo| |
[ [ [ [ [ [ [
EIS|E|5|8|8(2|E|5|¢|8 | 5|B[F|E|E|zle|8|e|2|8(E|8[&|5|8|E|¢E
o M m = |2 M mw FNON Y O S B Y M M alY|lzalo|e N M m slel=z2lzlol*|lol|o weyy
281818 |a|®|lg|2|8]|8(8]|18 (8|8 |w|8|w|[8]|8|2|g||o|8|2|w|8|8]|8 ]
s (38|25 |2 (32|22 |2|8[g|z2|g(2|2|8(5|2|8|/3|2|8|/23|2|a]|3
3(e|2|e]®|3]3]|2]|3|2|3|2]|53|3|5|3|2]|]a|*|3]|5]|3|2|5]|3]*=
, 12/0202 Ad
m. D —1 Jepusje) Buiuueld

aapiwwo) suonesadQ pue Bueauibug

'ON W31l

187


ajacobs
Item 10.5


0202/92/6 € Jo g abed wi8)| psuueld = d
way paysjdwo) =9
Te0day JOUdIXg
d| d syue] As|sald pue As|seH 10} gL 01 Joeliuo)| og

Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwoday
109101d SWoISAS abpn|S

pue uin}ey JofeMysep d4S3 40} UonoNnIsuo)
Buung seoiniag Bunssuibug pue sadIneS
d|d uoloadsu| pue Juswabeuely UoRONIISUOD
10} S19PIQ 8SBYDINd PUB JOBIIUOD UOIONIISUOD
Buipremy uoiinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwioday
SUENEN ]

Juswieal] Jajempunoln) ay} jo ubisaq |euld Joj| g2
UOIIBZLIOYINY 3IOAA B JO [eArolddy puswwoday

Auunwwo) [enuapisay ssjabuy soT pue pieog
]0J]U0D) SB0IN0SAY Jolep\ S1ElS UYlM Juawaalby
d d 90IAISS J9TB A\ 81N0aXT 0} BB ADS
Buizuoyiny uonnjosay jo [eaosddy puswwodssy
Sireday

pue 18038y ¢ Mue] |[[eymaN J0j adL O} 10eJUOD| 92
Buipremy uoiinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwioday
youey auIAYS Je Juswaaiby buleys IS0 pue
uonels dwingd ‘Ajjioe4 uonosuIsIq ‘Yue ] suoz

VA4

d d auBa( MaU 8y} Jo} s8o1neS ubisaq [eulq e
10} 18pJO 9Seydind e Jo [eaociddy puswiwoday
uonenjeA jJuaswdinb3g jlIop vz

& d pUB $80IN0S8Y J8jempuno.s) saisusyaidwo)
09I01d JUSWaoE|[day

1aqgnios auloyo jue|d Juswieal]

19JB\ BISIA OlY 8U} 40} S82IAI9S uoloadsu| pue
d wawabeuepy UORONIISUOY Jo} JBPIO aseyoind B| €2
pue ‘uoionisuo) buung saoiniag Buueaulbug
10} J9pIQ 9SBYDINd B ‘1OBJIUOD UOIONISU0D

B 10} UOIINj0SaY e Jo [eaociddy puswiwooay
auladid aAu(Q Jajua)

92JaWWOY S||9M\ JUsWade|day 10} S82INIS

d uonoadsuy 1o} JapiQ aseydInd e pue Buipuny
10BJUOD UOIONIISUOY JO [eaosddy puswiwoday
B

d d 181Uy Aa|jep 10} 10eUOD BseydInd [eudle|y e| |2
Buipsemy uonnjosay e jo [eacsddy puswiwioday
(de 8seyd) uoisusixy Uleiy

J91B M\ PajoAday youeyY 1SS\ SU} 40} JOBIUOD
9|9 uo13oNIsu09 [eulblio 8y} Jo (%/) Juddsad uanas| oz
0} dn sJapJo abuBYD UONONJISUOD 8INDBXS O}
Jabeue|y [eidusn) ay) Jo [eAoiddy puswwoosy
STENENO ]

Juswieal] Jalempunols) Sy4d sliom AquoH
pue eJe|) BlUeS J0} S90IAIeS ubisaq [euld

10} J9pIQ 9SBYIINd B JO [erosddy puswwoday

[44

61

O
o

wa})|

pieog 9190
pieog /Z |nf)
wwo9 | np|

pJeog | unp
pieog v Aey
pieog 9 Jdy/|
wwo) | Jdy
wwo9 ¥ ey
pieog gz Je\
wwoy ¥ o4
pieog g g4
wwo9 / uep
pJjeog G uep
wwog / 298q
wwo9 G AON
pieog € AON
pieog 0z 120
wwoy | 1o
wwon g dag
pseog | deg
pseog g| bny|
wwon 9 bny|
pseog ¢ bny|

pireog G| dog

pieog 9 |nf)
wwog g unp|
luwo) 01 Aepy
pieog G| 98Q
pieog /| AON

12/0202 A4
Jepusje) Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesadQ pue Bueauibug

188



wa)| pauueld = d

0202/82/6 € Jo g abed
way paysjdwo) =9

Jadojana@ yum Juswaalby bBuleys 1so) pue
d|d (suoz sueaq) yuel DN G'| BZE|d UoAURD puEeS| £
M8N JO U0JoNISU0) 0 [eAoiddy puswiwioday

1800[oAB( YIM JUBWSaIBY BUNBYS 1500

d|d pue (suoz aueaq) siueL DIN L'z Youey aulliig| zi
M8N O UO11ONJISUO) Jo [eAcsddy puswiwodsy

Jadojaaag yum Juswaalby Buueys 1s09
d | d pue uonels dwnd (suoz auea() youey aullAys| 1
M8N B JO uoloniisuo) Jo [eaciddy puswiwodsy

Jadojenag yum juswaaiby Buueys 1so) pue
uolels duind (suoz aueaq) eze|d uoAued pues| o
M8N O Uo11oNJISuUo) Jo [eacsddy puswiwiodsy

KemybiH eua1S Ul uoiels Bulonpay ainssaid

d d JO UONONIISUO) Jo [eaciddy puswiwoday 6¢

SNUBAY |[EUMaN

0} Jajlomyooq woJj AemybiH eniaig ul auladid| 8¢
JO UOJIONIISUOY) JO [eAoiddy puswwodsy

MUe] (gg oSeyd) UOAUE) EISIA J9Tep\
pajohosy 1o} gL 01 10BAQUOD UOONIISUOD| /€
Buipremy uoinjosay jo [eaociddy puswiwioday
UoMeN[eA JUSWUIEIUOD

aJelo|ydiad 10} S801AIBS Bullapoly Jaempunoln| 9g
10} JoplQ 8seyaind Jo [eaosddy puswwoday
Jue] aueaq DN G | EZe|d UOAUBD puesS maN
JO UONONIISUOY) 10} 1OV Alljenp [elusWUOIIAUT
d|d BlUJO}I[BD JBpUN UoleIedaq aAllebaN palebimp
Bundopy uonnjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwiodsy
SJUSWAACIAW| Juswieal]

JBlemMpunoln) GOz |18 104 sedInes ubiseq [euld| y&
10} 18pIQ 8seydind e Jo [eaociddy puswiwoday
uonels

dwingd urelunoly aibel auy jo ubisaq [euld| g

10} J8pIQ 9seydind e Jo [enosddy puswiwodsy
JI0A19S8Y Uurejunopy oIBepy aui Jo ubisaq [euly
d|d 10} JapIQ 8seydind B Jo [erosddy puswiwodsy
Riunwwio) [enuapisay sojebuy

S07 8y} 0} duljddid 10§ 1oBAUOD UONONISUO)| |E
Buipsremy uoinjosay jo [eaociddy puswiwoday

Ge

4

o
o

wa})|

pieog 9190
pieog /Z |nf)
wwo9 | np|

pJeog | unp|
pieog v Aey
pieog 9 Jdy/|
wwo) | Jdy
wwo9 ¥ ey
pieog g Jep\
wwog ¥ go4
pieog ¢ g94
wwo9 / uep
pJeog G uep)|
wwog / 298q
wwo9 G AON
pieog g AON
pieog 0c 10|
wwoy | 10
pireog G| dog
wwon g dag
pseog | deg
pieog g} bny/|
wwon 9 bny|
pseog ¢ bny|

pieog 9 |nf)
wwog g unp|
luwo) 01 Aepy
pieog G| 98Q
pieog /| AON

12/0202 A4
Jepusje) Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesadQ pue Bueauibug

189



[This page intentionally left blank.]

190



Wwa}| pauueld = d

1 J0 | abedq
way paje|dwo) =9

0202/82/6

uonenojed ploysaiy L
d| 9 199( |1e1dy 8y} jo [eaosddy puswiwodsy
e JuswdojaAsp Japun s}0adsy [eloueul{ q
Auo| o J8|iepy g1g uomsodoid-e| gl
-d 108014 uonisuel| djey ¥ ApniS 82IAI8S JO 1S0D
(lJuasuo9) poday [eloueulq Alyluop
219 020z aunp jo Bulji4 pue Buinieday puswwoday

14

cl

o} SOLJO|N 8oUBWIOLS Ue|d D1B8lenS Malnsy | ||

9|0 90IAI9S-J0-150D) |lEIoY SSNosia| O}

(lJuasuo9) 1oday [eloueulq Alyluop
2|9 0202 Ael\ jo Bulji4 pue Buinieoay puswwoday
{Jussuo?)
0|0 siuswAed 10e5U0D A|ddng Jerep 12/0202 Ad| 8
Buizuoyiny uonnjosay e jo [eaoiddy puswwoossy
JUBWISSaSsy

0 01|0j0d (s|aued 4e|oS) slessy (Ad) dleyjoroloyd
JUSWOO0[@AS( UOAUB))

Buuds sy 1o} @49 & Bulysiiqels3 Ul suondy
pajejay Jayi0 pue weiboid (q104g) uswdojersq
pueT Joj saunpoddo puog s,YINHD 8y}

d o u uonedidilied () pue ‘(VIN4O) Aiioyiny soueulS
[edioiunyy eiulojie) ayi o} buiiejey uswaaiby
SIaMOod JO 8S1049X3 JUIOP B JO uoinoax3 ayl (1)
Buiziioyiny suonnjosay Jo [eAolddy puswwodsy
(Juasuo9) Loday [elourulq AlyIUop

0 020z 1dy jo Buiji4 pue Buinieoay puswwoday

Awoyiny Bupjueg
0 Bulysijgeis3 suonnjosay jo [eaosddy puswwoday

(luasuo9) Aalj04 Bunnwwodsid |
o Aresodwa] e Jo [eaocsddy puswiwoday
(luasuo?)
o) JuawAed 1oenuo) Alddns Jarep 020z AIne| 2
Buizuoyiny uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswwoday
{1USSU0d) AJUNO) BINJUSA pUB AJUNOY) So|abuy
s07 Aq xe] jo Are Bunisenbay pue 12/0202 Ad
10} ey xe ) Aouaby Jorep) A9jeA BlUEB|D BlUBS
Bumag suoinjosay jo [erciddy puswiwoday

O

wwoy

wwon
VIO3dS L) uer

1v103dS 8 9o
pieog 9190

way

wwoy g aunp
pieog | aunp
pieog 8| Aepy
wwo) /| Aepy
pieog p Aepy
wwo9 61 |Hdy
pieog g |udy
wwoy G| Jep
pieog g Je|N
pJeog 91 9o
pieog g ge4
pieog G uep
wwo) g 28a
pieog | 98
wwo) 9| AON
pJeog € AON
wwog 61 100,
wwoy |z des
pJeog G| 1des
pieog | 1des
wwo) /| bny
pseog  Bny
wwog oz Ane
preog / Anp,

12/0202 Ad
Jepuaje) Buiuue|q
93)}lWWOY) UuoleAISIUIWPY pue adueuld

191



0202/82/6 4 Jo g abedq wa}| pauueld = d4
EE_BE_QEoouo

(uasuo9) (osal eia paydope Ajlenuuy) - Ao1j0d

d d JUBWISAAU| PasInaY B Jo [eaoiddy puswiwooay e

d (ge4 A19n8) pun4 10BU0D JBIBAA B1BIS JO Sniels| 0g

d 1oedw| Jewolsny pue ubiseq arey ssnoasid| 62

(Juesuod) Loday [eloueuld AlYIUOW 0202

d|d 1800100 40 Buiji4 pue Buinieosy puswwodsy 8e

a1epdn Abojouyos] | /2

(lJuesuo9) Juswajels |eueUI4 0202 ‘0 dunp

d d Ja1eM ADS Jo Bulji4 pue Buiniedsy puswwoday 9

SU0NB20T
d|d 2JeD JaWoISNY JO UOIEPII0SU0D SSNIsIg

Kotjod

d d ABojouyoa| jo asn e o [eaciddy puswwoosy ve

(Jussuoo) poday [eloueulq AjyUo 0202

d d Jaquiaydag jo Bulji4 pue Buinieosy puswiwoday €e

Koijod uonezienden

d d 19SSy pasinay Jo [enoiddy puswiwoday cc

d | d £oljod anesay pesiAay J0 [eaoiddy puswiwodsy| |2

d 10edw| Jawolsn) pue ubisaq aiey ssnasid| 02

(uasuo9) yoday [eloueulq AlylUuop
d d 0202 1snbny jo Buiji4 pue Buinieoay puswwoday
T270202 Ad 0} STUSWISTIPY
dl d 14\ Buipnjou| Apnis uonesuadwod| g1
pasodoid e 10 [eaosddy puswiwoosy

Ue|d uolealisse|n
d d o9hojdw3 pasinay jo [eaosddy puswwoday

6}

L1

suoneoyoadsg ssen

d d aahojdwg pasinay jo [eaoiddy puswiwoday 9t

(luasuo09) 1oday [eloueulq Alyluop

020z AInp j0 Bulji4 pue Buinleoay puswiwooay gt

wwoy

wwon
VIO3dS L) uer

vI03dS 8 aed

way

wwoy g aunp
pJeog | aunp
pieog 8| Aepy
wwo) /| Aepy
pieog p Aepy
wwo9 61 |1dy
pieog g |udy
wwoy G| Jep
pieog g Je|N
pJeog 91 9o
pieog g ge4
pseog G uep
wwo) g 28a
pieog | 98
wwo) 9| AON
pJeog € AON
wwog 61 100,
preog 90| o
wwo) jgideg| ©
pJeog G| 1des
pieog | 1des
wwo) /| bny
pseog  Bny
wwog oz Ane
preog / Anp,

12/0202 Ad
Jepuaje) Buiuue|q
93)}lWWOY) UuoleAISIUIWPY pue adueuld

192



0202/82/6 ¥ jo ¢ abed wal| pauueld = d4
way paje|dwo) =9
(lJuasuo9) 1oday [eloueulq Alyluop
d d 1202 yo.Jep jo Bulji4 pue Buinledsy puswwoday 8y
d d 80I1MIBG-40-1S0)) [IeleY Ssnosid| /i
| j (1ussuo9) zg/1202 A4 10} i 99
uoneudoiddy ay) bundopy uoinjosay e anoiddy
(fuasuod) |¢/0202
d d Ad 40} spung pejeudoiddeun 19A-SY IIV JO| G
uonreudoiddy ay) bundopy uoinjosay e anoiddy
d d 10Bpng £2/2202 Ad PUE 22/1202 Ad aui Bundopy .
-9y uonn|osay e jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy
d BuiesH onand| ey
(uasuo9) uoday [eloueuld AlUIUOW 1202
d d Areniga4 jo Buiji4 pue Buinieosy puswwoday 24
d | 4 22/1202 A4 1o} Juswisnlpy Arejeg b
oako|dwg pasodoid e jo [eaoiddy puswiwooay
d d sniels 1e6png 2z/1202 A4 MeInayd| ov
(Juesu0d) Loday [eloueulq AlYIUOW 1202
d d Arenuep jo Bulji4 pue Buinlgoay puswiwooay 6¢
d alepdn Abojouyoa] | 8¢
d d Sniels 186png 22/1202 A4 MaIAeY| /¢
(Juasuo9) sjoesuo)
d d S9OIAISS |BUOISS8)0.d JO ISIT [Benuuy MaIAaY %€
d | d saley Map ssnosia| gg
(Jussuod) Loday [eloueul AlYIUOW 0202
d|d JaquiaoaQ Jo Bulji4 pue Bulnleosy puswwoday ve
d d 9010N 8}.g uonisodo.d e Jo [eaociddy puswwooday| €¢
a |4 (ussu0d) Loday [eloueul AlYIUOW 0202 28
Jaquianon jo Bulji4 pue Buinieday puswwoday
R R e - el = I S R E R BN YR IS R e B I N IS o (R = ) RV
- @© vs) - (5]
ol8lelo|8|c|8|c|8(8| =8| ¢l8|s|8|c(8|S|8|o|®|8 2|85 |8
o o ) m =
s|2|8|3|3|8|a|3|c|8| &la| mla|s|als|al2|c|S|8|858|3|a]|3]|a way|
3 = e 3 3 3 <5 _M nulw 3 3 3 3 o) 3 3
—
12/020¢ A4

Jepuaje) Buiuue|q
93)}lWWOY) UuoleAISIUIWPY pue adueuld

193



Wwa}| pauueld = d

0202/82/6 ¥ 40 ¥ abed
wsay| pajeidwon =9
(uasuo9) uoday [elourulq AlylUop g
d 1202 |1dy Jo Bulji4 pue Buiniedey puswwodsy €
d ajepdn AbBojouyoa] | gg
d SOUIS|\ douBWIONa UB|d OIBaleAS MaIAY| |G
d 80INI8S-J0-1S0Y) [leleY Jssnasig| 09
swAed 1eiuo) Addng Jelep 120z Aine
d Buizuoyiny uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwoday 6v
clel ===z ==lxjofajoslIs | ololz]z]o|lo|lolaoalaoal>Zc]<s
sls|g8|2|2|e(8 |22 |&|5&/&(35[5 (8|8 (2|2(e|2|8|8|8|&6|& (5|8
o o - - N - o &> n > |3 of v (3 =2 9 n - - w = (o] > -~ = — IS N =
2l Y|lo|o|w or w| @ ol @ (2| q|(@|2|o|lg|d|lo|2|@
o S o (@) ] @) o o o @© T| © gl 8 9] ] (@] o S I o W o o o @] ]
& 8 S o) ) I°) o <] 2 o m| 2 2 ) ] o) 9 5 o o ) 9 o o) ]
S{g8|le2|3|a|3|a|l2|2]|8 o| & me|3f(a|3|a|3|e|[S|e|la|2]|a]|3]|s wayy
R I = = 3 3 S I Q 3 3 3 5| a 3 3
— >
=
12/020¢ A4

Jepuaje) Buiuue|q
99]11lwwWwo) uonelisiulwpy pue asueul

194



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
winTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020

January 16, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith

Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

February 20, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Washington D.C. Advocacy Trip

SCV Water Agency — Water Summit Update
Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

March 19, 2020 Committee - CANCELLED

April 16, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith
Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
o Committee Planning Calendar 2020

3. General Outreach Update on COVID-19

May 21, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

June 18, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Public Information Officer Activities:
e Monthly Outreach Matrix
e Legislative Tracking
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21
e Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020

195



196

S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
winTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020

e Committee Planning Calendar 2020
3. Discussion: Changing Legislative Advocacy Contract Terms to 2-year Contract
4. Discussion: Social Media Plan — Goals and Objectives for 2020/21

July 7, 2020 — Board
1. Approve Changing Legislative Advocacy Contract Terms to 2-year Contract
2. Approve the Social Media Plan for Fiscal Year 2020/21

July 16, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

August 20, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith

Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
e Committee Planning Calendar 2020

3. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the Federal Bureau of
Reclamation WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant Program (WEEG) for an Automated Metering

Infrastructure Project
4. Discussion of the RFP for New Website Design and Development
5. General Update on Virtual Outreach Efforts

September 1, 2020 — Board

1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the Federal Bureau of
Reclamation WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant Program (WEEG) for an Automated Metering

Infrastructure Project
2. Approve RFP for New Website Design and Development

September 17, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Public Information Officer Activities:
Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
¢ Committee Planning Calendar 2020
3. Overview of Outreach Efforts

e o o o



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
wiﬂTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020

October 15, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith

Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

November 19, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

December 17, 2020 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Public Information Officer Activities:
e Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020/21
Committee Planning Calendar 2021

197



[This page intentionally left blank.]

198



d o) Hoday [enuuy-1wag uaq s,iAeq| L1
ue|d Juswabeuepy
d JUSLINN pUE }jes JaAly eie|D ejues laddn jo snieis ot
d ajepdn ue|d uswabeuey Jaiep [euoibay pajesbajul jo snieis| G|
d S8ljijI0e4 uoleIBUSY) JBj0S UdQ S,[!IA8(Q JO SNIBIS| ¢}
d 109[01d JloAIBSBY SBNS JO snielg| €1
uonejuswaldw|
d d 0 10y Juswabeue) Jalempunolr) a|qeurelsng Jo Sniels ¢t
J n_ saljddng Jajepn Jo snieig| |}
d welboid Jerep pajohoay Jo snieis| o}
d d Apnmis Aljiqisea abreyosy paysiatem Jo snels| 6
d d d dINMN 0202 8y} uo siepdn| 8
JuBWSSasSy
d Aujqisea abeuolg Aianeg pue Aousijisay ABisug jo mainey L
d o) d3dd a1dind Jarepn pajokoay uo ayepdn| 9
d d d d d d d d d 0 o) SOUBWIONA B SONIAIOY UOIBAIBSUOD UO ajepdn| G
(VSD-NOS)
AouabBy Ayjigeurelsng Jayempunoln) Asjjep eillelD ejues ayj
d d 1O Jleyag uo ueld ANjiqeurelsns Jajempunols) e jo Juswdojenaq| ¥
10} JOBIUOD "OU| ‘SUOIIN|OS Ja1eA\ S By} puswy o} Jabeuepy
[esauan) ayl Buizoyiny uonnjosay e Jo [eaociddy puswiwodsy
“Royiny
u10JoNJISU0) pue ubisaq pareloossy ayl ul diysiaquis|y SIS1ep
d d ADS 9zloyiny pue Ayjioe4 8ouekeAuo) eyaq e Joj SaliAloy| €
Buluueld Jo} Juswaalby Buueys 1s0) e ojul 18jug o} Jabeuepy
[esauan) Buizoylny uoinjosay e Bundopy puswwoosy
S1001
wawabeue|y Jetep) 108(01d JBIBAN S1BIS 8Uj) 10} JUSWPUBWY
d d 10BJJUOD B 81ndax3] 0} Jabeue)y [eiauan) ay) Buizuoyiny| 2
pue sj00] juswabeuey Jalep) 108[01d Jayep) S1elS 4o}
sbuipul4 o390 Bundopy uonnjosay jo [eaociddy puswwossy
saliS abieyoday [enualod jo uonebisaaul pjaiq
d o) 10} JOBIUOD "OU| ‘SUOIIN|OS J1eA\ S By} puswy o} Jabeuepy| |
Jesauan) ayl Buizoyiny uonnjosay e Jo [eaociddy puswwodsy
S > | > R REIEE A O |lo || > 2|2l |<c
SIS|E(8|2|E|5|5|€|& |5 (8|8 |58ic|g|8|2|€|&|8|&(5|8|E|E|E
© - N o~ HV» (o2} — N —_ N — (5] © | =T = w - o N © - - e B —_
o w o o w ) » w 3 (o) ) (@) (03]
%muOmuOoOmuOmuOmawmmuWO%OoSmumuSqumuwm way
3| 2 o o | S ] e) o o) ) o) ) 3 |S9|%c | ® °) o | S 3 ) o | & ) ) 5
35|a|3|a|3|e|3|a|3|a|3|e|[5|5a|"3|sa|3|e|2|5|ca|2|(3|a|a|3]|*=
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 [s% g | 3
12/02c0¢ Ad

Jepusje) pieog pue 9aIWWo) PaYsIdalep) B S99IN0Say Jale

Aouaby Jarepp Asjjep elue|) ejues

199



Wi} panupuoD = INO
pajieoue) = IND
pajejdwo) =9
pauueld = d

s}so) Buluueld AiessedaN pun4

0] JIOAI9SBY SB8)IS 10} JuswaaIly JI0AIBSaY 8y} 0} Juswpuawy | g

ue a1noax3 o} Jebeueyy [esausn) sy} Buizioyiny puswiwoday

Aujgeley aoueyu3 o} suondQ wawabeuely JlBp JO MaINSY | L€

uoljeweoay J0 neaing

[eJopa 8yl yum juswaalby jueln e 8jndex3 pue weibold
asuodsay ybnoiqg pewsisiep) syl Jepun Buipun4 jueis) 1oy
Alddy o1 JaBeueyy [eiauan) ayl Buizioyiny uonnjosay e ldopy

o

1%

(ag.1) ue|d Aousbunuon abenoys
Ja1ep\ 8yl Bundopy uonnjosay e Jo [eaciddy puswiwoday

[o2]

4

(gg.1) ueld Aousbuibuo) abenoys Jarep :BuuesH oland| 82

dINMN 0202 :BuliesH dnand | zg

weiboid

9seyaINnd Jayep JeaA AiQ sy} Japun SiojoeIu0) 108(01d Jorep
ajels bunedioied ayi 0} BlUIOI[ED JO 81ElS 8y} JO S82IN0Say
Jarep Jo Juawpedaq ayl Ag Jalep Jo aouehkaauo) pue Addng
8y} 40} JuswaaiBy 8y} 0} 9 "ON JuBWPUBWY 8INdaX3 0} Jabeuely
|eJauan) ay} Buizuoyiny uoinjosay e Jo [eaciddy puswiwoday

©

4

siale| 108(01d JaTep 8lels uo ayepdn| Gz

uaiyx3 108lold Jelep alels uspies) uoieonps uo arepdn| vz

ue|d Juswabeue|y Jalep uegin

0202 8y} 40 uonesedaid 10} "ou| ‘syuar Apauuay] 0} uonezuoyiny | gz

3O/ B anss| 0} Jabeueyy [esauan) sy} Buizioyiny puswiwoday

SUwiES S[IIH Duljoy UM

Juswiaaiby aseaT [eanynouby uaq S,|IA8Q dU} JO UOISUBIXT JBaA| 22

-] e 8s10Jex3 0] Jabeue|y |[eJauaL) ay} Buizuoyiny puswwodsy

[enue|y ainpadoid pue Adljod el
JarepM ADS ay1 Bundopy uonnjosay e Buinoiddy puswwodssy

~—

4

1202 ‘1€ Jequadaq ybnoiy 977 ‘sbunds

OWe|y PUE JalepM ADS Usamiaq Juswaaiby [0auo) aus| 0z

8y} pus)x3 0} Jebeuey [eidUSY) By} BuIZLIOYINY pusWWOodsy

sjebpng s108loid

jendeq Joley pue Jouly pue 186png BunesadQ sedinosay| 6}

191BM €¢/¢20C Ad PUB g2/1202 Ad JO UOISSNISIJ pue Malnsy

sweiboid Bupjueg sarepy pue Alddng Jajepn Jo snieis| gl

wwo) g unp

pieog | unp)

wwo) g} Aepy

pieog ¢ Aepy

wwo9 1 Jdy

pseog 9 Jdy

wwo) 0} tepy| o

pieog g je\

wwoy 0} g4

pieog ¢ g4

wwoy g uep

pieog G uep,

wwo9 6 98(
A0\ 10 [9oUBD)
pJieog | 98Q
pajnpayosay
wwod z| AoN
pJieog g AON
wwoy 1 10
pieog 9 100
pieog G| dog
wwo) g dog| ©
pjeog | deg
preog g| bny,
wwo) g| bny
pieog  Bny
pieog g InM
wwog g |np,
pleog / Inp

woay

12/020¢ Ad

Jepuaje) pieog pue 93}IWWo) Paysidlep\ B S92IN0S3Y Ja1e\\
Aouaby Jarepp Asjjep elue|) ejues

200



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach

6612972200 p.4

DIRECTOR AB1234 REPORT ITEM NO.
12.1

Director Name: Jerry Gladbach

Meeting Attended: NWRA's Western Water Table Talk Series

Date of Meeting: September 10, 2020

Date of Meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020

Points of Interest:

Senatar Barrasso, Chairmen, Senate Environment and Public Works Committee
talked about the bipartisan support of WRDA, it is one subject that both parties
can always agree on

Michael Brain, Professional Staff, House Committee on Appropriations,
Subcommittee on Energy and Water Development described the multiple steps
for a project to become a project and it takes some years. Unlike other
committees the committee that he works on the staffs of both sides work very
cooperatively to accomplish good results. The Bureau of Reclamation and the
Corps of Engineers have been given significant budgets this year. He also
pointed out that spring is the appropriations season.

Lance Gaebe, Executive Vice-President, North Dakota Water Users Association,
talked abaut the water projects in North Dakota and that a major source of
funding is the oil production. It is the second largest state for oil production.
They are looking at other sources of money for water projects.

James Broderick, Executive Director, Southeastern Colorado Water
Conservation District, described the Arkansas Valley Water Project, which
delivers or will deliver water to the southeastern section of Colorado. It was
originally approved by President Kennedy for $20M but for lack or local support
to pay its share was not built, some has been built like the Pueblo Reservoir, but
now the price tag is $623M, and is expected to be completed by 2035. He
pointed out that OMB is very difficult to deal with. 1t is very important to develop
good relationships with the Bureau of Reclamation, the Corps of Engineers, the
key Committees of the Senate and Congress.

201


ajacobs
Item 12.1


[This page intentionally left blank.]

202



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach

6612972200 p.5

7o NWRA o rai@nmwraorg
cizzl: NWRA Western Water Table Talk Today, September 10th,
2:00 Eastern
Cziz: Sep 10, 2020 at 9:18:49 AM
7o ejglad@aol.com

National Water Resources Association

Thank you for registering for the NWRA Western Water Table Talk Series!
Each week you will receive an email with a unique login link.

You should have received a reminder email with the title: "NWRA Western
Water Table Talk: WRDA, Appropriations and the fiscal water puzzle:
examining infrastructure funding solutions."

In today's session we will hear from the individuals driving efforts to develop
and fund water infrastructure. Panelists will include leading federal experts and
figures from state authorities and local water districts. Speakers will discuss
topics including how to get around challenges involving the Office of
Management and Budget and finding innovative methods to fund water
projects at the state and local levels. Panelists will provide perspectives on the
various ways water projects are being successfully funded.

The Henorable John Bamasso, Chairman, Senate Environment and Public
Works Committee

Michae! Brain, Professional Staff, House Committee on Appropriations,
Subcommittee on Energy and Water Development

Lance Gaebe, Executive Vice President, North Dakota Water Users
Association

James Broderick, Executive Director, Southeastern Colorado Water
Conservation District

If you have not received an email with log in instructions please let me know
(ilvle@nwra.org) and we will resend the link. This link is unique to you and
should not be shared.

We are very excited for this panel and appreciate your participation!

Please let me know if we can be of any assistance.

203



[This page intentionally left blank.]

204



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach

6612972200

p.1 ITEM NO.
R e e e e e e SRl e i fi g e e — ——— - _1,2 ,2
DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT

Director Name: Jerry Gladbach

Meeting Attended: NWRA's Federal Affairs Committee

Date of Meeting: Sept. 11, 2020

Date of Meeting to be Presented: October 6, 2020

Points of Interest:

Recognizing that it was 9/11 we all took a few moments of sifence in
remembrance of those that lost their lives 19 years ago

There was a discussion of all of the wildfires in various states in the west.
Senator Feinstein has introduced a bill regarding forest health and is coauthored
by a Senator from Montana, this is a great pair with a Democratic Senator from a
large state and a Republican Senator from a small state. This bill is on a fast
track and we need tc work with our members of Congress to get their support
when the bili gets to the House. The Senate Subcommittee on Public Lands,
Forests and Mining will have a hearing on this next week and NWRA is working
to be allowed to testify there. Please note, that in the Senate and House yau
must be invited to testify, unlike in California where one can testify without an
invite.

The infrastructure bill is held up because of a breakdown in both parties getting
together on what needs to be included.

A Continuing Resolution will be passed to extend into December and perhaps
longer.

Congress is getting ready to move on WRDA after the election. Congressman
Garamendi introduced an amendment that would extend the length of loans
under WRDA from 35 to 55 years and to clarify that projects by the Federal
Agencies would also be eligible for such loans.

California has filed a lawsuit in a Northern Califcrnia court against the new rules
for NEPA, and other state have jeined in.

The hydroelectric piants at Glen Canyon and Flaming Gorge Reservaoirs/Dams
had to operate beyond their operatinggc:‘ri?ea—rﬁr’tmm"‘caﬁt()rnla naving roiing
blackouts six times in the last month.

205


ajacobs
Item 12.2


[This page intentionally left blank.]

206



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach
6612972200
p.2

- NWRA Alert: NWRA September 11, 2020 Federal Affairs
Committee Meeting

oziz Sep 10, 2020 at 3:20:42 PM

=: ejglad@aol.com

National Water Resources Association

September 10, 2020
To: NWRA Federal Affairs Committee
From: NWRA Staff

Re: September 11, 2020 NWRA Federal Affairs Committee Meeting

Federal Affairs Team.

Below, please find the information for our September Federal Affairs meeting. Please let
us know if we can provide any additional information and ook forward to talking with you

all.
NWRA September 2020 Federal Affairs Committee Meeting
Friday, September 11, 2020
12:30 Eastern, 11:30 Central, 10:30 Mountain, 9:30 Pacific
Join online

https:/'us02web zoom us/j/848949180607
pwd=MmVtZzNZ7HeyanJgROQ3ZHBNCcI1RIUTOS

Join by phone:
301-715-8592

Meeting ID: 848 9491 8060
Passcode: 601885

|. Welcome

II. Infrastructure

a. Appropriations

b. WRDA

c. WIFIA Improvement Act (Rep. Garamendi, D-CA-3)_

d. Western Water Storage Infrastructure Act (H.R. 8186) (Rep. Cox. D-CA-21)

e._ Emergency Wiidfire and Public Safety Act (S 4431) (Feinstein D-CA, Daines R-MT)

207



208

Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach
6612972200

lil. Task Force Updates
a. Litigation Review
b. Army Corps
c¢. Environment
d. Forest Health
e. Water Supply
f. Water Power
f. Water Quality
g. Groundwater

V. Other Business

NWRA | (202) 698-0693 | nwra@nwra . org | nwra.org
STAY CONNECTED

O

NWRA | 4 E Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Unsubscribe ejglad@aol.com

Undate Profile | About our service provider
Sent by nwra@nwra.org

p.3




Director AB 1234 Report 12.3

ITEM NO.

October 6, 2020

Director name: Gary Martin

Meeting attended: SCV Chamber of Commerce Latino Business Alliance Hispanic Heritage Virtual Celebration
Date of meeting: September 16, 2020

Location: Virtual / Webinar

SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020

On September 16, 2020 | attended the SCV Chamber of Commerce Latino Business Alliance Hispanic Heritage
Celebration via virtual web-based platform. This was a new type of virtual meeting platform that replicated a
large ballroom with individual tables of 6 or 4 guests. During the virtual social / cocktail hour, attendees could
move to any open seat and network with just the individuals at that table. Once seated at the table, the other
guest seated were then shown on your screen. During the program, movement between tables was
temporarily discontinued. Following the program, the option for movement was re-activated.

Points of interest;

1. Lief Labs was named the Business of the Year.

2. Paul De La Cerda was named Community Leader of the Year.
3. Mayor Pro Tem Bill Miranda was the MC.

| found the program excellent and new virtual platform to be very impressive. If the COVID 19 restrictions
continue into the future, | could see this new platform being used for virtual large gathering events, such as
holiday parties and conferences.

209


ajacobs
Item 12.3


[This page intentionally left blank.]

210



12.4

ITEM NO.

DIRECTOR REPORT AB 1234

Director Name:  Jeff Ford

Conference/Seminar Name: SCVEDC/COC 2020 Economic Qutlook

Date: 9/17/2020

To Be Presented at Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting on: 10/6/2020

Subject Matter of Conference/Seminar: SCV 2020 Economic Outlook

Speakers and Persons of Interest in Attendance: _ Holly Schroeder

(SCVEDCQC), Eric Willett, CBRE , Peter Zeihan, Geopolitical Strategist and

Mark Schniepp, California Economic Development Forecast

Points of Interest: Holly Schroeder listed the anticipated extensive

development planned for the SCV. Mr. Willett spoke to the effects of

COVID on commercial real estate and thought demand was falling with

more people working from home but that may be offset by the conversion of

retail proper to other uses. Mr. Zeihan gave a world wind tour of late 20t

century history leading to current geopolitics. He focused down on the SCV

with a recommendation that the area would be wise to develop a

semiconductor industry, but this seemed to be a risky prediction based on a

number of questionable assumptions. Finally, Dr. Schniepp updated his

2020 economic forecast noting that the virus has caused California to lag the

rest of the nation for economic reopening, including higher unemployment.

The SCV has taken a significant hit in the leisure and hospitality sectors.

211


ajacobs
Item 12.4


Projecting for 2021, he thinks that California will continue to lag the US

economic recovery due to extended lockdowns in the state.

212



ITEM NO.
12.4

DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT

Director Name: Maria Gutzeit

Meeting Attended: 2020 Economic Outlook Forecast

Date of Meeting: __9/17/20
Board Meeting to Be Presented At: 10/6/20

Points of Interest:

| attended virtual Economic Outlook Forecast, presented by SCV Economic Development
Corporation and College of the Canyons. SCV Water was a bronze sponsor. One of the best
conferences | have attended!

CBRE: Less than 1/5 of normal office workers are in the office since Covid-19 has hit. Surveys
show “suburban shift” in working is not yet certain. There is a shift from in-store to online retail.
Some retail sites being converted to fulfilment centers. Residential relocations seem to be
temporary and related to the virus.

Peter Zeihan, Global Strategist: US troop deployments at lowest since 1920, reduced role in
“global world order.” Who will pick up the mantle? Globalization was for security, not important
any more. Economics of consumption is/was ending as people get older. 2022 will see most of
the world “post growth.” “Betting on globalization now is like betting on buggy whips when the
Model T came out”

Chinese labor costs have increased by a factor of 10 since 2000....they are more expensive
than other areas. Population aging, consumption going down. “China has gone terminal.”
“China is Enron in nation-state form.”

Energy: California is the most energy insecure state. Shale sector has made US a net energy
exporter, but California does not participate in that. Gets most of its energy from Saudi Arabia.
US is worlds’ largest producer of Natural Gas. California has highest electricity prices in the
country.

“Silicon Valley bet their entire existence on China.” China is going to have big problems. Santa
Clarita and California must move up the value-added chain. Coming industries....automotive,
electronics, heavy machinery, wiring, textiles (tech cheaper than human labor), semiconductors.

213


ajacobs
Item 12.4


214

“Everyone wants to break Silicone valley’s power.” Tech manufacturing has to go somewhere
else. “Everyone has a national neurosis; the US’s is manic depression.”

Mark Schneipp: Most government decisions have been public health focused and have
subordinated economic issues, especially in California. California has 5" highest unemployment
rate in the country. Job creation has lagged most other states, California is most locked down
state.

Uneven impact on business sectors, including locally. 11,000 lost jobs locally, most in leisure
and hospitality. More layoffs coming in travel related industries. School shutdowns plus
business restrictions are hampering California. California remains “half open.” His assumptions
include that pandemic ends by summer 2021, based on vaccine in late 2020 or early 2021.



Director AB 1234 Report

12.5

ITEM NO.

October 6, 2020

Director name: Gary Martin

Meeting attended: SCV Chamber of Commerce Virtual Reception with 5™ District Supervisor Kathryn Barger
Date of meeting: September 18, 2020

Location: Virtual

SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020

On September 18, 2020 at the invitation of the SCV Chamber of Commerce, | attended a virtual VIP reception
with 5% District Supervisor Kathryn Barger for Chamber sponsors. The event was attended by a number of SCV
community leaders and provided an opportunity to receive an update from Supervisor Barger on many
different topics and to provide comment or questions directly to the Supervisor. As might be expected, much
of the discussion revolved around the COVID-19 pandemic and the effect on the community and businesses in
the SCV. Other topics included unemployment in LA County, homelessness and efforts to address it, and public
safety.

Points of interest:

1. Supervisor Barger announced that on September 29, she would introduce a motion to accept waiver
applications for SCV school districts. Supervisor Barger explained that her motion was based on and supported
by science, but that each school district would have to decide whether to apply for a waiver.

2. | commented that on behalf of SCV Water, | wanted to thank the Supervisor for her motion and for all that
she does to support our community. | took the opportunity to explain that the 200+ employees at SCV Water
were individuals and families like everyone else, have had to deal with the pandemic like everyone else, and
have stepped up and made sacrifices to make sure that all of SCV Water customers continued receiving a
reliable water supply. | mentioned that our employees don’t often get recognized as front-line defenders
against the pandemic, but that water for hand washing remained a key component of the defense against the
pandemic. Supervisor Barger agreed and extended her gratitude to all of the SCV Water employees.

215


ajacobs
Item 12.5


[This page intentionally left blank.]

216



Director AB 1234 Report

ITEM NO.

October 6, 2020 12.6

Director name: Gary Martin

Meeting attended: So. California Water Dialog Monthly Meeting (Virtual)
Date of meeting: September 23, 2020

Location: Virtual / Webinar

SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020

On September 23, 2020 | attended the monthly Southern California Dialog meeting via webinar. The program
was entitled “Pouring Fuel on the Fire: Why Wildfires Keep Ravaging California.” The speaker was Dr. Jon
Keely, Sr. Scientist with the USGS. Dr. Keely presented data gathered from studies and research regarding the
recent wildfires in California and provide his insight into conclusions that can be made on what factors are
contributing to these recent fires. | found Dr. Keely’s presentation most informative and interesting. Dr. Keely’s
biographical profile, as posted on his USGS webpage, is shown immediately below:

“Dr. Keeley is currently a research scientist with the U.S. Geological Survey, stationed at Sequoia National
Park. Prior to this appointment, he served one year in Washington, D.C. as director of the ecology program
for the National Science Foundation. He was professor of biology at Occidental College for 20 years and
spent a sabbatical year at the University of Cape Town, South Africa. He has more than 350 publications in
national and international scientific journals and books. His research has focused on ecological impacts of
wildfires as well as other aspects of plant ecology, including rare plants, rare habitats such as vernal pools,
and plant physiology. In 1985 he was awarded a Guggenheim Fellowship and is a Fellow of the Ecological
Society of America and an Honorary Lifetime Member of the California Botanical Society. He has served
on the Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning Environmental Review Board, and the State
of California Natural Communities Conservation Program (NCCP) Board of Scientific Advisors.”

Points of Interest:

1. Dr. Keely presented an extensive array of statistics and data regarding wildfires in California over the last 20
years. He characterized the public debate over causes as the climate change agents vs. fire scientists. There are
many factors contributing to the recent devastating fires, and climate change is just one of the factors.

2. Contrary to what the climate change community is saying, “by no means is climate change the only
reason...”

3. The recent fires are the result of a “perfect storm” which includes 50% of normal rain in the north, massive
dry lightning storms in August causing 5000 fires, and a long intense heat wave in early September.

4. Dr. Keely believes that a major factor for the severity of recent fires is caused by forest management and fire
suppression that has led to 5x great fuels available for burning.

5. Many forests haven’t burned for over 100 years and 50% haven’t burned for 80-90 years.

6. Recent extended droughts have produced large amounts of dead vegetation, and in order to burn live
vegetation, you must have dead vegetation.

7. Historically, fires occurred every 20-30 years until 1900 when government started putting out fires.

8. Dr. Keely quote: “Climate change causing more fires is an over-extrapolation.”

9. Dr. Keely quote: “Climatologists would have you believe that it’s all caused by climate change, but there are
many other factors that contribute.”

10. Dr. Keely quote: “There is little or no evidence that climate change is a major factor.”

11. The predominant cause of fires on Santa Ana wind days is ignition by arson or power line damage.

12. Fuel reduction should be a major effort.

13. Power line age / condition / maintenance is a major cause.

| recommend viewing Dr. Keely’s presentation of the So Cal Water Dialog website.

217


ajacobs
Item 12.6


[This page intentionally left blank.]

218



12.6

ITEM NO.

AB1234 Report
Lynne Plambeck

SoCal Water Dialogue
Wednesday, September 23rd from 12:00 noon to 1:30 pm
Virtual Meeting

“Pouring Fuel on the Fire: Why Wildfires Keep Ravaging California”, Dr. Jon Keeley, a renowned fire
ecologist with the USGS

Fires and their aftermath are important to water agencies because they can pollute reservoirs, cause
massive runoff that affects structures and recharge, melt infrastructure, particularly pvc piping which
then contaminates the water system with VOCs from the melted pipe.

California 2020 wildfires have already burned a record 3 million plus acres and the most dangerous part
of the year is yet upon us. Dr. Keeley spoke on the causes behind the early fire season, new methods of
predicting fire trajectories, how to better manage the wildland-urban interface, the prevention of
powerline ignitions during extreme wind events, the contribution of climate change and drought to
wildfires, and actions to protect structures (home hardening). This presentation discussed why fires are
happening more frequently and what we can do about it.

Chaparral is different from forests. Wind driven fires are harder to control because embers may fly up to
ten miles igniting dry bush and creating multiple spot fires.

Dry lightening (NorCal fires this year) ignited fires occur in weather patterns around every ten years, but
most fires (95%) are human ignited and most start along highways (car fires, cigarettes, arson).
Increased habitation in fire areas is a problem since often the housing provides additional fuel for the
fire. Power Safety Shutoffs have had one good effect — they are bringing more awareness of fire danger
and causes to the thousands of people affected.

Better attention to human caused fire prevention and home hardening will reduce spread in chaparral
more than vegetation clearing..

Fires were worse this year because of dry brush from the 2011-2016 drought, climate change.

219


ajacobs
Item 12.6


[This page intentionally left blank.]

220



	Information Sheet 
	Agenda
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 7
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 10.1
	Item 10.2
	Item 10.3
	Item 10.4
	Item 10.5
	Item 12.1
	Item 12.2
	Item 12.3
	Item 12.4
	Item 12.5
	Item 12.6

